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IMPORTANT COMMUNICATION TO MEMBERS

In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Hules framed thereunder, the Members are provided with the facility to cast their vote
electronically, through the e-voling services provided by CDSL, on all the resolutions set
forth in this Notice. The e-vofing period commences on Saturday, September 28, 2020
(2000 a.m, IST) and will end on Maonday, September 28, 2020 (5:00 p.m. IST),

Visit us at: www. jmtauto.com email |d: jmt.auto @ jmtadto.com
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
{Rupees in Lakhs)

DESCRIPTION 2019-20 2018-19 2017-18 2016-17 2015-16
SALES & JOB WORK. | 17578.98 36005.10 34724.02 31416.34 13:3594.31
DEPRECIATION 2137.78 2586.56 2858.19 2932.86 2758.23
FINANCE COST 1840.38 1628.13 180077 2138.25 1922.89
EBIDTA (793.78) 4105.19 A9 77 5648.52 5423.89
PBT (4871.94) (109.80) 17281 576.41 4277
PAT {4534.85) {247.20) 79.31 420.69 485.65
DIVIDEND — —_ — — =
DIVIDEND PAYOUT — — — — —

*Standalone figuras
{Rupees in Lakhs)

DESCRIPTION As on As on Ason As on Ason
31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018 | 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
Met Fixed Asset 11259.50 12157.51 13319.36 15510.58 17453.43
Share Capital 5038.32 5038.32 5038.32 5(i38.32 5038.32
Reserves & Surplus T157.84 11692.69 12003.35 11923.67 11537.97
MNet worth 12196.16 16731.01 17041.67 16961.99 16576.29
Borrowings 12523.61 13447.23 1562042 16725.06 16923.68
KEY INDICATORS
DESCRIPTION As on As on As an As on As on
31.03.2020 | 31.03.2015 | 31.03.2018 | 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016
EPS (0.90) (0.06) 0.02 0.08" 019
Book Value per Share 242 3.32 3.38 3.37 6.58*
Debt: Equity ratio 1.03:1 0.80:1 D821 0.88:1 1.02:1
Met Profit Margin % {25.80) {0.69) 0.23 1.34 1.45
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NOTICE

Motice is hereby given that the 33rd Annual General Meeting of JMT AUTO LIMITED
will be held pursuant to the permission granted by SEBI and MCA, in view of the
outbreak of the COVID-19, through VC/OVAM on Tuesday, the 29" day of September,
2020 at 11.00 AM. to transact the following business: -

ORDINARY BUSINESS

Item Mo.1- Adoption of Financial Statements
To receive, consider and adopt :-

(a) the audited standalone financial statement of the Company for the financial year
ended March 31, 2020, the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon;
and

(b} the audited consolidated financial statement of the Company for tha financial year
ended March 31, 2020, and the reporls of the-Auditors thereon;

Item Mo. 2 — Appointment of Sanjay Tiku as a Director liable to retire by rotation

To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Sanjay Tiku (DIN-D0300566), who retires by
rolation and being eligible seeks re-appointment as Director.

“RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 and other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Sanjay Tiku (DIN-00300566), who retires by
rotation, be.and is hereby re-appointed as a Director liable 1o retire by rotation.”

Iltem No. 3 — Appointment of Aditya Malhotra as a Director liable to retire by
rotation.

To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Aditya Malhotra (DIN-02191303), who retires by
rofation and baing eligible seeks re-appointment as Director.

“RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 and other applicable
provisions of the Companigs Act, 2013, Aditya Malhotra (DIN-02121303), who retires
by rotation, be and is hereby re-appointed as a Director liable to retire by rotation.”

ltern No. 4 — To appeint Statutory Auditors and to fix their remuneration:

To consider and if thought fit to pass, with or withoul modificationis), tha following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

AESOLVED THAT pursuant to Sections 139, 142 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”)
and other applicable provisions, if any, of the said Act and Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 made thereunder and other appl'laable rules, if any, under the
said Act {including any statutory modification{s) or re-enactment thereof for the time
being in force) Mis. Chaturvedi & Co., Chartered Accountants (Registration Na. 302137E),
be-and is hereby appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company commencing from
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the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till the cenclusion of the 38th Annual
General Mesting at such remuneration as may be mutually agreed upon by the Board of
Directors and the Auditors, in addition to the reimbursemeant of service fax and actual
out-of-pocket expenses incurred in connection with tha audit of accounts of the Company.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS
Item No. 5 — Appeointment of Kanika Kapur as Independent Director

To consider and it thought fit to pass, with or without modificationis), the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution ;

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150, 152, 160 and any
other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder,
read with Regulation 17 and other applicable provisions of the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
{including any statutory medification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in
tarce), the appointment of Kanika Kapur (DIN: 07154667), as an Independent Director
of the Company, not liable to retire by rotation, to hold office for a term of & (five)
congecutive years from the date of current Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of
38" Annual General Meeting, be and is hareby approved.”

Item Mo. & — Appointment of Vivek Malik as independent Director

To consider and it thought fit to pass, with or without modificationis), the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution @

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150, 152, 160 and any
other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder,
read with Regulation 17 and other applicable provisions of the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
{including any statutory modificatian(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in
force), the appointment of Vivek Malik (DIN: 08316440}, as an Indepandent Director of
the Company, not liable to retire by rotation, to hold office for a term of 5 {five) consecutive
years from the date of current Annual Ganeral Meating fill the conclusion of 38" Annual
General Mesting, be and is hereby approved.”

Item Mo. 7 — Ratification of Remuneration of the Cost Auditors

To ratify the remuneration of Cost Auditors and in this regard o consider and if thought
fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:-

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to section 148 and other applicable provisions, it any, of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Hules made thereunder, as amended from fimea to
time, the Company hereby ratifies the remuneration of Rs. 40,000/-(Rupees Forty Thousand
only) plus out-of-pocket expenses payable to M/s Yash Sardana & Associates, Cost
Accountants & Managemen! Consultants (Membership Mo — 17898), Cost Auditor of the
Company who is appointed by Board of Directors of the Company to conduct cost audit
of all business of the Company for the financial year 2020-21.7

5
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ltem Mo. 8 — Related Party Transactions of the Company

To consider and, if thought f'fl, to pass, with or without modification(s), the i‘o[lﬂwing
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the applicable provisions of Section 188 and any other
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed thersunder (including statutory
modification(s) or re-enactiment thereaf for the time being in force) and subject 1o such
other statutory approvals as may be necessary, consent of the Company be and is
hareby accorded to the Board of Directors for entering inta transaction's of purchase/
sale of goods [ services, transfer, assign or otherwise etc., whether material or otherwise,
during the financlal year 2020-21 cemmencing frem April 1, 2020, of the Company with
Amtek Auto Limited (which is under Corporate Insolvency Resolution Progess), Holding
Company, or any of the Subsidiaries, Joinl Veniures, Associates or group Companias
falling under Related Party, up to an estimated maximum annual value of Hs. 250
Croras (Rupees two Hundred and Fifty Crores only).

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby
authorized to negotiate and finalise other terms and conditions and to do all such acts,
deeds and things including delegation of powers as maybe necessary, proper or expadient
to give effect 1o this Resolution.”

NOTES:

1.  The Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of
the Special business under ltem MNos. 5, 6, 7, 8 above, is annexed hereto. The
relevant defails of Directors seaking appointment/ re-appoiniment under |term Mos.
2 & 3 as required Regulation 36(3) of Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015 "SEBI Listing Regulations'
are also annexed.

2. In view of the continuing Covid-19 pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs
{"MCA") has vide ils circular dated May 5, 2020 read with circulars dalad April 8,
2020 and April 13, 2020 (collectively referred to as "MCA Circulars”) permitted the
holding of the Annual General Mesting ("AGM") through Video Confarencing (“VC7)
{ Other Audio- Visual Means ("OAVM"), without the physical presence of the Members
at a common venue. In compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
(“Act™), SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosura Reguirements) Regulations, 2018
{“the Listing Regulations”) and MCA Circulars, the AGM of the Company is being
held through VG / QAVM,

3. Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, a Member entitled to attend and vote at the
AGM is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vole on his/her behall and the
proxy need not be a Member of the Company. Since this AGM is being proposed
to be held pursuant to the said MCA Circulars through VC 7 OAVM, physical
altendance of Members has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for
appuintment of proxies by the Members will not be available for the AGM and
hence the Attendance Slip and Proxy Form are nol attached Lo this Notice.

¥
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Members holding shares in dematerialized form are requested to intimate all changes
peraining to thejr bank details, Mational Electronic Clearing Service (NECS), Electranic
Clearing Service (ECS), mandates, nominations, power of attorney, change of
address, change of name and e-mail address, eic., fo their Depository Participant
only ard not to the Company's Registrars and Transter Agents, M/s. C B Management
Services (P) Ltd. Changes intimated to the Depository Participant will then be
automatically reflegted In the Company's records which will help the Company and
M/s. C B Management Services (P) Ltd. lo provide efficient and better services.

In ease you are holding Company's shares in physical form, please inform Company’s
ATA viz, M/s.C B Management Services Pyt Ltd at P-22, Bondel Road, Kolkata-
T0001% by enclosing-a photocopy of blank cancelled cheque of your bank account,

As per Regulation 40 of the Listing Requlations, as amended, securities of listed
companies can be transferred anly in dematerialized form with effect from Agpril 1,
2019, excapt in case of request receivad for transmission or transposition of securfies,
In view of this and to eliminate all risks associated with physical shares and for
ease of portfolio management, members holding shares in physical form are requested
to consider converting their holdings to dematerialized form, M/s. C B Managemeant
Services Pyt Ltd are the Registrar & Share Transfer Agents (RTA) of the Company,
All communications in respact of share transtars, dematerialization and changa in
the-address of the members may be communicated to the RTA.

Members holding shares in the same name under different Ledger Folios are
requested to apply for consolidation of such Folics and send the relevant share
certificates to the RTA/Company,

Members who hiold shares in physical form can nominate a person in respect of all
the shares held by them singly or joinlly. Members who hold shares in single name
are advised, in their own interest to avail the nomination facility. Members holding
shares in dematerialized form may contact their respective depository paricipant|s)
far recording nomination in respect of their shares.

Transfer of Unclaimed/Unpaid amounts to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund (IEPF):

Members are requested to nota that dividends not encashad or remaining unclaimed
for a pericd of 7 (seven) years from the date of transfer to the Company’s Unpaid
Dividend Account. shall be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund (*IEPF") established by the Central Government, Further, pursuant fo the
provisions of Section 124 of the Acl read with the Investor Education and Protection
Fund Authority {Accounting, Audit, Transter and Refund) Rules, 2016 {'IEFF Rules')
as amended from time to time, all shares on which dividend has not besn paid or
claimed for seven consecutive years or more shall be transferred to |EPF Authority
as notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

The Members/Claimanis whose shares, unclaimed dividend have baen transfarred
ta |EPF may claim the shares or apply for refund by making an application to [EPF

a
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1.

12.

13.

14.

150

Autharity in Ferm |EPF 5 which s available on www.iepf.gov.in and on the wabsite
of the Company www.jmiauto.com along with requisite fee as decided by it from
time to time,

It is in Members' interest lo elaim any un-encashed dividends and for future, opt
for Electronic Clearing Service, so that dividends paid by the Company are credited
o the Members' account on time. Members are requested to contaot the Company™s
Registrar and Share Transfer Agent or the Company to claim the unclaimed/unpaid
dividends,

Registrar and Share Transfar Agant

Mis C.B. Management Services Private Limited (RTA), P- 22, Bondal Road, Kolkata-
700 019.

It may be noted that once the unclaimed dividend is transferred to IEPF as above,
no claim shall rest with the Company in respect of such amount. It may also be
noted that the unclaimed dividend amount which wera lying with the Company
upto and in respect of the year ended on 31st Mareh 2012, have already been
transferred to IEFF. The details of the:unclaimed dividends are available on the
Company's website at www.jmtauto.com and on the website of Ministry of Corporate

Affairs at www.mea.gov.in.

The Register of Members and Share Transter Books of the Company shall remain
closed from September 23, 2020 to September 29, 2020 (both days inclusive)
for the purpose of compliance with the annual clesure of Books as per Companies
Act, 2013

As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, facllity for making nominations
iz available o the members in respect of the shares held by them, Momination
forms can be oblained from the Company’s Registrars and Transfer Agents by
Members holding shares in physical form. Members holding shares in elactronic
farm may obtain Nomination forms from their respactive Depository Participant.

In accordance with the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Bules and in support of
the 'Green Initiative In Corporate Governance” the Annual Reporls are sent by
elactronic mode to those members whose sharsholding is in dematerialised format
and whose email ids are registered with the Depository for communication purposes,
The members holding shares in physical form and who have not registered their
email 1D are requesied to register thair email ID addresses with © B Management
Services Pyl Lid., the Company's Registrars and Share Transier Agents.

Purzuant 1o Saction 103 of Companies Act, 2013 at least 30 Members should be
prasent online to form quorum for meeting of the Company.

Pursuant to Section 108 and other applicable rules & provisions lssued in that
behalf, your Company 15 offering e-Voting Facility for all shareholders of the Company.
as an altermnate, to all its members (0 enable them Lo cast their votes electronically
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17.

instead of casting their vote at the Meeting. Please note that the voting through
glectronic means Is the only ocption this year, as due 1o COVID-19 pandemic no
physical meeting will be held.

The Vating through an electronic means will commence on Saturday, September
26, 2020 (2:00 a.m. ISTy and will end on Monday, September 28, 2020 (500 p.m,
IST). The members will not be able to caste their electronically beyend the dale
and time as aforesaid mentioned,

The members who wish to vote on the day of the Mesting can do the same
through e-voting on the day of the Meeting by legging in through CDSL Members
attending the AGM through VC / OAVM shall be counted for the purpose of reckoning
the guorum under Section 103 of the Act,

E-VOTING
CDSL e-Voting System = For Remote e-voting and e-voting during AGM

1.

As you are aware, in view of the situation arising due to GOVID-19 global pandemic,
the general meetings of the companies shall be conducted as par the guidelines
issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA)} vide Circular No. 14/2020 dated
April B, 2020, Circular Ne.17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 and Circular Mo, 20/2020
dated May 05, 2020. The forthcoming AGM will thus be held through video conferencing
{VC) or ather audio-visual means (OAVM). Hence, Members can attand and participate
in the ensuing AGM through YC/OAWVM.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 20 of the Companies (Managementl and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as
amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations 2015 (as amended), and MCA Circulars dated April 08, 2020, Aprl 13,
2020 and May 05, 2020 the Company is providing facility of remote e-voting to its
Members in respect of the business to be transacied at the AGM. For this purpose,
the Company has entered into an agreement with Cenlral Depository Services
{India) Limited (CDSL) for facilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorized
e-Volting’s agency. The facility of casting veles by a member using remote e-voling
as well as tha e-voling system on the date of the AGM will be provided by CDSL.

The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 30 minutes beforg and
after the scheduled time of the commencemeant of the Meeting by following the
procedure mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation at the AGM through
VC/OAVM will be made available to at least 1000 members on first come first
served basis. This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or
more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial
Parsonnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration
Committes and Stakeholders Relationship Commitiee, Auditars ete. who are aliowed
to attend the AGM without restriction on account of first come first served basis.

The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VGAOAVM will be

4]
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counted for the purpose of ascerfaining the guorum under Section 103 of the
Companies Act, 2013

Pursuant to MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, the facility lo appoint
proxy to attend and cast vote for the members is not available for this AGM.
However, in pursuance of Section 112 and Section 113 of the Companies Act,
2013, representatives of the members such as the President of India or the Governor
of a State or body corporate can attend the AGM through YG/OAVM and cast their
votes through e-voling.

In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular Mo, 17/2020 dated
April 13, 2020, the Notice calling the AGM is being uploadaed on the website of the
Company at www jmtauto,com. The Notice can also be accessed from the websites
of the Steck Exchanges ie. BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India
Limitad at www.bseindia.com and www.nseindia.com respectively. Tha AGM MNotice
Iz also hosted on the website of CDSL (agency for providing the e-Voting facility
and e-voling system during the AGM) e, www.evotingindia.com

The AGM is being convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 fead with MCA Circutar No. 14/2020 dated
April 8, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 and MCA Circular
Mip: 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020,

INTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING:

i)

i)

i)

iv}
v)

i)

The voting period begins on Saturday, September 26, 2020 (2:00 a.m. I5T) and
will and on Monday, September 28, 2020 (5:00 p.m. IST). During this period
shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in
dernaterialized form, as on the cut-off date September 22, 2020, may casf their
vole electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voling
thereafter.

The Company has appointed M/s S Khurana & Associates, Practicing Company
Secretaries

{CF Mo-13212) as sorutinizer W scrutinize the e-voling pracsss in a fair and transparent
manner.

The shareholders should log on to the e-vofing website www.evaotingindia.com
during the voting penod.

Click ‘on "Sharehelders” tab,

Mow Enter your User 1D

a. For COSL: 16 digits heneficiary 1D,

b: ForNSDL: 8 Character DP D followed by 8 Digits Client |Dy,

¢.  Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Mumber registered
with the Company.

MNext anter the Image Verfication as displayed and Click on Login,
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wii)

wiii)

If you are holding shares in dermat form and had logged on to www.evefingindia.com
and voled on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password Is to
be uszed,

If you are a first time user follow the steps given below :

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAR

Enter your 10 digit-alpha-numeric "PAN issued by Incoma Tax Deparment (Applicable
for both demat shareholders as well a3 physical sharehofders)Shareholders who have
not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant are requesied 10 use
the sequance number sent by Company/PTA or contact Company/RTA

Doe

Enter the Date of Birlh as recorded in your demat account or in the company racords
for the said demat sccount or folio in ddmmiyyyy format.

Dividerd. | Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recerded in your demat account of In the company
Bank records for the sald demat account or folio, Please enter the DOB or Dividend Bank Detalls
Detars im order to lagin, Il the details are not recorded with the depository ar company

please enter the member |d ¢ Tolic number in the Dividend Bank details field as
mentioned in instruction (v].

ix}

X}

Xt}

¥ii)

i)

Kiv)

After entering these details appropriately, click on "SUBMIT™ tab.

Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company
selection screen. However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach
‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are reguired to mandatorily enter their
login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be
also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company
on which they ara eligibla to vote, provided that company opts for a-veting through
CRSL platform. It is strongly recoemmended not to share your password with any
other parson and fake utmost care to keep your password contidential.

For Members holding shares in physical form, the detalls can be used only for e-
voting on the resclutions containad in this Notice.

Click on the EVSN for the rélevant <Company Name=on which you choose to
vole,

Cin the voting page. you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the
same the option "YES/MNO" for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired,
The option ¥ES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies
that you dissent to the Hesolution.

Click on the "RESOLUTICNS FILE LINK™ if you wish to view the entire Besolution
details.

After selecting the resolution you have declded to vote on, click on “SUBMIT". A
confirmation box will be displayad. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “"OK",
else lo change your vote, click on *CANCEL” and accardingly modify your vote.

12
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wii)

wiii)

If you are holding shares in dermat form and had logged on to www.evefingindia.com
and voled on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password Is to
be uszed,

If you are a first time user follow the steps given below :

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAR

Enter your 10 digit-alpha-numeric "PAN issued by Incoma Tax Deparment (Applicable
for both demat shareholders as well a3 physical sharehofders)Shareholders who have
not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant are requesied 10 use
the sequance number sent by Company/PTA or contact Company/RTA

Doe

Enter the Date of Birlh as recorded in your demat account or in the company racords
for the said demat sccount or folio in ddmmiyyyy format.

Dividerd. | Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recerded in your demat account of In the company
Bank records for the sald demat account or folio, Please enter the DOB or Dividend Bank Detalls
Detars im order to lagin, Il the details are not recorded with the depository ar company

please enter the member |d ¢ Tolic number in the Dividend Bank details field as
mentioned in instruction (v].

ix}

X}

Xt}

¥ii)

i)

Kiv)

After entering these details appropriately, click on "SUBMIT™ tab.

Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company
selection screen. However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach
‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are reguired to mandatorily enter their
login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be
also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company
on which they ara eligibla to vote, provided that company opts for a-veting through
CRSL platform. It is strongly recoemmended not to share your password with any
other parson and fake utmost care to keep your password contidential.

For Members holding shares in physical form, the detalls can be used only for e-
voting on the resclutions containad in this Notice.

Click on the EVSN for the rélevant <Company Name=on which you choose to
vole,

Cin the voting page. you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the
same the option "YES/MNO" for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired,
The option ¥ES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies
that you dissent to the Hesolution.

Click on the "RESOLUTICNS FILE LINK™ if you wish to view the entire Besolution
details.

After selecting the resolution you have declded to vote on, click on “SUBMIT". A
confirmation box will be displayad. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “"OK",
else lo change your vote, click on *CANCEL” and accardingly modify your vote.
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Please note that parlcipants connecting from mebile devices or Tablets or through
Laptop connecting via mobile hotspot may experience audio/video loss due to fluctuation
in their respective network. It is therefore recommended to use stable Wi-Fi or LAN
Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitcheas.

Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask guestions during the meating
may register themselves as a speaker by sending their request in advance, l.e., from
Saepternber 20, 2020 (9.00 a.m. 1ST) to September 24, 2020 (5.00 p.m. I15T), mentioning
their name, demal account numberfolio number, email id, mobile numbear at
jmtauto @ jmtauto.com The shareholders who do not wish to speak during the AGM
but have queries may send their queries in advance, i.e., from September 20, 2020
(9.00 a.m. |ST) o Seplermber 24, 2020 (5.00 p.m. |ST), mentioning their name, demat
account numberfolio number, email id, mobile number at mt.auto @ jmtauto.com These
queries will be replied suitably by the Company vide email.

Those shareholders wha have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to
express their views/ask questions during the meeting. The Company reserves the right fo
restrict the number of speakers depending on the availability of time during the AGM.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS FOR E-VOTING DURING THE AGM:

2.

4.

The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructiohs mentioned
above for Remote e-voting.

Only those shareholders, whio are present in the AGNM through VC/OAVM facility and
have not casted their vote on the resolutions through remicte e-Voting and are othemwisa
not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-voling system available
during the AGM.

If any votes are cast by the shareholders through the e-voting available during the
AGM and if the same shareholders have no! participated in the meeting through VC/
OAVM facility | then the votes cast by such shareholders shall be considered invalid
as the facility of e-voting during the mesting is available only to the shareholders
attending the meeting.

Sharsholders who have voted through Remete e-voting will be eligible to altend the
AGM. However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGRM.

NOTE FOR NON — INDIVIDUAL SHAREHOLDERS AND CUSTODIANS:

Mon-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians
are required to log on to www evotingindia.com and register themselves in the
“Corporates” module. )

A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity
should be emailed to helpdesk.evoting @ cdslindia.com.

Adter recebving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin
login and passwaord. The Compliance User would ba able to link the account{s) for
which they wish to vole on.
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Tha list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to
helpdesk.evoling @ cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they would be able
to cast their vote,

Acscanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attormey (POA) which they have
issued in favour of the custodian, if any, should be upleaded in PDF format in the
gystem for the scrufinizer to verily the same.

Alternatively, non-individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board
Resolution/ Authority letter ete. logether with attested specimen signature of the duly
authorized signatory who ara authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company
at the email address viz; mt.autod@ jmtaute.com if they have voted from individual tab &
not uploaded same in the COSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

In case you have any quenes or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently
Asked Questions ("FAQs") and e-voling manual available at www.evotingindia,com,
under help section or write an email to helpdesk.evoting @cdslindia.com or call
1800225533,

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be
addressed to CDSL via emall to helpdesk evoting @ cdslindia.com or call 1E00225533.

GEMNERAL INSTRUCTIONS:

i

iii:

The voting rights of Members shall be in propertion fo the shares held by them in
the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on September 22, 2020.

The Scrutinizer, after serutinising the voles cast at the meeting thraugh remote e-
voling and during AGM will, not later than 48 hours from the conclusion of the
Meeting, make a consolidated scrutinizer's report and submit the same to the
Chairman. The resulls declared along with the consolidated scrutinizer's report
shall be placed on the website of the Company www.cciproducts.com and on the
website of CDSL www.cdslindia.com. The results shall simultanecusly be
communicated to the Stock Exchanges.

The voting result will be announced by the Chairman or any other person authorized
by him within two days of the AGM,

By Order of the Board of Directors

For JMT AUTO LIMITED

Sl

Place : New Delhi Mona K Bahadur
Date: 03.09.2020 Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
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Annexure to Notice

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 of COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Az required by Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, (herainafter referred to as “the
Act”) the following Explanatory Statemeants sei oul all material facts relating to the
business mentioned under ltem Mos. 5,6, 7.8 of the accompanying Notice dated 3rd-September
2020,

ITEMNO. 5

Ms, Rajiv Kapur Kanika Kapur was appointed as Additional Director in the category of
Independent Director by the Board on 29" November, 2013, to fill the casual vacancy
caused by resignation of Ms. Anuradha Kapur. The appointment was made for a perod
of 5 yaars, subject to approval of the shareholders at the Annual General Meating.

Ms, Kapur has reqguisile qualification and expertise in finance and business management,
She has given a declaration to the Board that she meets the criteria of independence as
provided under Section 149 (8) of the Acl. In the apinion of the Beard, Ms. Kapur fulfills
the conditions: specified in the Act and the Rules made thereunder for appointment as
Independent Director and she s independent of the managemant.

In compliance with the provisions of Section 142 read with Schedule |V of the Act, the
dppointment of Ms. Kapur as Independent Director is now being placed before the
Members in general meeting for their approval:

Other than Ms, Kapur, no other Director or their respective relatives are concerned or
interested in the Resolution menticned at ltem MNo. 5 of the Notice,

ITEM NO. &

Mr. Vivek Mailk was appointed as Additional Director in the category of Independent
Director by the Board on 7™ August, 2020, to fill the casual vacancy caused by resignation
of Mr. Sanjay Chhabra. The appointment was made for a pericd of 5 years, subject to
approval of the shargholders at the Annual General Meeting.

Mr. Vivek Malik is a qualified Chartered Accountant, with MBA degree from AILMAT,
USA. He possess the requisite gqualification and expertise in finance and business
management, He has given a declaration to the Board that he mests the criteria of
independence as provided under Section 149 (8) of the Act, In the opinion of the Board,
Mr. Malik fulfills the conditions spacified in the Act and the Rules made tharsunder for
appointment as Independent Director and he is independeant of tha managament.

In compliance with the provisions of Section 149 read with Schedule IV of the Act, the
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appaintment of Mr. Vivek Malik as Independent Director is now being placed before the
Members in general meeting for their approval.

Other than Mr. Vivek Malik, no ather Director or their respective relatives are concemed or
interested in the Resolution mentioned at tem No. 6 of the MNotice.

ITEM NO. 7

As per Seclion 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Companies (Audit & Auditars)
Aules, 2014, and olher applicable provisions, if any the remuneration of the Cost Auditor
neads 1o be ratified by the shareholders, Yash Pal Sardana, Cost Accountant & Managemeant
Consultant, was appeointed as Cost Auditor of the company for the financial year 2019-
20 at a remuneration of As. 40,000/ plus out of pockel expenses.

A Cedificate from M/s. Yash Sardana & Associgtes, Cost Accountants, has been received
to the effect that their appointment as Cost Auditor of the Company, if made, would be
in accordance with the limits specified under Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013
and the Rules framed thereunder.

The proposed resolution is necessary o meat statutory obligation refating to appointment
of Cost Auditer and is in the interest of the Company. Your Directors commend resolution
at item Mo, 4 for your approval,

Mone of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives are concermned
or interested in the Resolution mentionad at item Mo, 7 of the notice.

ITEM NO. 8

Pursuant to provisions of Saction 188{1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Meeting of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, the Related Party Transactions
as mentioned in clause {a) to (g) of the said Section reguire 8 Company to obiain prior
approval of the Board of Directors and subsequently the Shareholders of the Company
by way of Ordinary Hesolution in case the value of the Related Parly Transactions
exceseds the stipulated thresholds prescribed in Rule 15(3)of the said Rule.

Further as required under Regulation 23(4) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure
requirements) Regulations 2015, all material related party transactions (other than as
specified under regulation 23(4) of the SEBI Listing Regulations 2015 shall reguire
approval of the shareholders through Ordinary Resolution, Accordingly, the approval of
the shareholders by way of Ordinary Resolution is sought under Section 188 of the
Companigs Act, 2013, the Companies (meefing of Board and its Powers) Bules, 2014
and Requlations 23(4) of the SEBI Listing Regulations 2015 te enable the Company to
enter inte refated Party Transactions in one or mote tranches,

The particulars of the Related Party Transactions, which are required to be stated in the
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Explanatory Statemeant, as per Rule 15(3) of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its
Powersy Rules, 2014 are as follgws:

Mame of the Relationship with | Name of Interested Transaction Sale/Supply/
Company Company Director Purchasel Loan/Lease of
Property atc
Ammtek Auto Halding Company | Company is Under 250 Crores
Limited Corporate insolvency
PrOCess

Terms and conditions:

1. At market value for each such ftransaction in compliance with applicable laws
including Domastic Transfer Pricing Guidelines,

2. Loans with a rate of interest not fower than the prevailing yield of one year, three-
year, five-year or len-year Government Security closest to the tenure of the Loan.

Members are informed that pursuant o second proviso of Section 188(1) of the Companies
Act 2013, no member of the Company shall vote on any resolution to approve any
contract or arrangement which may be entered into by the Company, if such member is
a related party. Further, as per its General Circular No. 30/2014 dated 17.07.2014, the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs hag clanfied that the term 'Related Party’ in the second
proviso to Section 188(1) refers only to such Related Party as may be a Related Party
in the-context of the contract or arrangement for which the resolution is being passed.

By order of the Board of Directors

Sd/-
Place : New Delhi Mona K Bahadur
Date : 03.09.2020 Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
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Details of Directors seeking appointment/re-appointment at the Annual General
Meeting (In pursuance of Regulation 36(3) of SEBI Listing Regulations)

on the Board

Mame of Director Sanjay Tiku Aditya Malhotra
Date of Birth 27001870 21.11.18482
Date of first Appoinimant 18.08.2013 20:04.2015

Experise in specific

Significant expenence in functional

Experience in specific

functional areas areas International & Domestio fiedds of Finance, Projects
Finance, Projecis and Operations and Cperatians,
Cualifications B.Sc., MBA MEA

Dlrectorship hield In othier
pubdic companies
{excluding forelgn companies)

= Mlewtime Infrastruciure Limited
= DGL ron and Stesl Limited

= KAG Casting Linited

* Aron Auto Limdted

* Follatainers Limited

* BS lepat Limited

» Gondwana lspat Limited
+ DISL Auto Limdted

attended during the yaar

= Symbios Personnel Advices and « Amitek Powertaln Limied
Senvices Limited * Aron Auto Limited

= Amtek Defence Technodogles Limited
Sharehoddings in the Company MIL ML
as on March 31, 2020
Reationship botween Direclons ML Brothes of
Imer-se Managers and KMPs Mr. Gautam Malhotra
Managerand KMPs (Man-axaculive Dirgctar)
Mumbsar of the Board Mestings 4 ofd Zofd
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Dedr Shareholders,

Your Directors have immense pleasire in presenting their 33 Annual Report alongwith
the Audited Results of the Company for the year ended 315t March, 2020.

DPERATING AMD FINANCIAL REVIEW (A5 in Lacs}

PARTICULARS Standalone Consolidated

Year andad Year ended Year endad Year endad
31.03.2020 31.03.2018 31.03.2020 31.03.2018

Gross Tumowvar® 21 ETRE2 A4, 357.21 3505203 57.750.1

Eamings before Interest; Tax &

Depreciation and Amarization (EBITDA) (733,78 410519 14:55 4, B53.85
Firance Cost 1.940.58 162813 232481 2900.58
RDepreciaton 2,137 78 PEHEBE 4,324 10 3860.24
Tax Exponsos {337.09) 137.41 1,729.38 (116,22}
Met Profit After Tax i#4,534.85) (247200 {8.363.44) (1,750.77)

“Note ; Standalone Gross Turnover for the year ended 31.03.2020 includes GST amounting
to Rs. 4.097.64 lacs. Gross Turnover for the year ended 31.03.2019 includes GST
armaunting o As 8,352.11 lacs respectively,

DIVIDEND
The Board has not recommendesd any dividend for the year ended 31" March 2020,
COMPANY'S PERFORMANCE - STANDALONE

Revanue from operations for the financial year 2018-20 at Hs. 21.676.62 lacs has
decreased by 51,13% over last year (Rs, 44,357.21 lacs in 2018-18), Loss after tax
(LAT) for the year-is HAs. 4,534.85 lacs, recording further decling as comparad {o the
LAT of Rs. 247,20 lags in 2018-18,

Reserves and surplus of the Company has decreased from Rs. 11,692.69 lacs in the
financial year 2018-18 to As. 7,157.84 lacs in 2019-20. The Company has a Net worth
of Hs. 12,186.16 lacs as on 31st March, 2020 in comparison 1o Rs.16.731.01 lacs as an
31st March, 2018,

CHANGES IN SHARE CAPITAL
The paid-up Equity Share Capital of the Company as on 31st March, 2020 stands al
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5(138.32 Lakhs, comprising 50,38,32,140 eguity shares of Re 1/- each. During the year
under review, your Company has neither issued any shares with differential voting rights
nor has granted any stock options or sweat equity. The Companyhas paid listing fee for
the financial year 2020-21, to both the stock exchanges, viz NSE & BSE, where its
shares are listed.

COVID-19 AND ITS IMPACT

The impact of COVID-149 on the Company s being closely reviewed with the Management
by the Directors from time to time. Your Company had temporarily suspended operations
at its Plants and locations as per the directives given by the Central and State Government
and kesping In view the safety of work force. After seeking necessary approvals from
the Government authorities and maintaining social distancing norms and utmost safety
of employees. opsrations were commenced at the Plants and other laocations,
However dispatches were affected due to restriction on movement of finished produc! to
various domestic destinations and to ports for exports, towards the end of the firancial
year

DISCLOSURE REGARDING ISSUE OF EQUITY SHARES WITH DIFFERENTIAL RIGHTS
AND SWEAT EQUITY SHARES

The Company has not issued any Equity Shares with Differential Rights nor any Swaal
Equity Sharas.

STOCK EXCHANGE REQUIREMENTS

The Equify shares of the Company are being fraded at Bombay Stock Exchange,
Phiroze Jesjebhoy Towers, Dalal Street, Mumbal and al National Stock Exchange of
India Limited, Exchange Plaza, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E},Mumbal,

CREDIT RATING

In arder to comply with BASEL-Il Guidelines your Company has got the rating done by
Wiz ICHA LIMITED.

CREDIT RATING LONGT ERM/ MEDIUM SHORT TERM

AGENCY TERM BANK FACILITIES BANK FACILITIES

ICRA [ICRA]ID [ICRA]D
DEPOSITS

As in the previous year your Gompany has not accepted any Deposits from the Shareholders/!
Public during the year under review, within the meaning of Section 73 of the Companias
Act, 2013 and any amendments thereon.

ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION AND POLLUTION CONTROL & QUALITY

Company s compliant with all the rules and regulations of the Jharkhand State Pollution
Control Board and regularly monitors and keeps the effluents, emissions and waste
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disposals from the works well within the stipulated parameters as per tha Environment
Conservation & Pollution Control Laws.

The Company is of IS0 14001/2015, OHSAS 18001/2007. OHSAS 9001/2015, |ATF
169492016 and AS 9100/2016 cerlified and maintaing its commitment towards according
prigrity to Environment, Occupational Health and Safety and Quality as part of its work
cuilture,

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

The Board of directers of the Company has an optimum combination of Executive, Mon-
Executive and Independeant Directors with one woman Indepandent Director, in compliance
with SEBI Lizsting Regulations.

Mr. Sanjay Tiku (DIN-Q0300566) retires by rotation and being eligible offers himselt for
re-appointment at the ensuing annual genaral meeating,

Mr. Aditya Malhotra (DIN-02191303), also retires by rotationand being eligible offers
himself lor re-appoiniment at the ensuing annual general meeting.

Pursuant lo the provisions of Section 149 of the Act, Company has appointed 2 Indepandent
Directors namely Ms. Rajiv Kapur Kanika Kapur and Mr. Vivek Malik for a period ending
at this meeling and their appointment shall be confirmed for a period of five years
subject to approval of the Shareholders. Accordingly, resolution seeking approval of
Shareholders for his appointment to the office of Independent Directar, forms parl of the
Nolice convening the Annual General Meeling. Both the Independent Directors have
submitted a declaration declaring that they meet the criteria of independance as provided
in Section 149(8) of the Act and there has been no change in the circumsiances which
may affect their status as independent director during the year.

The Company has CEQ, CFO and CS as the Key Managerial Personnel. There are no
changes in the KMPs of the Company.

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS

Four mestings of the board were held during the year 2019-20. A meeting of Independent
Directors was heid separately, For details of the meetings of the board, please rafer to
the corporate governance report, which forms part of this report.

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF BOARD

The board of directers has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance,
Board committees and individual directors pursuant to the provisions of the Act and the
corporate governance requirements as prescribed by SEBI Listing Regulations.

The perfermance of the Independant Directors was evaluated by the Board after seaking
inputs fram all the directors on the effectivenass and contribution of the Independent
Directors.

The performance of the committees was evaluated by the board after seeking inputs
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trom the committee members on the basis of the criteria such as the composition of
committees, effectiveness of commitiee meetings, elc.

The Board and the Nomination and Remuneration Committee ("NRCT) reviewed the
performance of the individual directors on the basis of the eriteria such as the contribution
of the individual director to the Board and commititee meetings like preparedness on the
issues to be discussed, meaningful and constructive eontrbution and inputs in meetings,
etc, In addition, the Chairman was also evaluated on the key aspects of his role.

In a separate meeting of independant Directors, performance of non-independent directors,
performance of the board as a whole and performance of the Chairman was evaluatad,
taking into account the views of executive directors and non-executive directors, The
same was discussed in the board meeting that followed the meeting of the independeant
Diractors, at which the performance of the Board, its committees and individual directors
was also discussed,

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the provisions of Saction 134(5) of the Companies Acl, 2003 the Directors
hereby confirm:

1. That in the preparation of Annual Accounts, the applicable Accounting Standards
have been followed and there has been no material depariure,

2.  That the selected accounting policies were applied consistently and the directors
made judgments and eslimates thal are reasonable and prudant so as to give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as'al 31st March, 2020
and of the profits for the year endad on that date,

3. That proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
fraud and othar irregularities,

4. That the annual accounts have been prepared on a going concem basis.

5. Thatinternal financial controls have been faid down to ba followed by the Company
and such internal financial controls are adequate and operating effectively.

6. That proper systems have been devised to ensure compliance with the provisions
of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

Based on the framework of internal financial contrels and compliance systems established
and maintained by the Company, work performed by the internal, statutary and secretarial
auditors and external consultants and the reviews performed by management and the
relevant board committees, including the audit committee, the board is of the opinion
that the Company's Internal financial controls were adequate and effective during the
financial year 2019-20.
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POLICY ON DIRECTORS' APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION AND OTHER DETAILS

The Company's palicy on directors’ appointment and remuneration and other matters provided
in Section 178(3) of the Act and any amendments thereon has been disclosed in the
Carporate Governance Report, which forms part of the Boards' Report,

INTERMAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The details in respect of intermnal financial control and their adequacy are included in the
Management Discussion & Analysis Report, which forms part of this report.

INTERMAL AUDITORS

The Board of Directors based on the recommendation of the Audit Commitiee have
appointad Mis. Rajender Singh & Co, as the Internal Auditors of your Company. The Internal
Auditors are submitting their reports on quarterly basls.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

Pursuant to the provisions of Saction 139 of the Act and the rules framed thereunder, M/s.
Raj Gupta & Company, Chartered Accountants, were appointed as statutory auditors of the
Company from the conclusion of the 30" Annual General Mesting {AGM) of the Company
held on September 28, 2017 till the conclusion of the 35" AGM to be held in the year 2022,
subject to ratification of their appointment at every AGM. However, the Statutory Auditors M/
s Raj Gupta & Company have resigned as the Auditors of the Company on 14"August,
2020. Hence the Board appointed M's. Chaturvedi & Co. Chattered Accountants as Statutory
Auditors to fill the casual vacancy created by resignation. The appointment has been placed
for approval of the members, at the ensuing Annual General Meeting for a period of 5(five)
consecutive years from the commencement of this Annual General Meseting till the conclusion
of the 38" Annual General Meeting.

COST AUDITORS

In accordance with Section 148(3) and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies
Act, 2013 and The Companies (Audil and Auditors) Rules, 2014 the Audit Committee
has recommended and the Board of Directors had appointad M/s. Yash Sardana &
Associates, Cost Accountants & Management Consultants (Membership Mo — 179396),
being eligible and having sought re-appointment, as Cost Auditors of the Company, to
carry ouf the audit of the cost records of the products manutactured by the Company
during the financial year 2020-21 on a remuneration of INR 40,000/-.and oul-of-pockel
EMPENSES.

The remuneration payable to the cost auditor is to be placed before the Members in the
general meeting for their ratificafion. Accordingly, & Resclution sesking Members rafification
for the remuneration payable to M/s. Yash Sardana & Asscciates, is included in the
Motice convening the Annual General Meeting. The Company is maintaining cost records
as specified by the Central Governmen! under Section 148(1) of the Companies Act,
2013:
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REPORTING OF FRAUDS

During the year under raview, there was no instance of fraud, which required the Statutory
Auditors o repart o the Audit Committes and /or Board under Section 143(12) of the
Companies-Act, 2013 and the rules made there under.

MATERIAL CHANGES & COMMITMENTS

Exceplas disclosed elsewhers in the Report, there have been no material changes and
commitments, which can affect the financial position of the Company between the end
of tha financial year and the date of report,

As reguired under Section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors
informs the shareholders thal during the perlod under review, no.changes have occurred
in the nature of the Company's business or in the nature of the business cared on by
them and generally In the classes of business in which the Company has an interest.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Board of the Company has formed a sk management committee 1o framea, implemeant
and monitor the risk management plan for the Company. The committee is responsible for
ravigwing the risk management plan and ensuring its effectiveness. The audit commities has
additional oversight in the area of financial risks and controls. Major risks identiGed by the
businesses and funchons are systematically addressed through mitigating achons on a continuing
basis.

The development and implementation of risk management policy has been covered in the
managament discussion and analysis, which forms part of this report.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS

Details of Loans, Guarantess and Investments covered under the provisions of Section 186
of the Companies Act, 2013 are given in the notes to the Financial Statements.

ENVIRONMENT, HEALTH AND SAFETY

Company has made significant contribution towards conservation of energy. Innovation and
technological up gradation of processes and methods have made significant impact in the
overall consumption of natural resources, energy, fuel ete.

Company’s manageament 5 censistently involved in promoting eco-friendly measures like
planting of treés in and around the Work units, ¢reating new gardens, Rain Water Harvesting,
usage of transparent sheets for natural sunlight inside the plant, use of turbo ventilators for
ventifation purpose and for minimizing the carbon footprints, use of propane gas in the heat
treatment plants for reducing the carbon emissions, minimizing effluents through bettar
monitering and corrective measuras, reduction of guantum of inpul material, whether it is
steel, or usage of inert gases for welding through Value Analysis / Value Engineering
activities.
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Al statutory safety norms ara diligently followad by the Company. Safety is accorded prime
importance in the organization, Each Unit has Safety Committee to aversee the safety of
the work force through ensuring safe working conditions and well informed and duly trained
workers. Safety audits and evacuation drills are conducted regularly and all staff members
are encouraged to take part in the same and training for the awareness of the employees
are conducted at reqular intarvals,

Company has a personal Accident Insurance Policy (group) for ensunng welfare and secunty
to the employees and their families.

CORPORATE GOVERMANCE

The Company is committed to maintain high standards of Corporate Governance and
adhere to the Corporate Govemance requirements sel out by SEBI. The Report an
Corporate Governance as sfipulated under SEBI Listing Regulations is attached to this
Repaort.

ANNUAL RETURN EXTRACT

As provided under Section 22(3) of the Act the extract of annual refurn is given as
Annexure-] in the preseribed Form MGT-9, which forrms part of this report.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The brief outline of the Corperate Social Responsibility (C5R) Policy of the Company and the
initiatives undertaken by the Company on CSR activities during the vear are set out in
Annexure-ll of this report in the format prescrbed in the Companies {Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, The policy is avallable on the website of the Company.

SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATES

During the year, the Board of Directors ('the Board') reviewed tha affairs of the subsidiary
company. In accordance with Section 129(3) of the Companies Act. 2013, we have
preparad consolidated financial statements of the Company, which forms part of this
Annual Report. Further, a stalement containing the salient features of the financial
statement of the subsidiary and joint venture company in the prescribed Form AOC-1 is
annexad herewith as Annexure-lll and forms part of the Annual Report which covers
the financial pesition of subsidiary and associate company and hence not repeated here
far the sake of bravity.

In agcordance with Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013, the audited financial
statements, including the consolidated financial statements and related information of
the Company and audited accounts of each of its subsidaries, are available on our
website, www,mtauto.com. These documents will also be available for inspection during
business hours at our registered office in New Delhl

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Mone of the transactions with related parties falls under the scope of section 188(1) of
the Act. All RPTs entered during the financial year by the Company are in ordinary
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course of business and on an arms' length basis. No material RFTs wera entered during
the financial year. Accordingly, the disclosure reguired u/s 134(3){h) of the Act in Form
ADC-2is not applicable to your Company,

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION

ta)  The ratio of remuneration of each director o the median of employvees’ remuneration
as per Section 197(12) of the Companies Agt, 2013, read with Rule 5(1) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014
forms part of the Board's report as Annexure - V.

(b} The statament containing particulars of employaes as required under section 187(12)
of the Act read with Rule 5{2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, is not applicable as there are no employess
falling in'the categaory.

SECHETARIAL AUDIT

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies
{Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company
has appointed Mfs. V Harl & Company, Company Secretaries to undertake the Secretarial
Audit of the Company for the FY 2019-20. The Secretarial Audit Report is annaxed
herewith as Annexure-V 1o this report,

Furthet, your Board of Directors would like to inform that the Secretarial Audil Bepor
does not contain any observation or qualification or adverse remark.

COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS ON BOARD AND ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETINGS

During the year under review, the Company has complied with secretarial standards
issued by the Institute of Company Secretanies of India on Board Meestings and Annual
General Mestings.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS & OUTGO

The relevant data regarding the above is given in the Annexure-Vl here to and forms
part of this report.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT

& detailed review of operations, performance and oul look of the Company is given
separately under the head" Management Discussion and Analysis Report” and forms a
part of the Annual Report,

DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS

As per SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, Corporale Governance reporl with Auditors'
certificate thereon and management discussion and analysis and business responsibility
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report are attached, which form part of this report.Details of the Familiarization Programme
of the independent directors are available on the website of the Company (URL:
www imtauto.com/investors),

Policy on dealing with refated party transactions is ‘available on the websile of the
Company (URL: www.jmtauto.com/investors).

The Company has formulated and published a Whizstle Blower Policy to provide Vigil
Mechanism for employees including directors of the Company o report genuine concems,
The provisions of this policy are in ling with the provisions of the Section 177(9) of the
Act and SEBI (LODR) Reguiations, 2015 (URL: www. jmitauto.comfinvestors).

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS
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Place: New Delhi S/
4 Sanjay Tiku

o e Bl CEO & Whole Time Director
DIN-00300566
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ANNEXURE TO DIRECTORS' REPORT

ANNEXURE -1
FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN as on financial year ended on 31.03.2020
Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the

Company (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014

|. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:
i CIM: L42274D1L1997PLC270932
i Registration Date: Januany 16, 1987
il Mame of the Company: JMT AUTO Limited
iw. Calegory/Sub-category of the Company: Cempany Limited by Shares, Indian
Non-Government Company
v.  Address of the Registered office & contact details

3, LSC, Pamposh Enclave, Guru Nanak Market, Opp. LSC Market,
Mew Delhi — 110 048, Tel: 011-42344444. Email: jmb.auto @ imtauto.com

vi.  Whether listed company: Yes, listed on Bombay Stock Exchange & Mational
Slock Exchanges af India
wil. Mame , Address & contact detalls of the Registrar & Transfer Agent, if any:

C B Management Services Pwvt, Limited, P-22, Bondel Road,
Kolkata — 700 019

Tel: 033-40116722. Email: rta @ chmsl.com
II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the

Sl Mame & Description of main NIC Code of the % to total turnover

Mo | producls/services Product /service of the co mpany

1 Moior Vahicle part and accessory 9988813 100%
marmufacturing Sanices

118 PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY & ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

51  Mame & Address CINIGLMN HOLDAMG! % OF APPLICABLE
Mo of the Company SUBSIDIARY/S SHARES | SECTIONM
ASSOCIATE HELD
1 Amiek Auto Limited | L27230HR19BAFLEO30333 Helding B&.77 2{48)
2 Amiek Metalic Incorporated In Singapone Subsidiary 100 2i87)
Systems Pe Lid
3 Amiek Riken UaseDLA014PTC272515 Associate 35 216]
Casting Pvi Lid

IV. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN {Equity Share capital Break up as % Lo total Equity)
{i) CATEGORY WISE SHARE HOLDING
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| Categoryol | No.of Shares hokd al the beginning of the | No. of Shares haid at the end of the year | % change
Shareholders year during he
SR WINPTty ST S S
Demat | Physical Total | %of | Demst |Physical Total | %of incre [Decr
Tatal Tokal ase |jose
Shares Shares
A. Promoters
i#] Indian
a) Indvidial |
HUF i o a 0 [} o o i 6 |
b} Cenitrel |
Gt or |
State Gavt, g i 4] ] o 4 ] 1] U 0
) Biodiess . {
Comorales  Ba1412200 | 0 31412000 | 7173 | ssenizemo | o 335412200 |6677 |0 |46
| ) Bar&Fl o [ o 0 ] [ o ] ¢ |0
8) Anyoher | O 0 a o |o [ 0 oo
sU8 _
TOTALiA) (1) Baidizaon |0 1412000 | 71T | 336443200 | 0 2412500 16677 | D 4.88
(2} Forelgn
a) NRI-
Indhidsls ] 0 i ] (] [} Lo ] 8|0
by Ctner |
Indlhidusls 1] o a 0 o o Lo ] g |0
¢l Bodles |
Con. 0 0 0 1] ] 1] L 0 0|0
i} Banks/Fl 1] bl a 0 [ o n ] o o
Anyather. | O 0 a 1] 1] 1] ‘o 0 i
“SUB TOTAL _ ) _ ]
(A2 BeiMzion | o 361412200 | 70.73 | 336412200 | o BIEAIEN00 [6ETF 0 |40
Totel ' '
Shareholding
of Promaoter
(A= ) Lo . .
(BH1HAN)  BE14IZI0O0 | D 31412200 | 7173 | 338412200 | O 336412200 (877 /D | 486
8, PUBLIC
SHAREHOLDI
NG
]
Insfitutions
a) Mutual
Funds ] 28000 26000 0006 | 0 [} Lo ] 0 | 4nea
by} Banss/Fl i} i 1] 0 TAERS i 18583 0.oM | 0 0
T Cedtral
ot ] o 1] 0 ] L0 0 ¢ |o
df State Gt | 0 o 0 0 i a i 9|8
e} Veniure
Canital Fund 1] ) 4] & 1] 1] .0 1] ] ]
| Insait e
Comgan : |
i Flls BEEESTaE | O I/E5ETEE B | 3EESOITE | o | Bees0178 27 |0 [0
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h} Foreign [
entura
Capital Funds | O [} i] [/ I ] i i o |0
Iy Cehars |
(apacity} i] b g { i 1] i 1] 0 0

SUB TOTAL _ I
(BY1}: 36655728 | 20000 | 36683728 | 728 | 36668861 | O 36668661 728 0 |0
(Z) Non
institutions

i) Bodiag
COrmaras

Iy Indkian Trarshd 340520 | B13a0za 162 |o7EEscsE | Boomo | ayeagers |7s3 5@ |0
liy Croarseas 1] b (] 0 1] 1 | 0 1] a

b} Individuals.
i} Indiwsdual
sharahgldars
holding

nomingl shara
capial upto
A2 lakhs- S1638877 | 17252492 | GHB8A359 . | 1367 | SI9BR470 | 8737082 | GO7OSSG2 | 1205 | 0 1.62
i} Individizals |
sharaholders
heiding

nigeninal ghiare
capfalin

emzess of A2 |
ks 21000658 © 21000858 | 417 [ 1B57E586 | O 183786586 | 365 [ R R
) Olbrs
{spacity|
MRi 4520559 BR1000 a141553 102 | 4030674 BATO0D 4581674 | D& b &N
Clearing
Tt 73130

[vw] 4000

IEPF

SUB TOTAL
(BY2) B7522300 184012 MOSTIE212 2089 [2137A967 | 8372112 130751079 BSOS 486 | 0

2489878 | 045 | 30886E a | 308858

3150 0ol | Ao [ | Fa150 oo @

4000 0,00 4000 | 40d0 o o |o
[

0.00 | 87sraB3 Le7Esaed 1T im0

005 |0 loay

&t e s

Todal Publie
Shareholding
(B=

(BR1HHENZ | 134177028 18242012 1424196840 2827 158047A28 (83712 6716640 3323 4986 |0

C. Shares
held by
Custoddian for
GDRs &
ADRs 0 L] i 4 0 0 L Q i 0 0

Grand Total _ .
{A+BC) ABSS90128 (18242012 503832140 | 00 |99446D0ZE |837HI12 503832140 | 100 -
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{ii} SHARE HOLDING OF PROMOTERS
&l | Sharsholders Shareholding at the Sharsholding at the
No.| Mame baginning of the year end of the year
HNa. af % of botal | % ol shares | No. of % ol % of shares
shares shares pled ged/ shares total pled ged
of tha encumbered shares encumbered
gompany | to total of lhe to total
shares company | shares
Amtek Auto
1 Limited 336412200 | 66.77 100%%: 336412200 G6&6TT BE.TT
WLD
Investments
2 Pt Ltd 25000000 #8968 1003 o [+3 a
Total 1412200 | 1.3 100%, ] BTT 100%

(il CHANGE IN PROMOTERS' SHAREHOLDING (SPECIFY IF THERE IS NO CHANGE)

., Sherehalding &l tha b“"‘ll‘”l‘lﬂ Cumulallve Sharahalding 'HIJF"'I’.
Mo, the Yaomr thiz year
Hame of Promoters Ho, of shares | % of total Shares Mo ol sharas % of total sharas
ol the company of the company
1 Amiek Auto Limited F364 122 Lils R A3 1220 G66.77%
a WLD |nvestments Pwi Lid b i T[] 4 GE, i} [i]
Talal AE14T2204 .7 AE6A 100 B6: T

Mo changa in the %age of Shareholding during tha year.

(Iv) SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF TOP TEN SHAREHOLDERS (OTHER THAN PROMOTERS)

5L Shareholding at the Cumulative
Na beginning of the year Sharehoiding at the end
2 e R e et 01042009 | ofthe year 31.03.2020
Far Each of the Tap 10 Shareholders Ho. of o of Lotal Mo of % of total
shares shares of shares shares of
the the
company company
1 LTS INVESTMEMT FUND LTD 2BOSRIET | 558 2B09236T | 558
2 VISTRA ITCL INDIA LIMITED 4] Q 2EO0OO0G | 496
3 ELAFAA INDIA OPFORTUNITIES FUND LTD | 7331E348 1.48 T331836 1.46
B ASHI MITTAL F12TES2 .62 BiETEsR2 0.8z
5 | AARKEN ADVISORS PVT, LTD. 2ENTETD QA 2207ZF0__ | D44
] SIDDHARATH BASS! 2418831 048 2518931 .50
7| ARUNIMA MITTAL Buici to s MR 1832000 | 032
B SUPREET RATHNAKAR PRABHL 1488053 0,30 1] 4]
B HERHIL MAMDIA 1412477 0.2a 1412471 0,28
0| AMOOE Jalr 1B6H2G6 Q27 o 4]
EIGHT CAPITAL INDIA RECOVERY FUND
1 Ltd 1226073 0.24 1226073 0.24
12 ALWIN ASHOR ALV A 1078051 0.2 1216618 024
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The Shares of the company are frequently traded and hence date wise Increase/decrease in
shareholding is not indicated. The result in changes in the top 10 shafehuldam is duu to
trading in securities by the shareholders.

(v} SHAREHOLDING OF DIRECTORS & KMPs

51 Shareholding & the beginning | Cumwistive Shareholding atthe
Mo of the yaar 01042018 mn dof the year 11,03 2020
Dirediors & Mey Ne. of % of talshares | Mo of shares | % of lotal shares
Persons shares of the company of tha company
More of o Dreciors o
KiPs nold any shares 0 o D |
of e Cospany
V. INDEBTEDNESS

muhmm‘mmmmhhm )

l.lumndllhpnlm Total
l:M'q Indebtedness
| feposits !

ndebledness al the beginring of the ,
nancal year
|} Pringpal Amourt | 1344223 134723
1) et dae Dt oot o | 27 [ s
) Infecest accrued bul not due - = || T

1347960 | 13,47980
Tobi (rati) | T — .

i
Change in Indebladness during te
fnancal yeor — . — — __
| Addions = : - 12|
Reduction |(sses |- ! | [95550)
et Charge sy |- | (9559
Indsbtadness ¥ tre erd of the Fearcia
M P — Pr— —
i} Prinogal Amount 1250381 | 252361
V) interesi dve butnotpad I - . -
ii] Iobpregt sccruad Dut not e B | S
Tl (i*h+ii) 1253361 1252361
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V. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole time director and/or Manager :
| Name af the
| SLNo Particulars of Remuneration MDA TDVManager
| Gross salary Sanjay Tiku Tatal Amount
1 CEO & WTD {im lakhs)
() Salary a5 per provisians contained in section 17(1)
| Bttt 55.03 55.02
| (b} Value of perquisites w's 17{2) of the Incoma Tax
e, Pu—— 0.30 030
{c } Profits in lieu of salary under secticn 17{3) of the
Imcome Tax Act, 1961
2 | Stock option
3 | Sweat Equity
4 | Commission as % ed peofil
| atheis {specify)
5 | Others, please specity st .
| Total {A) £5.33 55.33
Celling as per the Appointment by Shareholders as
par Sec 188 & Schedule V 60.00

B. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD

)
| Mo Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
1 Gross Salary Mr. Sandeep Surya | Ms. Mona K Bahadur | Total
CFQ Company Secretary | (in lacs)
(a) $3£ary as per provisions contamed in
seclion 17(1) of the Income Tax Act, 1961, 0,85 820 25,05
ik} Vialue of pesquisites ws 1742} of the
Incorme Tax Acl 1961
ic ) Profits in lisu of salary under Section
1713} of the Income Tax Act, 1961
2. | Siock Opfion
3 | Sweat Equity
4 | Commissien as S of profit
§ | Othess. please specify
Total 20.85 a.20 28,08
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Vil. PEMNALTIES / PUNISHMENT / COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES

List of penalties, punishment or compounding of offences during the financial year
ended 31 March, 2020:-

1. Penalty as per SEBI regulations u/s 33, for delay (B days) in submission of financial
results for the guaner ended 31*March, 2019 — penalty of INR 40,000/~ plus GST
paid to Matlonal Stock Exchange and BSE Limited.

2. Penalty as per SEBI regulations u/s 33, for delay (4 days) in submission of financial
results for the gquarter ended 30" September, 2019 — penalty of INR 20,000/ plus
55T paid to National Stock Exchange and BSE Limited.
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ANMEXURE - Il
REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES
1. A brief cutline of the Company's CSR Policy :

The Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Policy of the Company is aligned with
its overall commitrment te maintaining the highest standards of business perormance.
We recognize that our business activities have direct and Indirect impact on the
society. The Company strives to integrate its business values and operations inan
ethical and fransparent manner to demonstraie ils commitment 1o sustainable
development and o meat the interasts of its stakeholders.,

Accordingly, the company has CSH Policy ("tha Policy”) duly approved by the
Board of Directors with 5 view to provide a mechanism lor maeting its social
rasponsibility in an effective manner and to provide opfimum benefits to various
deserving sections of the society,

2. Compaosition of the CSR Committee as on 31* March 2020 :

Mr. Gautam Malhotra (DIM: 0D157488) Chairman
Mr. Sanjay Tiku (DIN: 00300566) Member
Mr. Sanjay Chhabra (DIN: 01237028) Member

Reconstituted CSR Commities as on 7 Auguslt, 2020 .

Mr. Sanjay Tiku (DIN: 00300566) Chalrman
Ms. Kanika Kapur (DIN: O7154667) Member
Wir. Vivek Malik (DIN: 08316440) Member

3. Applicability of CSR Rules

Pursuant to Sectien 135 of companies Act 2013 Corporate Social Responsibility expenditure
is mandatory for companies fulfilling any of the following 3 criteria:

1. Met warth == Rs 500 crore during the immediately preceding year
2. Turnover == Rs 1000 crore during the immediately preceding year
3. Met profit before tax == Rs § crore during the immediately preceding year

Hence in order to determing whether CSR expanditure is mandatory for a company in
FY 2019-20, we need to check nat worth or turnover or net profit before tax criteria
based on financial statement for FY 2018-1% and if the company is fulfilling any of the 3
condition then CSA provisions (Sec 135) will be applicable for such company.
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Criteria Min. Limit as per Sec 135 of JMT AUTO in
Companies Act, 2013 2018-19

Net Worth 500 Crores 167.31 Crores

Turn Ower 1000 Crores 360.06 Crares

MNetl Profit (PBET) & Croras {10.98) Crores Loss

4. Average net profit of the Company for the last three financial years:

Financial Year Met Profit {In Lacs) CSA Applicability
201617 a7e.41 Yes

2017-18 172.81 Mo

2018-18 (Loss) (109.80) Mo

Total — —

Average Net Profit MA —

5. As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and the Rules made thereunder
the CSR provision and Rules weare not applicable on the Company during the
fimancial year 2019-20. However, the Company, as per its C5R policy, 15 in the
process of completing the projects undertaken during the Financial Year 2018-19
and shall endeavor to finish the work at the earliest.

6. Responsibility Statement by the C3R Committee :

We, hereby affirm that the CSR polley as approved by the Board, is in place and Is
implemented in accordance to the applicable provisions of Companies Act, 2013
and the rules made Ihereunder.

Place: New Delhi
Date: 03.09.2020

By order of the Board of Directors

Sd/-
Mona K Bahadur
Company Secretary
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ANNEXURE - Il
AOC-1

{Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with

rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidianes or associate
companies or joint ventures

en

Part A :Subsidiaries

Mame of Parant Company - JMT AUTO Limited
Mame of thesubsidiary — Amtek Mettaiic Systems Pyt Limited
The date since when subsidiary was acquired — 30th September, 2018

Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, it different from the holding company’s
reporting periad. April-March,

Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of the relevant Financial
year in the case of foreign subsidiaries - Euro - 82.28

Share capital — 5.28

Reserves and surplus —417.80
Total assets — 13,622.28

Total Liabilities — 13,622.28
Investrnents - Mil

Turn over - 17,483.95

Profit before taxation - (1.788,14)
Provision for tax — (449 85)

Profit after taxation — {1,338.29)
Propoesed Dividend — Mil

Extent of shareholding (in percentage) — 100%

Motes : The lollowing information shall be furnished at the end of the statement;

1,
2.

MNames af subsidiaries which are yel to commesncs operalions - NA

MNames of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year - NA
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Part B : Associates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate

Companies and Joint Ventures

Mame of Associates or Joint Ventures

Associate Company

Amtek Riken Casting Pyt Limited

1. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date

31" March, 2020

2. Date on which the Associate or Joint
Venture was associated or acquired

20" October. 2015

3. Shares of Associateor Joint Ventures
held by the company on the year end

M. 70,00,000 Shares
Amount of Investmant in Assoclates or TO0 Lacs (IMNR)
Jdoint Ventura

Extent of Holding (in percentage) 35%

4.  Description of how there is significant
influence

There is significant influence due o
parcentage (%) of the share capital.

5. Reason why the associatefjoint venture
is not consolidated

NA

6. Metworth attributable to shareholding
as per latest audited Balance Sheet

661.21 Lacs (INR)

¥.  Profit or Loss for the year

I, Considerad in Consclidation

10.65 Lacs (INR)

ii. Mot Considered in Consolidation

19.78 Lacs (INR)

1.  MNamesof associates orjoint ventures which are yet to commence oparations. - NA

2. MNames of assaciates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the

year. - NA

Sdi- Sdf-

Sandeep Singh Surya Mona K Bahadur
Chief Financial Officar Company Secretary

Flace ; New Delhi
Date - 03.09.2020

Sdf- Sd/-
Vivek Malik Sanjay Tiku
Directar Whole-Time Director

DIM - 08316440 DIN - DO300566
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Additional Information, as required under Schedule il to the Companies Act, 2013
of enterprises consolidated as Subsidiary/Associates/ Joint Venture.

{Rupees in Lacs)

Mame of the entity HNet Assets ie, total assets Share in profit or loss
in the minus total liabilities
Repaorting As %ol Amount As %ol Amaount
Currency consolidated consolidated
net assels profit or loss
Parent
JMT Auto Lid INR 892.62% 1223746 T7A9% -4,491.55
Subsldiaries
Oversaas
Amiek Mettalic
Systems Ple Lid. Euro T20% 551.39 23.00% {1,338.29)
Associate
Amtak Biken
Casting Private
Limited INR 5.00% 661.21 0.18% 10.65
Adjustmants dus
to consalidation -4.83% -637.58
Total 100.007% 1321247 100.00% (5,819.20)
Sdi- Sdi- Sd/- Sdi-
Sandeep Singh Surya Mona K Bahadur Vivek Malik Sanjay Tiku
Chief Financial Officer Company Sacratany Direcior Whaole-Time Diractor
DIN - 08316440 DM - DO3005EE

Place ; Mew Delhi
Date | 03.09.2020
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ANNEXURE - IV

Details pertaining to remuneration as required under Section 197(12) of the Companies
Act. 2073 read with Rule 5{1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

a. The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of
the employees of the Company for the financial year:

Directors Ratio to median remuneration
Sanjay Chhabra -

Sanjay Tiku 1:228

John Ernast Flintham -

Gautam Malhotra - -

Aditya Malhotra

Anuradha Kapur -

b. The percentage increase in remuneration of each director, chief executive
officer, chief financial officer, company secretary in the financial year:
Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary
% increase in remuneration in the Financial Year
Sanjay Chhabra il
Sanjay Tiku Mil
John Ernast Flintham Ml
Gautam Malhatra il
Aditya Malhotra il
Anuradha Kapur Nil
Mana K Bahadur il
Sandeep Singh Surya il

c. The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the
financial year: Nil

d. The number of permanent employees on the rolls of Company: 537

e. Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other
than the managerial personnel in the last financial year and its comparison
with the percentile increase in the managerial remuneration and justification
thereof and point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for increase
in the managerial remuneration: MiL

f.  Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the

Company:
The Company affirms remuneration is as per the remuneration pelicy of the Company.
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ANNEXURE-V

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINAMCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2020

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

JMT AUTO Limited

3, LSC Pamposh Enclave,

Guru Nanak Market, Opp LSC Market
New Delhi-110 048

| have conducted the secratarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutary provisions
and the adherence lo good corporate practices by JMT AUTO Limited (hereinafter
called the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided mefus
a reascenable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and
expressing my opinion thereon,

Based on myfour verification of JMT AUTO Limited's books, papers, minute books,
forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the
infermation provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives
during the conduct of secretarial audit, Y'We hersby report that in myfour opinion, the
company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March,
2020 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and alsa that the Company
has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the
manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

| have examined the books. papers, minute books, forms and retums filed and other
records maintained by JMT AUTO Limited for the year ended 31st March, 2020 according
to the provisions of :

{i}  The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder,

(i)l Tha Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the rules made
thereunder;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Rules framed thereunder,

{iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1989 and the rules and regulations made
thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment
and External Commercial Borrowings;

{v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1982 ['SEBI Act’):-
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(a)

(b}

(c)

(d)

(e)

{f)

(g}

{h)

(i)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares
and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

The Securities and Exchange Beoard of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015,

The Securities and Exchangs Board of India (lssue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2018;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share based Employee Benefits)

requiations, 2014 — Mot applicable as the Company has not granted any
Stock Options to its employees during the year under review;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue and Listing of Debl Securities)
Regulations, 2008;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Hegistrars to an Issue and
Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1293 regarding the Companies Act and
dealing with client. - Mot applicable as the Company is nol registered as
Registrar to an |ssue and Share Transfer Agent during the year undar review,;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2008 - Mot applicable as the Company has not delisted its
equity shares from any stock exchange during the vear under review;

The Securities and Exchange Board of Indla {Buyback of Securities) Regulations,
2018 - Not applicable as the Company has not bought back any of iis securities
during the year under review;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Cbhligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015

(vi) Other laws applicable to the company as per representation made by the Managemeant,
| hereby report that during the Review Period -

a) The listed entity has complied with the provisions of the above Regulations and
Circulars/guidelines issued thereunder, except in respect of matters specified below:-
5. | Compliance Reguirement Deviations Observations! Remarks of the
No | (Regulations/Circulars/guideline Practicing Company Secretary
incliding specific clausa)
1. Regulation 33{3){a}- Financial Result Dialayed The Audited financial rasulls
for Quartar ended 31st March, 2019 Submission wera submitted on Tth June, 2019
with a dalay of 8 (Eight} days.
2. | Regukaton 33{3)a)-Financlal Result Delayed The Un-audited financial results

for Quarler ended 300 Seplember 2019 | Submission werg submitted on 18th November,

2019 with a delay of 4 (Four) days.
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B} The following are the details of actions taken against the listed entity/ its promoters!
directors/material subsidiaries either by SEBI or by Stock Exchanges (including
under the Standard Operating Proceduras issued by SEBI through various circulars)
under the aforesaid Acts/Regulations and Circulars/guidelines issued thergunder

Sr. | Action taken by | Detsils of violation Details of action teken Observations/Remarks of the
Mo, E.g. finas,warning lettar, | Practicing Company Secretary,
dabarment eic, if any.

1. | Stock Exchange | Regulation 33(3Ha)- | Panalty paid The Penalty has bean paid by
Financial Rasult for the Company for late submission
Chuartor endad ol Finanoial Result 1or the Otr
d1a1 March, 2018 ended 31t Manch, 2019

2. | Slock Exchange | Regulation 33(3Ha): | Penalty paid The Penally has bean paid by the
Financial Fagull Tor Company For lata submission
Cuarter ended of Financial Resull tor the Otr
Aith September, 2019 ended 30th Septamber, 2019

| further report that having regard to compliance system prevailing in the Company
and on examination of the relevant documents and records In pursuance thereof, on
test-check basis, the Company has complied with the following laws applicable specifically
to the Company:

it The Factories Act, 1848 and the Factories rules
il The Petroleum Act, 1934 and rules made thereunder
i)  The Environment Pratection Act, 1986 and the rules made thersunder

ivy  The Water (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1974 and the: rules made
thereunder

v} The Air (Prevention and Control of Pellution) Act, 1874 and the rules made thereunder

| further report that the compliance of the Company of applicable tinancial laws, like
direct and indirect tax laws, has not been reviewsad in this Audit since the same have
been subject to review by the statutory financial audit and ather designated laws.

| have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
(i} Secretarial Slandards issued by The Institute of Company Secratanas of India

(il The Listing Agreemants entered into by the Company with National Stock Exchange
of India & The BSE Limiled

During the perod under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the
Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

| further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of
Executive Directors, Mon-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes
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in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under
review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act,

Adeqguate nofice was given to all directors 1o schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent al least seven days in advance, and a system
exists for seeking and cbiaining further information and clarifications on the agenda
itermns befors the meeting and Tfor meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is camed through while the dissenting members' views are captured
and recorded as part of the minutes.

| further report that there are adeguate systems and processes in the company
commensurate with the size and opaerations of the company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regutations and guidelines.

Name of Auditor: Varanasi Hari
FCS No: 3552

CP Mo: 8244

UDIN: FOO3552B000483671

Place: New Delhi
Date: 21st July, 2020
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS

[Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) read with Schadule V Para C clause (10(i) of the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Cbligations and Disclosure
Raeguirements) Regulations, 2015]

To,

The Members,

JMT Auto Limited

(CIN: La2274DL1997PLC270939)

3, LSC, Pamposh Enclave.

Guru Nanak Market, Opp. LSC Market
Mew Delhi - 110048

We have examinad the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disciosures received
from the Directors of JMT Auto Limited (CIN L42274DL1997PLC270939) having its
Registered Office at 3, LSC, Pamposh Enclave, Guru Nanak Market, Opp. LSC
Market, New Delhi - 110048 (hereinafter referred to as “the Company™) produced
before us by the Company for the purpose of issuing this certificate, in accordance with
Requlation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para C Sub clause 10() of the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations,
2015.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications
(including Director Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca. gov.in) as
considered necessary by us and explanations furnished to us by the Company & ils
officers, we hareby certify that none of the Directors an the Board of the Company
stated below for the Financial Year ending March 31, 2020 have been debarred or
disqualified from being appointed er continuing as directors of companies by the Securities
and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs or-any such other statutory
authority.

Sl.  MName of the Director dentification | Date of Appointment in the
MNa. Director Mumber (DIN) Company

¥. M Gautam Malhiotra DO15T4BE 18/08/2013

2 M. Sanjay Tiku 00300566 19/08/2013

3 M- dobn Ernest Flintham 01483500 19082013

4. hir. Aditya Malhotra 02191303 20/04/2015

5 Mr: Sanjay Chhabra 01237026 2B/03/2014

B, Ms. Rajiv Kapur Kanika Kapur 07154667 20M11/2019
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Ensuring the eligibility for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the
responsibility ef the management of the Company, Qur responsibility is 1o express an opinion
on these based on our verfication of the documents provided. This certificate is neither an
assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with
which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For 8. Khurana and Associates
Company Secretaries

FRN - [2014DE1158200

Peer Review No, — 804/2020

CS Sachin Khurana

Proprietor
Place: New Delhi FCS: 10098; C.P. No.: 13212
Date: 02-09-2020 UDIN: FO10098B000651739
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ANNEXURE - VI

INFORMATION UNDER (DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS IN THE REPORT OF BOARD
OF DIRECTORS' RULES), 1988 AND FORMING PART OF THE DIRECTORS' REPORT
CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

Company continues to take measures towards conservation of energy through optimum
utifization of energy and other resources, Utilization of energy intensive machines, procurament
of energy efficient technologies ete s done as part of energy conservation measures,
Company has been consistent in its efforts to conserve energy and natural resources and
reduce consumpltion of Power, Fuel, Qil, Water and other energy sources by following
strict adherence to

Power saving processes and methods

Innovation and up-gradation of technology.

Installation of Auto Power Cut-Off for electrical energy consumption.
Energy saving in utility by proper machine planning.

Emphasis on non-convantional energy sources,

Froper training o the employees and workforce to ensure minimum wastage of
energy and natural resources.

FORM A
(A) Power and Fuel Consumption

Pn Reony b

Electricity Current Year Previous Year
Purchase units (KWH) {Fig. In Lakhs) 334.35 573.03
Total Amount (Rs.) {Fig.In Lakhs) 223545 3,307.92
Average Cost per Unil {As.) 6,68 5877
{a) Furnace il Current Year Previous Year
Cuaniity (Litre) (Fig. In Lakhs) 458 11.97
Total Cost {Rs.) {Fig. In’'Lakhs) 156.07 43714
Average Cosl per Litre (Hs.) 34.00 36.586
(b) Propane Gas Current Year Previous Year
Quantity (K.G) (Fig. In Lakhs) T.83 11.82
Total Cost (Rs,) {Fig. In Lakhs) 323.80 537.11
Average Cost per K.G (Hs:) 41.34 4545
c) Othersiinternal Generation Current Year Previous Year
Cuantity .G} (KWH) {Fig.InLakhs) 207 aza
Unita/Liter of Diesel Ol (HRWH) 376 3.82
Average Cost per unit. {Hs.} 17.73 17.67
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(B} Consumption per unit of total production ;
Product Current Year Pravious Year
Elactricity (KWH) 507 4. 44
Furnace Oil (Liter) .07 0.0
Fropana Gas {K.G) a2 0.08
FORM B

I. Research and Developmant :

-

-

-

In housa Phosphating line installed and work started for Timken.

2 nos. of PIT type furmnace thoroughly modified - brick lining, changing retorts ete.
Modification of another 2 nos. of PIT type furnace is going on.

One Digital Rockwell cum Reckwell superficial Hardness Tester and one Brinall
hardness

Tester of 3000 kg load instalied & work staried,

2 nos. unused BOFCO furnace reconditioned thoroughly and production started.
Ona Rotary hearth furnace and one tempering furnace we brought from DWD,
repaired thoroughly at JMT and started Timken production.

In house R.A.Shaft project initiated along with hardenad-tempered and induction
hardening and further production to be increased.

One ultrasonle flaw detector procured for Bear Axle Shaflt project,

Il. Benefits derived as a result of the above R & D :
increase in productivity,
Cuality improvement & also reduced cycle times.
Delay In guenching during unloading avoided and consistency of surface hardness

afttained.

Ill. Future plan for action :

-

Modification of 2 nos. of Bofoo furnaces.

Modification of 2 nos. of PIT type furmaces.

One Sub-zero treatment fumace along with liguid nitrogen facilities is in the line for
Metallurgical guality improvement (to reduce retained austenite from 40 % to 15-20 %),
In house ten tank Phosphating line for Halliburton to be installed and work is going on,
Modification of 2 nos. of PIT type furnace is going on,

Plans to install one set of Rockwell cum Rockwell superficial Hardness Tester for
increased productivity.

IV. Expenditureon R&D:

a. Capital The development work |s carred on by the
b, Recurring concemed departments continuausly, Na
c. Total separate record of the expenditure incurnad
d. Total R&D Expendilure as a on R&D

percentage of total urn overs,
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TECHONOLOGY ABSORPTION, ADAPTATION AND INNOVATION

1. Efforts in briefl made towards Technology Absorption, Adaptation and
Innovation

JMT eontinuously strives 1o meest international standards of precision through
improvisation of existing processes, innovation and adaptation of new technologies
and methods. The product quality has improved significantly due to better utilization
of machines, improvised processes and enhanced precision.

Proportionately the Power and fuel consumption has besn reduced by such in
house improvisations and by optimizing the production capacity. Incessant efforts
have been made lowards reduction of wastage and rejections.

2. Benefits derived as a result of the above efforts:

Significant reduction in consumption of raw material and anergy.

Operational efficiency has increasad leading 1o reduced time-lass and rejections,
3. Imported Technology :

a, Technology Imported ¢ il
b. ‘Year of Impor CNA
£. Has the technology been fully absorbed TONA

(C) Sales comprises of F.O.B. value of exporl. During the year 2018-20, total F.O.B
Value of export was Rs. 3,079.96 Lacs (previous year Rs.6,877.53 Lacs),

(D) FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO
1.  Activities relating to Exports, initiatives to increase exports, Development of new
Export Markets for Products and Services and Export plans :

The Company has faken initiative to export in the Global market and iis product
has been well accepted.
2, Total Foreign Exchange used and earmed;
{Rupees in lakhs)

Current Year PreviousYear
a. Earming (FOB Value of Export} : 3,078.96 6,877.53
b.  Expenditure : 22.05 571

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sdi-
; Sanjay Tiku

Fipce: New el GEQ &Whole Time Director

Date : 03.09.2020 DIN-00300566
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

1. GLOBAL ECONOMIC OVERVIEW

The International Monetary Fund (IMF) apprehends thal the year 2020 could see the
worst global econemic fallout since the Great Depression in the 1930s with over 170
countries likely to experience negalive per capita income growth due to the raging
COVID-19 pandemic.

Global growth has declined to a negative percentage with the World Economic Qutlook
{WEQ) forecast at (—4.9) % in 2020, 1.9 percentage points below the April 2020.The
COVID-19 panderic has had a more negative impact on aclivity in the first half of 2020
than anticipated.

Consumption growth, in particular, has been downgraded for most economies, reflecting
the largerthan anticipated disruption to domestic activity, The projections of weaker
private consumption reflect a combination of a large adverse aggregate demand shock
from social distancing and lockdowns, as well as a nse in precautionary savings. Maoreover,
investiment is expected o be subdued as firms defer capital expenditures amid high
uncertainty. The adversa impact on low-income households is particularly acute, imperilling
the significant progress made in reducing extreme poverty in the world since the 19905,

Faor the first fime, all regions are projected fo experience nagalive growth in 2020, There
are, however, substantial differences across individual economies, reflecting the evolution
of the pandemic and the effectiveness of containment strategies; variation in economic
structure; reliance on extarnal financial flows, including remittances: and pre-crisis growth
trends.

Growth in the advanced economy group is projected at —8.0 % in 2020, 1.9 percentage
points lower than in the April 2020 WEQ. Synchronized deep downturns are foreseen in
the United States (—8.0 %); Japan (-5.8 %), the United Kingdom (—10.2 %) Germany (-
7.8 %); France (-12.5 %); ltaly and Spain {-12.8 %a).

Owerall, growth in the group of emerging market and daveloping economies is forecast
at =3.0 % in 2020, 2 percentage points below the April 2020 WEQ forecast. Growth
among. low-income develeping countries s projected at 1.0 % in 2020, some 1.4
percentage points below the April 2020 WEO forecast, although with differences across
individual countries,

In China, where the recovery from the sharp contraction in the first quaner is underway,
growth |& projected at 1.0 % in 2020, supported in part by policy stimulus. India's
economy is projecied to contract by 4.5 % following a longer period of lockdown and
slower recovery than anticipated In April 2020,

The disruptions due 1o the pandemic, as well as significantly lower disposable income
for oll exporters after the dramatic fuel price decline, imply sharp recessions in Russia
{=6.6 %), Saudi Arabia (-6.8 %}, and Migeria (=5.4 %), while South Africa’s performance
{—8.0 %) will be severely affected by the health crisis,
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In 2021 global growth is projected at 5.4 %. Overall, this would leave 2021 GDP some
6.5 percentage points lower than in the pre-COVID-19 projections of January 2020,
Consumption is projected to strengthen gradually next year, and investment is also
expectad to firm up, but o remain subduesd.

2. INDIAN ECONOMIC OVERVIEW

Global headwinds and challenges in the domestic financial sector moderated the growth
of Indian economy in 2012-20. The real GDP growth slowed to an 11 year low of 4.2%
in 2019-20 as compared to 6.1% in 2018-19, according 1o data released by the Mational
Stafistical Office. In the final quarter of the year, that is, January-March, the growth rate
of Gross Domestic Product (GDP) fell to 3.1%., reflecting the impact of the first wesk of
the COVID-19 lockdown which began on March 25, 2020,

Agriculture and mining sectors picked up steam in the fourth gquarter, growing at rates of
5.9% and 5.2% respectively, even while the manufacturing sector contracted further,
recording a negative growth of 1.4%. Public administration, defence and other services
grew at 10.1%.

Foreign direct investment (FDOI) in India grew by 13% to a record of § 49.98 billion in the
2019-20 financial year, according to official data.

Sectors which attracted maximum foreign inflows during 2018-20 include services (&
7.85 billion), mmputér software and hardware (§ 7.67 billion), telecommunications (&
4.44 bilfion), trading (% 4.57 billion), automaobila ($ 2.82 billion}, construction {($ 2 billion),
and chemicals (& 1 hbillion), according to Deparment for Promotion of Industry and
Internal Trade (DPNT).

According to the data from RBL India's foreign exchange reserves reached USS 534
billion for the week ended 31st July, 2020, Despite a temparary moderation in the Gross
Domestic Product (GDP) growth in 2019-20, the fundamentals of Indian economy remain
strong and GDP growth is expected to rebound in 2020-21.

Fiscal sitbation remained close to the consolidation path and consumer price inflation
was within the targeted limits set by the monetary policy commities of Reserve Bank of
india {REl). Despite continuing sluggishness In global demand the Current Account
Deficit (CAD) narrowed to 1.5% of GDP in first half of 2019-20 from 2.1% in 2018-19.

Global confidence in the Indian economy improved as reflected in growing inflows of net
Forgign Direct Investment (FDI) and an all-time high accumulation of foreign exchange
reserves of USE 457.5 billion as in end December, 2019, India moving up by 14 positions
to 63rd rank in 2019 World Bank's Ease of Doing Business 2020 Repori, has among
others, contributed 1o the increase in global confidence in Indian economy.

The growth of the economy appears 1o have bottomead out and is expected to pick up in
2020-21. The prospects for Indian economy for the year 2020-21 need to be assessed
in the light of emerging global and domestic challanges and opportunitias,
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3. AUTOMOBILE INDUSTRY
3.1 GLOBAL AUTOMOBILE INDUSTRY

Contributing approximately 4% to global GOP, Automotive seclor has immense
impartance in manufacturing sector. By 2020, the OEMs were expected to increase
their share by 50% but the impact of COVID-12 has changed the entire scenario
where OEMs need to adapt according to regional supply and demand of automotive
products, Regional supply chains will now he morg prominent to fulfil the consumer
needs, Al the same time the growing trend lowards Electric and Autonomous
vehicles has opened many new opportunities,

Credit rating agency Meoody's Investor Service cut its 2020 outlook for Global
Auto sales 1o 20% as the global economy oullook worsens due (o coronavirus
concerns. Moody's retained a "negative” cutlook on the sector and pinned an
ambitious healthy rebound in global sales in 2021 with growth of 11.5%.

The automective industry in the United States experienced a sharp drop in demand
in March 2020: vehicle sales were down 38 % year-on-year 2020 light vehicle
sales are expected to be between 14.5 and 16.4 million units, depending on the
severty of the impact from the coronavirus pandemic, In 2019, just under 17
million light vehicles were sold in the U.S., accounting for about 97 % of the
roughly 17.5 million motor vehicles that wera sold in the United States in 2018,

Light vehicle sales are largaly driven by the light truck segment. ULS. light truck
sales increased to more than 12 million units in 2013, Meanwhile the number of
cars soid in the U.S. went down from a staggering 11.4 million units in 1973 to a
little over 4.7 million wnits in 2019, mainly because .5, consumer demand
shifted towards larger vehicles over the course of the past decades.

In the light of the major economic crisis facing the aute industry due to COVID-
19, the European Automobile Manufacturers' Association (ACEA) has radically
revised its 2020 forecast for passenger car registrations down to about -25%,

This effectively means that the industry association expects car sales in the
European Union to tumble by more than 3 million from 12.8 million units in 2019
to some 9.8 millicn units this year.

Following the first shockwaves of the crisis between mid-March and May, the
EU market has contracted by 41.5% so far this year, This situation is expsacted
to ease to a certain extent in the coming months as lockdown and containment
measures are lifted throughout the region,

Monetheless, in terms of volumes, ACEA's forecast for 2020 represents the
Iowest number of new cars sold since 2013, when the industry had come through
six consecutive years of decline in the aftarmath of the 2008-2009 financial
crisis, In terms of percentage change, the bleak cutlook represents the sharpest
drop ever witnassed by Europea’s autormobile sector.
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3.2 INDIAN AUTOMOBILE INDUSTRY

The automobile industry in India is the world's fourth largest. India was the
world's fourth largest manufacturer of cars and seventh largest manufacturer of
commercial vehicles in 2019, Indian automotive industry (including componant
manufacturing) is expectad to reach Rs 16.16-18.18 trilllon (US§ 251.4-282.8
billion) by 2026. The industry attracted Foreign Direct Investment (FDI) worth
USS 24.21 billien during April 2000 to March 2020 according to the data released
by Department for Promoetion of Industry and Internal Trade (DPIIT).

Domestic automobile production increased al 2.36 % CAGR between FY16-
FY¥20 with 26.36 million vehicles being manufactured in the country in FY20.
Overall, domestic automobiles sales increased at 1.29 % CAGH between FY16-
FY20 with 21.55 million vehicles being sold in FY20,

Two wheelers and passenger vehicles dominate the domestic Indian auto market,
Passanger car sales arg dominated by small and mid-sized cars, Two wheelars
and passenger cars accounted for 808 %6 and 12.9 % market share, respectively,
accounting fora combined sale of over 20.1 million vehicles in FY20.

Owerall, automabile export reached 4.77 million vehicles in FY20, growing at a
CAGR of 6.94 % during FY16-FY20. Two wheelers made up 73.9 % of the
vehicles exported, followed by passenger vehicles at 14.2 %, three wheelers al
10.5 % and commaearcial vehicles at 1.3 %.

The Government aims to develop India as a glebal manufacturing and research
and development (R&D) hub. It has set up Mational Automotive Testing and
R&D Infrastructure Project (NATRIP) centres as well as Mational Automolive
Board to act as faciitator between the Government and the industry. Under
IMATHIR), five testing and research cenfres have been established in the country
since 2015. MATRIP's proposal for "Grant-In-Aid for test facility infrastructure for
Elactric Vehicle (EV) performance Cerification from NATRIP Implementation
Society” under FAME (Faster Adoption and Manufacturing of (Hybrid) and Electric
Vehicles in India) scheme was approved by Project Implementation and Sanctioning
Committee (PISC) on January 03, 2018,

The Indian Government has also set up an ambitious farget of having only EVs
being sold in the country. The Ministry of Heavy Industries, Government of
India, has shortlisted 11 cities in the country for introduction of EVs in their
public transport system under the FAME scheme. The first phase of the scheme
was extanded to March 2012 while in February 2019, the Government approved
FAME-Il scheme with a fund requirement of Bs 10,000 crore (USE 1.39 billion)
for FY20-22.

Under Union Budget 2019-20, Government announced to provide additional
income tax deduction of Rs 1.5 lakh (US% 2148) on the interest paid on the
loans taken lo purchase EVs, EV sales, excluding e-rickshaws, in india witnessed
a growth of 20 % and reached 1.56 lakh units in FY20 driven by two wheelers.
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AUTOMOBILE PRODUCTION TRENDS
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1.

AUTOMOTIVE COMPONENTS INDUSTRY

The automotive component industry that contributes 2.3% to India’'s GDP, 25% to its
manufacturing GDP and provides employment to 50 lakh people, stood at Rs. 3.49
lakh erore (USD 49.2 billion) for the period April 2019 to March 2020, registering a de-
growth of 11.7 % over the previous year as per the findings of Automotive Component
Manufacturers Association of India (ACMA), the apex body representing India’s Auto
Component manufacturing industry.

The everall vehicle industry witnessed a severe downturn in 2019-20 that saw its saies
slump by 18%. The component industry, In tandem, registered a de-growth of 11.7 %
over the year, registering a turnover of As.3.48 lakh crore (USD 48.2 billion). Auto
Component aftermarket at Bs.69.381 crore (USD 9.8 billion) remained stable while
zales to OEMs in the domestic market at Rs.2.87 lakh crore (USD 40.5 billion) declined
17 %, Both Imports and exports declined by 11.4 %% and 3.2 %% respectively, Imports
stood at Rs. 1.09 lakh crore (USD 15.4 billion), while exports at Bs, 1.02 lakh crore
(USD 14.5 billion).

ACMA cbserved that the avtomotive industry faced a profonged slowdown in FY.2018-
20 with vehiche sales inall segments plummeting significantly, Subdued vehicle demand,
investmants made for transition fram BSIV to BSVI, liquidity crunch, lack of a clarity on
policy for electrification of vehicles and slow-down in key éxport markets, among others,
had an adverse impact on the parformance of the componaents sector in India as also
an its expansion plans.

Key indicators of Auto Component Industry Performance Review for 2019-20:

. Exports ;| Exports of auto components witnessed degrowth of 3.2 % 1o Bs.1.02
lakh crore (USD 14.5 billion) in 2018-20 from Rs 1,06 lakh crore (USD 15.2 billion)
in 2018-19. Europe accounting for 30 % of exports, saw a dacline of 11 %, whila
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Morih America and Asia, accounting for 30 5 and 27 % respactively ramained
stable.

The key export iterns Included drive fransmission & sleering, engine components,
Body/Chasis, Suspension & Braking ete.

Imports : Slowdown in the domestic marke! also reflected on imports of component
info India. Component imports fell by 11.4 % fo Fs.1.09 lakh crore (USD 15.4
billion) in 2019-20 from Rs.1.23 lakh crore (USD 17.7 billion) in 2018-19, Asia
accounted for 85 % of imports fellowed by Europe and Morth America at 26 %
and & % respectivaly, Imports from Asia declined by 7 %, whila thosa from Europe
by 22 % and from Morth America by 17 %,

Aftermarket : The aftermarket in FY 2019-20 remained stable despite a downtumn
i the vehicle industry, The tumover of the aftermarkst stood at Rs 69.381 crore
(USD 9.8 billion) growing marginally by 2.8 % over the previous year.

Indian Automotive Component Exports by Geography

L
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Europe accounted for 33 % volume share of Indian auto-component export during

FY19, followed by Morth America and Asia at 29 and 26 % respectively,

Production of two wheslers, passenger vehicles, commercial vehicles and three
wheelers reached 21.03 million, 3.43million, .75 million, and 1,13 million, respectively

in FY 18-20.
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* Passenger vehicies had the highest share of total auto-component supplies to OEMs
in FY19-20, followed by two wheelers and light commercial vehicles (LCV).

Indian Automotive Components Supply to OEMs by End Market

Indian Auvtomotive Components Supply to OEMs by End Market
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India’s automobile industry is the world's fourth largest. India was the world's fourth largest
manufacturer of cars and seventh largest manufacturer of commercial vehicles in 2013,
Indian automative industry {including component manufactuning) is expected 1o reach betwean
Rs 16.16-18.18 trillien (LUS$251.4-282.8 billion) by 20286, Indian automobile industry recsived
Foreign Direct Investmant (FDI) worth USE 24.21 billion between April 2000-and March 2020,

Domestic automobile production increased at 2.36 % CAGR during FY16-FY20 with 26.36
million vehicles being manufactured in the country in FY20, Production of two wheslers,
passenger vehicles, commercial vehicles and three wheelers reached 21.03 million, 3.43
million, 0.75 million, and 1.13 million, respectively, in FY20.

Automobile export is expected to grow at a CAGR of 3.05 % during 2016-2026. The
Government of India expects automobile sector to attract US$ 8-10 billion in local and forelgn
investment by 2023,

Government Policies supporting the Auto-Component Industry
= Establishing special aulo-parks & virlual SEZs for auto-components
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*  Lower excise duty on specific parts of hybrid vehicles

. Policies such as Automotive Mission Plan 2016-26, Faster Adoption & Manufactuning
of Eleciric Hybrid Vehicles (FAME-II) and NMEM-2020 are likely to infuse growth in
the auto-componant sector of the country.

. The Government announced National Mission on Transformative Mobility and Battery
Storage based on phased manufacturing program (PMP) till 2024,

. Taoinstall electric vehicle supply equipment (EVSE) infrastructure for EVs, various public
sector firms, ministries and railways have come together to create infrastruciure and
manufacturing componeants

. Major fund allccation in Union Budget 2020, for infrastructure, warshousing and legistics
through rail, land and air will allow manufacturers to strengthen the business footprint
domestically and are in ling with international best practices

1. BUSINESS OVERVIEW

JMT Auto Limited is an automaotive component manufacturer with advanced manufacturing
capabilities and world class facilities in India, Singapore, Germany, Romania and Sweden.
The Company also exporis components to the WS for the oil and gas industry.

India Operations

The Company was established in 1987 as Jamshedpur Heat Treatment Company and started
operations in the heal treatment job-work business. Since then, the Cempany has grown its
business to become a precision gear manufacturer with world class manufactuning capabilities
including the latest gear and gear-shaft manufacturing fechnologies. JMT Auto's core
competence is in the manufacturing of high precision gears and shafts up to DIN 4 standard.
The Company has alse emerged as a leading precision machinist of super-finished pins and
shafts for hydraulic applications and critical structural castings and forgings. The stale-of-
the-art and vertically integrated facilities in India include fully automated machining lines,
design & enginesring capabilities,

In the recent years, the Company has grown substantially, owing 10 a focus on guality,
innovation and application of Lean Manufacturing principles enabling us to secure business
across industries. We are greafly acknowliedgead in the global market place for the continuous
improvement in product quality and advancement of our technologies. However 2018-20
has been a lean year dus to overall slump in the Auto Industry globally,

International Operations

International operations of JMT Auto Ltd comprise a wholly owned subsidiary, Amiek Mettalic
Systems Ple L, incorporated at Singapore under which ALGA, an automotive component
manufacturing company manufactures products exclusively for the automotive sector. lis
products include fiywheel starter ring gears for all kinds of motors, housing rings for trucks,
mass rings, ramp rings, and sensor rings.

ALGA exports more than 95% of its production. The productive facilities encompass three
plants in the Abadiano area that total 12,512 sgm. It has a total of 245 employees.
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2. STRATEGY AND OUTLOOK

Over the last decade, the automobile components industry has registered a CAGR of 10.06
% and reached US$ 58.52 billion in FY 12, while export grew at a CAGR of 8.34 % during
FY14-FY19 1o touch USS 15.17 billion in FY19. The auto components industry accounted for
2.3 % of India’s Gross Domestic Product (GDP) and 25 % to its manufacturing GDP, providing
employment 1o 50 lakh people. However, the Automabile component industry's revenus has
declined to USE 49.2 billion in FY20, due to slump in Automobile Industry.

As per Automobile Component Manufacturers Association (ACMA), automobile component
export from India is expected to reach USS BO billion by 2026. The Indian auto componant
industry aims o achieve USS$ 200 billion in revenue by 2026,

According to IBEF, Indian automotive industry (including component manufacturing) is
expected to reach betweean Hs 16.16-18.18 trillion (USE 251.4-282.8 billion) by 2026. Indian
autormobile industry received Foreign Dirsct Investment (FDI) worth US$ 24.21 billion betwesen
April 2000 and March 2020,

Domestic automobile production Increased at 2.36 % CAGR during FY 168-FY20 with 26.28
million vehicles. being manufactured in the country in FY20. Production of two wheaalers,
passenger vehicles, commercial vehicles and three wheelers reached 21.03 millioh, 3.43
million, 0.75 million, and 1.13 millien, respectively, in FY20.

Automobile export is expected to grow at 8 CAGR of 3.05 % duning 2016-2026. The
Govarnment of India expects automaobila sector to attract US$ 8-10 billion in local and foreign
investimeant by 2023,

Government's Policies are supporting the Industry to follow CEMs in adoption of electric
vehicle technologies. The global move towards electric vehicles is generating new apporunities
for automotive suppliers. The mass conversion to electric vehicles aims to generate USS
300 billion domestic market for EV Batteries in India by 2030.

Though the Union Budget 2020, did not announce any direct benefits to the Auto Sector, yel
certain indirect benefits form part of the overall strategies and plan of action of the Government.

‘Make in India’ has been the priority of the Government for greater value addition and
employment generation in the country, The preposed hike in SKDY CKD forms of Passenger
EVs is consistent to the ‘Make in India’ approach and encourages progressive localization of
Electric vehicles inthe country. This will drive the efforts of OEMs more towards local operations
and ensure greater commitment to Electrification in the country.

The reduction in the corporate tax rate is also going to benefit the companies with an additional
availability of funds for more R&D including the EV companles. Ligquidity support for NBFC's
will act as a confidence booster for tham o lend, hefping the auto sector.

As part of National Electric Mobility Mission Plan (MEMMP) 2020, FAME-I| {(Faster Adoption
& Manufacturing of Eiectric Hybrid Vehicles Scheme) has been notified to be implementad
for 3 years from April 2019 with a total outlay of 10,000 Crores. The FAME - India Scheme
formulated by Department of Heavy Industry led to a continuous increase in registered OEMs
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and vehicle models. In February 2019, the Governmaent of India approvad the FAME-|| scheme
with & fund requirement of Rs 10,000 crore (US$ 1,38 billion) for FY20-22. Dug to the COVID-
19 pandemic, validity of FAME-Il Cetificates was extended till June, 2020 for all vehicle
modals.

Under National Automotive Testing and B&D Infrastructure Project (NATRIP) various facilities
including passive safety labs comprising of crash core facility and crash instrumentations
including dummies were established at ICAT-Manesar & ARAI-Pune

Togive a fresh thrust to e-mobility in public transport, Departiment of Heavy Industry announced
the launch of public & shared mobility based on electric poweartrain.

At JMT Auto, we aim to be equipped for adapting to the changing scenario of the industry,
We strive 1o enhance our core business by aligning with the changing demands of our
customars, most of them being market leaders in the respective industry segments. We
continue lo adapt and structure our business in a way so as o be able 1o capitalise an growth
apportunities from other future growth areas, with an aim at diversifying our end use segment
and customer base, We cater to commercial vehicles, construction and off-road machinery;
agricultural and farm machines as well as oilfield equipment and services sectors.

The Business Excellence Program, which we starfed in 2014, continues to facilitate a highly
successful implementation of lean manufacturing processes. It remains the driving force
behind JMT Auto's cost controls and productivity initiatives, and is a key atinbute of the
Company's business strategy. JMT Auto has also taken up certain other strategic initiatives
such as realigning the product mix and expanding the product range to increase the share of
our value added product offering. Other inihatives centre around overall fiscal control, guality
improvemant, up-gradafion in technology and research & development, The Company also
continues to focus on cost reduction and rghtsizing initiatives. We are confident that these
initiatives, in particular the new set of products that are being developed, will help make JMT
Aute much more competitive in the markst place.

During the year 201%-20 the Auto Component Industry has been atits worst with huge decline
in demand in Auto Sector. The impact has cascaded down to substantial decrease in demand
from major Customers. However Agricullure eguipments sector has been on a positive growth
route with a slight increase in supphy of components to tractor and other agriculfure equipmants
by JMT as compared 1o last year.

3. OPPORTUNITIES & STRENGTHS
Outlook for the Global Automotive Industry ;

The coronavinus outbreak has heavily impacted the Automotive industry. OEMs and parts
suppliers have yet to retumn to full production capacity, Consequent delays in delivery might
impact the market at multiple levels from postponed new car model launches, shattered
supply chains, fimancially drained SMEs, and dampened vehicle sales in Q1-Q2, 2020, The
effects will spill over into the rest of the year as well, with unfulfiled order deliveries due to
cngoing production slowdowns. This situation is set o exacerbate the numerous challenges
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already facing the auto industry, including tougher CO2 emissions standards and higher
investments in new technologies.

As the effects of the pandemic start to wane and the industry begins to recover, DEMs will
explare various options to drawback consumers and offsat the drop in sales. Light vehicle
(LV) sales in China, the United States, the United Kingdom, Spain, Germany, France, and
Haly have been hit hardest by the COVID-18 outbreak in the first quarter of 2020, A miid
recovery is likely in the second half of the year as the pandemic tides over. Overall, a decline
in sales of more than 14 is anticipated in 2020,

Gilobal Light Viehicte (LV) sales suffered a sharp fall in April, dropping by 45% year-cn-year
(¥o¥), with the selling rate reaching 49 mn unitsfyear. In May the fall was recorded at 33%
year-on-year {YoY) and it was 18.1% in June, 2020.

Global Light Vehicle (LV) sales fell by just 6.8% year on year (YoY) in July — somewhat
hetter than results seen in previous months — while the selling rate rose to 85.7 mn enits/
year, continuing the upward frajectory observed since the peak of the pandemic in April.

Frost & Sullivan's recent analysis, Global Electric Vehicle Market Outiook 2020, finds the
Covid-12 uncertainty will globally dent electric vehicle (EV) sales, which are estimated to
stand somewhere between 8% in 2020 compared to 2012 under three different scenanos—
gradual containment, severe pandemic, and global emergency.

Bul as the markel recovers, which is probably after June In the best-case prospect, it is
predicted to experience healthy growth. In an optimistic scenario, EVs are estimated to grow
by 8.8% year-on-year (YoY), registering 2.5 million unit sales (battery electric vehicles plus
plug-in hybrid electric vehicles) globally in 2020,

Automotive companies are expected to f:_mus more on presenving their capital In the short
term, developing a more robust online retailing strategy, and incorporating a wide range of
Health Wellness and Wellbeing (HWW) features in their vehicles,

Qutlook = Indian Automotive Industry:

From 3.4 million units atits FY19 peak, the car industry could shrink by-a million to 2.4 million
units. Two-wheeler sales could plunge by 5 million units at the end of FY'21, from its peak of
21 million to an estimated 15.5-16 million, Almost all segments of the Indian passenger
vehicle market are set lo see a decline over 10-15% in 2020-2021, forecasts by CRISIL and
ICRA Ratings.

The automobile industry is at its worst in the Year 2020 as sales dip across vehicle segments.
The outbreak has cast a long shadow over a much-anticipated mild recovery in the Indian
gconomy in the year 2021, It will be significantly impacted from both supply side as well as
demand side, due to plant shutdowns as well as subsequent lower demand as people tackle
the pandemic,

Within automobile segments, commercial vehicle industry, which was hit the hardestin 2019-
20, would be the worst hit in 2020-21. The nationwide lockdown has hit freight demand and
transporters are expected (0 see a significant drop in their income. Lower private consumption
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and availability of redistribution freight will hit demand for light commercial vehicles as well In
FY20, the sector recornded its worst annual volume decline for the two wheslers and passenger
cars, while the medium and heavy commercial industry saw the worst fall in the history.

A slowdown in demand across vehicle categories, has led 1o production cuts by leading
automobile original equipment manufacturars (OEMs) over the last 12 months, The slowing
vehicle demand and the conseguent plling up of inventery with dealers have meant moderation
in orders for the autormobile components sector. CRISIL Research sees the auto components
sector's revenue declining 4-6% in fiscal 2020 as against 15% growth in fiscal 2019, Despite
the fall in raw material prices, which are lypically passed on with a lag, players are also
seeing pressura on their operating margins as utilisation rates are on the decline,

The health of the domestic automobile sector is & key factor in the growth of the auto
components sector. This is because about 65% of the revenue of auto component firms
come from domestic OEMs. The remaining 19% come from export and about 16% from
replacement. So, any sales decline or production cut in the automobile sectar is bound to
impact the components makers. Within the OEM segment. passenger vehicles (PVs
comprising cars and utility vehicles) account for about 51% of auto component demand, two-
wheelers around 26%, commercial vehicles (CVs) around 16% and tractors about 5%,

According to CRISIL in fiscal 2021, automobile production growth is expected to bounce
back over a low base. Given the sharp decling in fiscal 2020, the overall automobile production
growih over fiscals 2019-2024 is expacted to be muted at 2-4%.

Revenue of auto components makers from the OEM segment is likely to decline by 8-10% in
fiscal 2020 owing o multiple production cuts by auto makers due to the weak retall sentimants
and inventory liquidation. The growth of revenue from OEMs s expected to bounce back to
129 after the implementation of the BS-V| norms. This is owing to the higher production over
a low base and increased component intensity

Governments Policies and Opportunities

The Government of India’s Automotive Mission Plan (AMP) 2006-2016 has come a long
way in ensuring growth for the sector. Indian Automobile industry is expected to achieve a
turmover of 8300 billion by the year 2026 and will grow at a rate of CAGR 15 % from its
current revenue of $74 billion.

The FAME India Scheme combined with ‘Make in India’ initiative of Indian Governmeant with
focus on improving ease of business will result in making India an even more cost effective
manufacturing destination.

The Indian Gevernment's Automotive Mission Plan 2016-28, the key driver of the ‘Make in
India’ campaign envisages four-fold growth in automaotive volumes by FY2026. The Indian
auto sactor has the potential to genaerate up to LIS$300 billion in annual revenuas by FY2026,
cregte around 65 million additional jobs and contribute more than 12% to India’'s GDP,
according to the plan prepared jointly by S1AM and the Government of India.

Fram April 2020 the BS-VI emission naorms have been adopted. BS-VI narms which places
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India in a select group of economies with Euro Vi-compliant fugls and will help the Indian
Automotive Component sector to increase the number of geographies they reach oul to,
Additianally, India has implemented Corporate Average Fuel Efficiency norms in which the
manufacturers have to improve their fuel efficiency by 10 % between 2017 and 2021 and by
30 %6 or more from 2022, This has added huege burden on the manufacturers but also opened
scope for improvisation and upgradafion through R&D to be a player at a global level,

The US pelicy of higher taniffs on Chinese products, is good for India, as seme US customers
are already engaging mora with manufacturers as a Plan B. The second opporiunity is Eurc
VI norms. India's BS VI norms are almost similar to Eura VI narms, and, hence, all vehicles
produced in India will be saleable in Europe, yielding a good opporiunity to the domestic
components industry.

Addifionally, as European OEMs are under cost pressure and are no more making diesel
vehicles, they can diversify preduction to India or depend more on imports from India. Given
these opportunities, the indian auto industry can focus and grow more in the exports markats,
mainly the US and Europe. Besides, the Indian aulomotive industry's penetration inlo the
export market Is minuscule, leaving a huge headroom.

Export of automobile components from India in FY19 stood at US$15.77 billion. As per ACMA
forecast, automaobile component exports from India is expected to reach US$80 billion by
20286. Indian auto components industry aims 1o achieve USE200 billion in revenues by 2026,

4. RISK AND CONCERNS

Impact of COVID-19 : Coronavirus is likely to change the future of the-automotive industry
and is believed to produce a fong-lasting impact on a large scale. The Indian GOP forecast
shows there will be an absolute drop of around 2.8% in FY 2021, The CAGR of the Indian
aulomotive industry's sales between FY 2009 and FY 2020 comes around 8%. The Passenger
Car segment registerad a 5% growth rate, Commercial vehicle 6%, 2-wheslers 8%, and 3-
wheelers segments registered a 6% growth rate between FY 2009 and FY 2020.

The size of the Indian Automotive market is lessened to 2,15.50,494 units with an 18%
degrawth in FY 2020. Among which, commercial vehicle market s declined to 717,688 units
with a 28% degrowth, three Wheeler market is declined to 6,36 539 units with a 28% reduction,
passenger vehicle declined to 27, 75,679 units with an 18% degrowth and two wheeler market
declined to 1,74,17 618 units which again is an 18% degrowth in FY 2020. However, the
SUVMLIY and MHCVY are two sub-segments that showed minor growth.

Also, this massive crisis is going to change the outlook for auto manufactures in the near
fulure as the focus is likely to shift towards health and weliness solutions in vehicles. The
pandemic has also impacted other mobility verticals such as shared mobility, electric vehicles,
connectivity solutions, aftermarkat, and vehicla leasing.

Policy & Regulations Changes: With the implementation of the BS-VI emission norms
from 1= April 2020 combined with the lockdowns and slump in sale due to COVID-19 the
Indian Auto Industry is stuck with huge stock of unsold BS-1V vehicles,
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The impact of COVID-19 on tha B3-V| transition is likaly to be indirect, i.e. it will feed thraugh
in the form of financial pressure on OMCs and automaobile manufacturers, In both sectors,
firms have incurred sunk costs to make way for the adjustment. For the OMCs, the cost
recovery ig likely to hinge on the ocutcome of negotiations with the government, Even if the
price hike ls agreed to, the severe mobility restrictions would place a bearish pressure on
fuel demand. COVID-1%, in efect magnifies the issue of sunk costs for the industry. It is
likedy that this will place a shor-term pressure on their financial health.

Simitar to the condition of OMCs, COVID-12 comes as an adverse demand shock for
automobile manufacturers, Estimates by brokerage houses state that sales volumes could
decline by 40-50% in-2020. Recently, firms have been forced fo rationalise production and
even suspend itin some cases given bleak sales forecasts. The Society of Indian Automaobile
Manufacturers {S1AM) reported that the estimated loss to the industry is INR 230 millicn per
day in lost revenues,

The automobile industry is in dire straits. The industry had witnessed structural issues and
decreasing sales prior to the cutbreak, which exacerbales the industrny’s woes, As far as the
BS-Vtransition was concemed, automobile manufacturers were required to take key decision
for product strategy, pricing and inventory management, Forinstance: Firms had to shorten
the inventory cycles of BS-IV compliant vehicles to make way for the new models in addition
to considaring the increased costs of production for the BS-VI madel, There is also the issue
of prices. BS-V| campliant models in the two-whealer segmant are 8% — 14% costlier than
the average product,

Commercial vehicle manufacturers are expected to incur a massive net loss of around Rs
G,000 crore in the current financial year, with the volume likely to tauch its lowest point ina
decade after two consecutive years of high de-growth, according to Ratings agency CRISIL

In the April-June period of FY21, according lo data, the total CV (commercial vehicle) sale in
the country stood at 31,636 units, a decline of B5% year-on-year as the country remained in
the coronavirus-induced lockdown for most part of the June guarter, with most of the trads
and business activities coming to a halt.

Macroeconomic Uncertainty: JMT Auto's operations are spread across different regions.
Due to the global nature of JMT Auto's business, its operations are diractly dependent on the
general economic conditions across key global markets. In the recent past, global economic
growth has remained volatile and uneven with several key markets facing economic
chalienges, The Company, an a regular basis, assesses and evaluates the magroeconomic
performance in s key markets and takes suitable remedial actions as may be necessary
from time to time to mitigate such risks,

Changes in Tax, Tariffs or Fiscal Policies: Imposition of additional taxes and levies designed
to limit the use of automobiles could adversely affect demand for the Company's products,
Changes in corporate and other taxation policies, as well as changes in export and other
incentives granted by various governments, or import or tariff policies, could also adversely
affect the Company’s financial results,
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Geopolitical and other Risks: Political instability, wars, terronsm, multinational conflicts,
natural disasters, fuel shoriages and their prices, epidemics, labour strikes all present business
risks. To counter these nsks. the Company continues to expand its gecgraphic presence
across all major automotive aconomies in the world,

Country Risk through Exports: Froducts produced by JMT Auto are exparted to a number
of different markets globally. This exposes the Company o vanous risks associaled with
intermnational business transactions. These include various geopolitical risks, currency price
regulatory risks and othier such concerns,

Raw Material Prices: Prices and availability of varicus raw materials such as steel, non-
ferrous, precious metals, rubber and petroleum products are dependent on various
envirenmental factors. Even as the Company continues to pursue cost control measures,
any unforeseen or sudden spike in cost of these items could impact the profitabiity of the
Company to the extent that customer price pass through terms are not avallable. For JMT
Auto, increasa in the price of raw materials, especially steel, are passed through so there is
a limited impact on our profitability.

Global Competition: With the integration of global automaobile supply chains, the automabile
components industry has become increasingly competitive with OEMs continuously scanning
the market far lower prices and better terms. Even as the Company enjoys strong and long
standing relationship with many global OEMs, it continues to invest in newer products and
befter guality control.

Financial Risk: Any change in interest rates, foreign exchange rates and commodity prices
can potentially impact the financial perdomance of the Company.

Technolegical Changes: The business environment is evolving at a rapid pace. The changing
technologies have led to a shortening of the life cycle of new vehicles. Additional challenges
include supply constraints from Tier 1| suppliers, sustenance of operating cost efficiency
gains and capacily expansions in the context of rapidly changing consumer demand
preferences. The Company continues to invest in new technologies and capacities to address
such risks. In addition, our focus on rationalisation both in terms of size and functions, enables
us to continue to complement the manufacturing excellence programs that are being
developed,

Risk Management : Strategic, operating and financial business risks are reviewed by the
Audit Committee and the Board on a regular basis. In addition to the above risks, the committee
monitors any potential new risks that may arise due to changes in the external environment.
While the possibility of a negative impact due 1o one or more of such risks cannot be totally
avoided, the Company proactively takes reasonable steps to pre-empl and mitigate these.

5. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has an elaborate imemal control system which monitors compliance to internal
processes. It ensures that all transactions are authorised, recorded and reported correctly.
The systermns are routinely tested and certified by Statutory as well as Intermal Auditors and
cover all offices, plant faciliies and key areas of business. The Internal Auditors independently
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evaluate the adeguacy of internal controls and concurrently audit the majority of the
transactions in valus terms.

To further strengthen the intermal control process, the Audit Committee has documented
control procedures covering all aspects of key financial and operating funclions. The
Company's internal control systems provide for:

= Adherence to applicable accounting standards and policies

+  Accurate recording of transactions with internal checks, prompt reporting and timely
action

+  Compliance with applicable statues, pelicies, listing requirements and management
policies and procedures

*  Review of capital investmeants and long term business plans
«  Periodic review mestings to guide optimum utilisation of resources

=  Effective use of resources and safeguarding of asseis

The Audit Commitiee reviews the effectiveness of internal contral systems, and also provides
fimely updales on operafing effectivensss and controls tosenior management team. A CEC
and CFO Certificate, forming part of the Corporate Govermnance Report, confirms the existence
and effectiveness of internal controls and reiterates their responsibiliies to report deficiencies
to the Audit Committee and rectify the same,

Qur auditors carry out periodic audits as per an agreed internal audit programme. They bring
to the notice of management, issues which require their attention and also highlight the
severity of the issue, Corrective actions are then set in place. The internal auditors report is
reviewed by the Audit Committee and placed before the Board of Directors for their
consideration,

9.1 DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL
PERFORMANCE

During the year undear review, the Company's consolidated revenue from operations was Rs
350,63 Cr in comparison o previous yvear revenue of Bs 577,59 Cr. During the year under
review Company's Profit after Tax (PAT) from discontinued operations of internaticnal
subsidiaries was NIL which was NIL during the previous year ended 31st Mar 2012,
Consolidated profitioss after tax for the year ended 31st Mar 2020 was (Bs -83.36 Cr)
(including NIL loss from international subsidiaries) as against As -13.14 Cr (including profit of
Fs NIL from international subsidiaries) during the previous year ended 31st Mar 2019,

JMT's business operations has been consistently moving upwards, except during this financial
year when the overall slow down in the Aulo Industry has had its impact on its sales, However
JMT Is working on plans and strategies to bounce back once the COVID-19 pandemic is
conftrofled,
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1. FINANCIAL CONDITION

JMT Auto monitors its financial position regularly and deploys a robust cash management
system. The Company has also been able to arrangs adeguate guidity atan optimum cost
to meet its business and liquidity reguirements. The Company would like to thank the financial
institutions, shareholders and other stakeholders for their continuous support.

2. HUMAN RESCOURCES AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

During the year, the Company delivered value to its customers and investors. This was made
possible by the relentless efforts of each and every employee, The Company has developad
a robust and diverse talent pipeline which enhances JMT Auto’s organisational capabilities
for future readiness, further driving greater employee engagement. Our human resource
program is focused on attracting the right 1alent, providing excellent on the job training
opportunities, and finally giving them the growth opportunities consistent with their aspirations.

JMT Auto has always enjoyed strong industrial relations. The Company has a systematic
grievance redressal system to further strengthen these relationships. This system encourages
employess to share their views and opinion with the management. The Company reflects on
this feedback and incorporates relevant changss into the existing policies, syslems and
processes.

3. STATUTORY COMPLIANCE

The Whole Time Director makes a declaration tothe Board of Directors every quarter regarding
compliance with provisions of various statutes as applicable, The Company Secretary ensures
compliance with the Companies Act, 2013, SEBI (Listing Obligaticns and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and compliance with the guidelines on Insider trading for
prevention of the same.
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4. CAUTION STATEMENT

The above mentioned statements are only ‘forward looking statements’ based on
certain assumptions and expectations. The Company’s actual performance could
differ materially from those expressed/projected depending upon changes in various
factors. The Company does not assume any responsibility to any change(s) in forward
locking statements’, on the basis of subsequent developments, information or events
etc. Data, figures and statements are from publicly shared reports and opinions of
experts and Automotive and Auto-component

associations and organizations.

Important developments that could affect the Company's operations include a
downward trend in the domestic automotive industry, competition, rise in input costs,
exchange rate fluctuations, and significant changes in the political and economic
environment in India, environmental standards, tax laws, litigation and labour
relations.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

for JMT AUTO LIMITED

Sd/-

Date : 03-09-2020 {Sanjay Tiku)
Place: New Delhi CEQ & Whole Tima Director
(DIN NO - 00300566)
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FOR THE YEAR 2019-20

The Company has been tollowing high standards of Corporate Governance Principles,
Policies and Praclices over the vears.

L JMT'S GOVERNANCE POLICY :

The company's philosophy on corpotate govemance is marked by the following fundamental
principles:

Ethical and Disciplined Ceorporate Behavior.
Independent and Considered Judgrment.

Parity between Accountability and Responsitility,
Transparancy and effective and Adequated is closures,

The company belisves that all its ocperations and actions must serve the under lying
goal of enhancing over all enterprise value and sateguarding the shareholders' trust. In
cur commitment to practice sound governance principles, we are guided by the following
core principles:-

1. Code of Conduct and Ethics for Directors and Senior Managemeant

2. Improving Quality and Frequency o finformation Flow to the Board, Audit
Committee to enable them to discharge thair functions effectively.

A Sound System of Risk Management and Internal Contral
Transparency and Accountabllity.

Compliance with all Rules and Regulations.

L

Sound policy on prevantion of Insider Trading,
Risk SEBI Board Procedures &
Management t  Regulation Code of Conduct

| Reporting and E> Legal Compliance

Internal

Control Disclosure Management

In view of the SEBI| (Listing Obligations-& Disclosure: Requirements) Regulations, 2015
JAhe Company continuously strives to follow the procedure of Corporate Governance for
ensuring and protecting the rights of its shareholders by means of transparency, Integrity,
acoountability, trusteeship and checks at the different levels of the management of the
Company,
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|. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors (the “Board") of the Company is committed to best govemance
practicas in the Company o ensure susfainability and long-term value. The Board plays
a major role in overseeing how the management serveés the shorl term and long-term
interests of sharehelders and other stakeholders. The Board. along with its Commitiess,
provides leadership and guidance to the Company's management and direcls, supervises
and controls the performance of the Company.

a. Ason March 31, 2020, the Company has six directors. Of the six directors, five
{i.8, B3.33%) are non-executive directors which includes two (i.e. 33.33%) indepander
directors. The compasition of the board is in confarmity with SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. '

b. Mone of the directors on the board hold directorships in more than seven public
companies, Furthar, none of tham is-a membear of mora than ten committeas or
chairman of more than five committees across all the public companies In which
ha/she iz-a director, Mecessary disclosures regarding committee positions in other
public companiss as on March 31, 2020 have been made by the directors,

c. Independent directors are Independeant in terms of Section 149(8) of the Companies
Act. 2012 and Beguiation 16(1)b) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations. The maximum
tenure of the independent directors is in complisnee with the Companies Act,
2013 (“Act”), All the Independent Directors have confirmed that they mast the
criteria as required by SEBI Regulations and Section 149 of the Companias Act,
2013

d. Thenamesand categories of the directors en the board, their attendance at board
meefings held during the year and the number of directorships and committes
chairmanships [ memberships held by them in ather public companies as on
March 31, 2020 are given harein below,

= Other directorships do not Include dirgctorships of private limited companies, Section
8 companigs and pf companies incorporated outside India. Chairmanships /
memberships of board committees shall include only audil committes and
stakeholdars’ relationship commitiee.

t. During the year 2019-20, sgparate meeting of the Independent Directors was held
an 10" February, 2020,

g. The terms and conditions of appaintment of the independent directors are disclosed
on the website of the Company.

h. The Board pericdically reviews compliance reports of all laws applicable to the
Company, preparad by the Company.
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BOARD COMPOSITION

The Company's policy is to maintain an optimum combination of Executive & Non-
executive directors and In conformity with SEBI Listing Regulations.

The Composition of the Board as on March 31, 2020 was as under :

Promoter Executive MNon-Executive Independent
Aditya Malhotra Sanjay Tiku John Ernest Flintham Kanika Kapur
Gautam Malhotra Wivak Malik

BOARD MEETINGS HELD

The Company’s Corporate Govemnance Policy requires the Board to meet a_t_laasf four
times in a year, The Board met 4 (four times) on the following dates during the Financial
Year 201820,

4th June, 2019 14th August, 2019  18th November, 2013 10th Februarny, 2020,

The intervening period between two Board meetings was well within the maximum time
gap of four months preseribed under SEBI Listing Regulations. The necessary quorum
was present for all the meetings:

A separate meeting of the independent Directors was held on 10th February, 2020.
BOARD AGENDA AND INFORMATION GIVEN TO THE BOARD

The annual calendar of meetings is agreed upon at the beginning of each year. Meetings
are governed by a structured agenda. The Board members in consultation with the
chairman may bring up any matter for the consideration of the: Board. All major issues
included in the agenda are backed by comprehensive background infermation to enable
the Board to take informed declsions,

The notices for the Board Meetings are communicaled to the Direetors well in advance.
Additional meetings. of the Board are held whan deemed necessary. Board membears
are given agenda papers along with necessary documents and information in advance
of each meeting of the Board and Committee(s), However, in case of business exigencies
aor urgencies, few resolutions are passed by way of circulation and if required same is
supported by an audio call to explain the rationale.

The Beoard periodically reviews compliance reports with respect to laws and regulations
applicable to the Company. The recommendations of the Committees are placed befora
the Board Tor necessary approvals.

The infarmation as enumerated in Part A of Schedule |l of the Securlties and Exchangs
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
{'SEBI Listing Regulations’) is made available to theBoard of Directors for discussions
and considerations.
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Compaosition of the Board of Directors of the Company and Directorship(s) in
other Companies, Committee Membership(s)/Chairmanship(s) as on March 31, 2020,
and number of meetings held during their tenure and attended by them etc. are
given as under :

Hame ot the Designation Stelusk Board Mestings Attendance Mo, of
Diractar Category 2019-20 &t lest Directarahip
AGM In other
Public
Companies
Held Attended
Sanay Chhabra Chalrman Indepandant, 04 03 Yes 4
Meon-Exacutive
Sanjay Tiku Whale-Tima Executna 04 4 Yes 3
Dhrector
Adilya Malhotra [Hractor Mon-Exsculive 04 0z Mo 2
Giautam Malhotra Dhrector Mon-Executive 04 4 Mo |
John E Flintham Dhrector Maon-Exscubve 04 03 Mo 3
Anuradha Kapur Hrecior Indapandent, 04 02 (i) B
Mean-Expeulive
Kanika Kapur Director Indapendent, 04 (1] o 4
Mon-Execative
Notes :

1.

Ms. Anuradha Kapur, woman Director (Independent category) resigned from the
Board, on 18" Oetober, 2019 anpd Ms. Kanika Kapur was appointed as the Independent
Director by the Board tofill the casual vacancy,

Mr. Sanjay Chhabra, Independeni director resigned from the Beard on 18" June,
2020 and Mr. Vivek Malik was appointed as the Independent Director bythe Board
to fill the casual vacancy on 7" August, 2020,

None of the Directors hold the office of director in more than the parmissible
number of companies under the Companies Act, 2013 or Regulation 25 and 28 of
the SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015

Video/tele-conferencing faciliies were facilitated to Directors travalling in India or
abroad for paricipation in the meeting on requirement basis.

BOARD INDEPENDENCE

Based on confirmations/disciosure received from the Directors 3 oul of & Directors an
Beard are Independent in terms of Section 149(8) of the Companies Acl, 2013 and
Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations. Tharg are no matenal pecuniary
relationships or transactions belween the Independent Directors and the Company,
except for siffing fees drawn by them for attending the meefing of the Beard and
Committee(s) thereof. Nene of the Directors hold any shares or convertible instruments
in the Company.
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SEPARATE MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

During the year 201820, a séparate meeting of tha Independent Directors was hald on
107 February, 2020 to discuss inter alia:

*  The performance of the Chalrperson of the Company, taking Into account the views
of Executive and Mon-Executive Directors;

*  The periormance of the Non-independent Directors and the Board as a whole;

= The guality, quantity and fimeliness of flow of information between the Company
managemenl and the Board that |s necessary lor the Board to effectively and
reasonably perform thair duties,

Board Familiarization and Induction Program

The Company has adoptad a wall-structured induction poficy for orientation and traiming
of the Non-Executive Directors to provide them with-an epportunity to familiarize themsealves
with the Company, its-management, its oparations and the industry in which the Company
operates. The induction program includes ana-lo-one interactive sessions wilh the Executive
Directors, Senior Management including the Business CEOs and also includes visil to
Company and its subsidiaries plant sites and locations,

I. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

in accordance with SEBI Listing Regulations, the Board of Directors has constituted the
following committea so fihe Board. The Board determings tha terms of reference of the
Board Commitlees from time 0 lime. The respeclive Commiltee Chairman convenas
meeatings of the Board Committess. Minutes of thea Commitiee meatings are placed
before the Board for perusal and noting, The guarum for meetings of all the Commitlees
iz either two. members or cne-third of the members of the Commitiees, which ever is
higher. Each committea has the authority 0 engage oulside experts, advisers, and
counsel to the extent it considers appropriate 1o assistit in its work. '

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The role of the Audit Committee has been strengthened and all major changes in
financial policies are reviewed or approved by this Committee,

COMPOSITION

The audit committes of the Company is constituted in line with the provisions of SEBI
{Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulalions, 2015 and amendments
thareon and the Agreements entered into with the stock exchanges read with Seetion
177 of tha Act, comprising the fallowing directors;

Composition of Audit Commitlee &5 on 31 March, 2020,

Mame of Director Category Designation in Committes
Sanjay Chhiabra Mon-Exscutive Independent Dirgctor | Chairperson

Kanika Kapgur Mon-Executive Independent Director | ‘Mamber

Gautam Malhotra Mon-Executive Director Member
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Composition of Audit Committes Reconstituted as on 7 August, 2020

Mame of Director Category Designation in Committee
Vivek Malik Mon-Executive Indepandant Diractor Chalrparsan

Kanika Kapur Mon-Execufive Independent Director | Member

Sanjay Tiku Man-Execulive Director Mamber

All the members of the Audit Committee are financlailly literate. Mr. Sanjay Chhabra,
Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company who was the Chairparson of the
Audit Committes 1l 31* March, 2020 is a Financial Expert, The current Chairperson Mr,
Vivek Mallk Is also a financial expert. The Finance Head attends the meeting of Audit
Committes and the Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the Audit Committee, The
Committee also invites the Statutory Auditors. as |t considers It appropriate o have their
presence at the meeting of the committee. The terms of reference of Audil Committae
are quite comprehensive and inciude all that is mandated under SEBI (LODR) Regulations
and Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Chairperson of the erstwhile Audit
Committes was present-at the last Annual General Meeting to answer shareholders
gueries,

TERMS OF REFERENCE

1. Owversight of the company's financial rfeporling process and the disclosure of its
financial information 1o ensure that the financial statement is correet, sufficient
and credible;

2. Recommendation for appeintment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors
af the company,

3. Approval of payment to stalulory auditors for any other services rendered by the
statutory auditors;

4. Reviewing, with the management, the annual financlal statements and auditor's
report thereon before submission to the board for approval, with pariicular reference
to:

a. Matters required to be included in the Direcior's Aesponsibility Statement to be
included in the Board's report In terms of clause (c) of sub-sectlon 3.of section134
of the Companies Act, 2013

b. Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same

¢. Major accounting entries involving estimates based on thie exercise of judgment
by management

d. Significant adjusiments mads in the financial statements arising out of audil
findings
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5.

it

e. Compliance with listing and other legal reguirements relating to financial statements
t. Disclosure of any related party transactions

g. Qualfications in the draft audil report

Reviewing. with the management, the guarterly linancial statements before submission
to the board for approval;

Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised

through an issue (public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement
of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer document /
prospectus / notice and the report submitted by the monitoring agency menitoring
the utilization of proceeds of a public or rights issue, and making appropriate
racommandations to the Board to take up steps in this matter;

Review and monitor the suditor's independence and performance, -and
effectiveness of audil process;

B. Approval or any subsequant modification of transactions of the company with related

10
1.
12,

13.

14.
15

16.

17

18,
12

parties;

Scruting af inter-corporate loans and investmeants,

Valuation of undertakings or assels of the company, wherever it is necessary,
Evaluation of intermal financial controls and risk management systems;

Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and intemal auditors,
adeguacy of the inlernal control systems;

Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of
the internal audit department, staffing and senionity of the official heading the department,
reporting structure coverage:and frequency of internal audit;

Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up thare on;

Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into
matiers where there is suspected fraud or rregularity or & fallure of internal contral
systems of a materal nature and raporting the matter to the board;

Discussion with statutory auditors befors the audit commenceas, aboul the nature

and scope of audit as well as post-audit discussion to asceriain any area of
CONCErn,

To look into the reasong for substantial defaults in the payment to the deposilors,
debenture holders, shargholders (in case aof non-payment of declared dividends)
and creditors;

To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism;

Approval of appeintment of CFO (i.e., the whole-time Finance Dirgctor oF any other
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person heading the finance function or discharging that function) after assessing
the gualifications, experience and backaround, ete, of the candidate;

20. Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of refarence of the
Audit Committes,

21. To mandatorily review the following Information:

. Management discussion and analysis of financial condition and resulls of
oparations;

il. Statement of significant related party transactions (as defined by the Audit
Committea), submitted by managemernit;

iii, Managemant letterafetters of internal control weaknesses issuad by the statutory
auditors:

iv. Intermal audit reports relating to intermal centrol weaknessas, and

¥. The appointment, removal and terms of remungration of the Chief intamal
auditor shall be subject lo review by the Audit Committee,

22. The audit committee invites executives, as il considers appropriate (particularly the
head of the finance functlon), representatives of the statutory auditors and
representatives of the internal auditors 1o be present at its meetings. The Company
Secretary acls as the secretary to the audit committes.

AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETINGS AND ATTENDANCE

The Audit Committee mel 4 (four times) on the following dates during the Financial Year
2019-20,

4th June, 2018 14th August, 2019
18th November, 2019 10th February, 2020
The Atlendance of each mamber of the committes is given below.
Members Category of Director Mo, of Meetings Attended
Mr, Sanjay Chhabra MNon-Executive Independent Diractor 03
Ms; Anuradha Kapur® Non-Exeoutive Independent Diractor 03
Ms. Kanika Kapur Mon-Exacutive Independent Diractor 01
Mr Gautam Malhotra Mon-Exacutive Director 04

“Ms, Anuradha Kapur resigned on 18" October, 2019 and Ms. Kanika Kapur was appointed
in her place as the Independent Directer and member of Audil Committes.

Apart from the members of the Committee, the Audit Committee meetings were attended
by the CFO and Company Secrelary allended the meeglings as the Secraetary lo the
Committas.
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NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Momination and Remuneration Committee of the Company is constituted in line
with the provisions of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 read with Section 177 of the Act,
comprising the following directors:

Composition of NRC Committeg as on 31 March, 2020

Mame of Director Category Designation in Committee
Kanika Kapur MNon-Executive Independent irector | Ghairperson

Sanjay Chhabra MNaon-Execulive Indepandent Diractor | Member

Aditya Malhkotra Mon-Exacutive Director Member

Gautam Malhotrs Non-Exeoutive Direclor Member

Composition of NRC Committee Reconstituted as on 7 August, 2020

Mame of Director Category Designation in Committes
Kanika Kapur MNon-Executive independant Director | Chairperson
Wivek Malik Non-Executive Independant Directar | Membar
John E Flintham MNon-Executive Director Member
TERMS OF REFERENCE

i Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications; pesitive attributes and
independence of a director and recommend to the Board a policy, relating fo the
remuneration of the directors. key managerial personnel and other employees;

it.  Formulation of criteria for evaluation of Independant Directors and the Board;
ifii,  Devising a policy on Board diversity;

.  |denfifying persons who arg qualified to become directors and who may be appoinied
in senior management in accordance with the criteria |aid down and recommend to
the Board their appointment and removal, The company shall disclose the remuneration
poficy and the evaluation criteria In its Annual Report,

v, Carry out evaluation of every director’s performance and support the board and
independent directors in evaluation of the performance of the board, its committees
and indlvidual directors;

wi. Recommend to the board the remuneration policy Tor directars, executive leam or
key managerial persannel as well as the rest of the employeeas.
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MEETINGS AND ATTENDANCE

One meating of the Momination & Remuneration Committee was held during the year on
10" Fabruary, 2020, The Attendance of each member of the commillees is given below.

Members Category of Director Mo. of Meetings Attended
Ms.Kanika Kapur Maon-Executive Independent Director o1
Mr.Sanjay Chihabra Man-Executiva Indapendant Diractor oo
Mr.Aditya Malhotra Mon-Executiva Director o1
Mr. Gautam Malhotra | Mon-Exscutive Director ot

REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORS

DETAILS OF REMUNERATION PAID TO ALL DIRECTORS IN THE FINANCIAL
YEAR 2019-20.

DIRECTOR SITTING FEES SALARY & TOTAL (Rs.)
PEROUSITES

Mr. Sanjay Tiku, Whole lime Director M.A 55,933,000 55,33.000
Mr. Aditya Malhotra, Non-Executive Director MIL MIL MIL
Mr.Gautan Malhotra, Non-Executive Dirgctor ML MIL MIL

Mr. John E Flintham, Mon-Executive Director NIL MIL MNIL

Mr. Sanjay Chhabra, Independent Director 75.000 MIL 75,000
Ms. Anuradha Kapur, independant Direcior 75,000 MIL 7E.000
GRAND TOTAL 1,50,000 55,33,000 56,83,000

There are no stock options availablefissued to any of the Promoter-Directors: of the
Company and this does not torm apart of thelr contract with the Company. The erstwhile
Mon-Executive Independent Directars of the Company namely Sanjay Ghhabra, Anuradha
Kapur held MIL shares of the company as on 31.03.2020.

STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

The Siakeholders Relationship Committee comprises of three Directors and Company
Secretary of the Company for managing effective Investor relationship and timely grievance
redrassal.

Composition of NRG Committeg as on 31 March, 2020
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MName of Director Catagory Designation in Committee
Aditys Malhotra Mon-Executive Director Chairperson

Sanjay Chhabra Mon-Executive Independent Director Member

Sanjay Tiku Executive, Whote-Time Director Member

Composition of NRC Committee Reconstituted as on 7 August, 2020

MName of Director | Category Designation in Committee
Sanjay Tiku Executive, Whole-Time Director Chairparson

Kanika Kapur MNaon-Executive Independent Director Member

Wivek Malik Mon-Executive Indepandaent Diractor Membar

Mr. Aditya Malhotra, Non-Executive Director of the company was the Chairperson of the
Committes as on 319 March, 2020 and fram 7' August , 2020 Mr. Sanjay Tiku, whole-
time Director of the Company has been appointed as the Chairperson of the Committee,
The Committee inter alia approves transfer, transmission, demateralization, issue of
duplicate certificates and over sees and reviews all matters eonnecled with maintalining
propar relationship with the share-holders of the Company. Tha Cemmittea also looks
into redressal of shareholders’ complaints related to transfer of shares, non-receipt of
Balance Sheet, non-receipt of declared dividend ate. The Commitiee over sees pedformance
of the Ragistrar and Share Transfer Agents of the Company and recommends measures
far over all improvement in the quality of Investor services.

Tha Gommittee also monitors the implementation and compliance of the Company’s
Code of Conduct for Prohibition of Insider Trading Inpursuance of SEBI (Prohibition of
Insider Trading Regulations), 2015, The Board has delegated the power of approving
transfer of securities to the Managing Director and the Company Sacretary.

COMPLIANCE OFFICER

During the financial vear 2019-20, Ms. Mona K Bahadur was tha Compliance Officer
for complying with the requirements of the Companies Acl, 2013, 5EEB| (Prohibition of
Insider trading) Regulations, 2015 and SEBI {Listing Obligationz and Disclosure
Requiremenis) Regulations, 2015 and amendments thereon.
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STATUS OF COMPLAINTS FOR THE PERIOD 2015-20.

1| Mumbear of camplaints received from Ihe Investors comprising of Men-receipt MIL
of Dividend Warrants, Non-Receipt of Securities sent for transtertransmission,
Complainis received from SEB| eio.

2| Number of General Queries/Change of Address/Dividend Related Querizs/ 26
Share Certiticate related queries etc
Mumber of complaints’quenes resolved 26
Numbar of complaints not resaived to the satisfaction of the investors as Mil
on 315 \arch, 2020
Comptaints Pending as on 313 March, 2020 Mil
8.| Number of share transter pending for approval as on 313! March, 2020 Mil

During the year ended 31st March, 2020, the Stakeholders Relationship Committee
held 4(Four) meetings-on -4" April, 2019, 14" August, 2019, 18" November, 2019, 107
February, 2020 and the transfersand other requests of the security holders were duly
discussed and approved by the members of the committes.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE

The Company's Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee comprises three (3)
members including one (1) Independent Director, one (1) Non-executive and (1) Executive
Director. The broad terms of reference of the C5R Committee are as follows:

To tormulate and recommend to the Board the CSR Policy and activities to be undertaken
by the Company in this regard and to maniter the same from fime 1o fime;

Recommending the amount of expenditire lo be incurred on C5R activities of the
Company;

Reviewing the performance of the Company |n the area of C8R;

Guidance on the impact of business activities on anvironment and society; and
Monitoring the implementation of the CSR projects or activities underaken by the Company.
GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

Location, date and time of the Annual General Meetings held during the preceding 3
financial years and the Special Resolutions passed there al areas follows:-

YEAR DATE LOCATION Special Resolutions Passed
2016-17 | 30082017 Mapple Emerald, NHE, Rajokrl,
Wew Delti-110036 More
2017-18 | 27.09.2018 Mapple Emerald, NH8, Rajakrl,
MNew Delhi-110038 Morne
2018-19 | 26.08.2019 Mapple Emerald, NH8, Rajokri,
MNew Delhi-110026 Mene
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POSTAL BALLOT

There was no Postal Ballat held during the year 2019-20. Mone of the resciutions
propoesed for the ensuing &nnual General Meeating need to be passed by Postal Baliot,

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

One of the most impartant componsnts of Corporate Governance is to communicate
with the shareholders through effective means: Being a responsible corporate. citlzen,
the Company suppors the ‘Green Initiative’ undertaken by the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs, Government of India, the Company, sends Annual Reports, Intimation lor dividend
paymeant, MNotices related to General Meetings and Postal Ballot by email 1o those
shareholders whose email ids are registered with the Company. They are also sent in
hard copies to those shareholders whose emall ids-are not registered.

The Company publishes, the financial results in two widely circulated newspapers from
New Delhi, namely:

English Newspaper : Financial Express, Hindi Newspaper : Jansatia

Up-to-date financial results, annual reports, sharehclding patterns, official news releases,
policies and other general information about the Company are available on the Company’s
website www. jmtautc.com.

GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS' INFORMATION

(i) AGM date, Time and Venue Tuesday, the 28" September, 2020
at 11.00 AM, anline through VEOVAM
conducted through CDSL

(i) As required underclause 431W(G), particulars of Directors seeking appointmant
reappointment are annexed o the notice of the Annual General Meeting to be held on
Tuesday, the 20" September, 2020

(i} Financial Year The Financial year of the company is
fromme April 1 to March 31, each year.

(iv) Key Financial Reporting Dates for the

year 2020-21.
1. For the guartar ending June 30,2020 On or before 15.08.2020 {Extendad by
2. For the quarar ending Sept 30, 2020 MCAdue to COVID-19 pandemiz)
3. For the guartar ending Dec 31, 2020 On-or befdra 14.11.2020
4. For the year ending March 31, 2021 On or befare 14022021
On or before 30.05.2021
vy Date of Baok Closura The Shara Transfer Books and the

Register of Members shall remain closad
from 23.09.2020 10.29.09.2020 (bath
days inclusive). Notice 1o this effect

has bean sent to all Stock Exchanges .
where the shares of the company are
listed as per the Listing Regulations,
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LISTING ON STOCK EXCHANGE

&, Bombay Stock Exchange Limited B. Mational Stock Exchange of India Lid.
Phirze Jee jeebhoy Towers Exchange Plaza, Bandra-Kurla Complex
Cratal street, Mumbai-400001 Bandrs East Mumbai-400051

Serp Code BSE: JMT Auta—513691
NSE: JMT AUTO LIMITED Series - EQ
International Security. identitication Mo, (ISIM) INESESEQ 1036

The listing fees for the year 2020-21 have been paid o the above Stock Exchangas in
time as per the Listing Agreement,

The Company has paid custodial fees for the year 2020-21 to the Mational Securities
Depositery Limited (NSDL) and Central Depositery Services (India) Limited (CDSL) on
the basis of number of beneficial accounts maintained by them as on 31st March, 2020,

CREDIT RATING

CREDIT RATING AGENCY LONGTERM ! MEDIUMTERM SHORT TERM
BANK FACILITIES BAMNK FACILITIES
ICHA HERAID HEARAID

MARKET INFORMATIONM :
BOMBAY STOCK EXCHANGE LIMITED

High, Low (based on closing prices) and average volume and average number of trades
during 2ach month in last inancial year 2019-20.

Bombay Stock Exchangs Mational Stock Exchange
MONTH HIGH LOW VOLUME OF HIGH LOW | VOLUME OF
(Re.) (Rs.) SHARES (R=.} {Re) | SHARES
TRADED TRADED
{in Lakhs) {in Lakhs) |
APRIL. 2018 287 16 601 2.80 218 26.65
MAY, 2015 240 186 445 2.50 1.85 23.48
JUNE. 2019 2.20 1,53 6,03 2.5 1.56 20.56
JULY, 2019 220 161 6.6 ziz0 1.65 14.26 |
ALFGLIST, 2010 127 118 112 1.80 1.18 T.41
SEPTEMBER, 2010 14 119 317 1.50 1.1 B.a7
LICTOBER, 2019 127 109 5.83 1.30 1.10 15.88
NOVEMEER. 2019 163 110 773 1.50 1.10 15.20
REREMEER, Jois 149 122 212 145 1.20 15.53
JANLARY, 2000 153 173 292 1.50 1.20 23y |
FEERUARY, 2020 1.60 112 3.66 1.55 1.15 14.34
MARCH, 2020 136 Q.83 6316 1,40 | 085 24 74
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SHARE TRANSFER SYSTEM

98.14% of the equity shares of the Company are in electronic form. Transfers of these
shares are done through the depositonies with no involvement of the Company. As
regards transfer of shares held in physical form the transfer documents can be lodged
with the Company or the RTA at the above menfioned addresses.

Shares lodged for transter at the Registrar's address are normally processed within 15
days, from tha date of lodgmant, if the documents are clear in all respects, The Committes
of the Board and Company Secretary, under the authorily of the Board, approves
transfars, which are noted at subsequent board mestings. All requests for demateriafization
of shares are processed and the confirmation is given to the depositorias within 7 days.
Grievances received from members and other miscellaneous correspondence regarding
change of address, mandates, etc, are processed by the Registrars within 7days,

Pursuant to Regulation 40(9) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, certificate has been
issued by a Company Secretary-in-Practice for due compliance of share transfer formalities
by the Company. Also; pursuant to Regulation 554 of SEBI (Depositories and Participants)
Regulations, 1996, cerlification is dene by a Company Secratary-in-Practice regarding
timely dematerialisation of the shares of the Company.

REGISTRAR AND SHARE TRANSFER AGENTS

Members are requested to correspond with the Company's Registrar & Share Transfer
Agents for all Shara related issues at the given addrass:-

CB Management Services Pvi. Ltd.

P-22, Bondel Road, Kolkata-700019
Telephone: 033-40116722/40116726

Fax:; (033)22870263 E-mail:rta@ cbhbmsl.com

DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDING AS ON 31.03.2020

Thie Distribution of Shareholding as en 3151 March, 2020 is as follows:-

'RANGE OF SHARES | SHARES [FOLIOS | %SHARES | %FOLIOS
1-500 1804133 11038 0.36 45,03
5011000 3262184 3638 (.65 14,85
1001-2000 4384314 2639 (1L.BR 10.77
2001-3000 2041667 117 0.58 455
30071-4000 1017R6RE 2877 2.02 11.74
4001 -5000 3311304 685 0.65 280
S001-10000 GE58064 1260 1.92 514

10001-50000 | 2d745706 | fo76 | 431 | 439

50001-10000 6404363 89 1.27 0.36
AND ABOVE 440132817 EA B7.36 037
TOTAL 503832140 24511 100.00 100.00
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SHAREHOLDING PATTERN
I, Shareholding pattern of the Company as on 315 March, 2020

CATEGORY Number of equity | Percentage of
shares held holding
A. PROMOTERS HOLDING
1. INDIAN
IndividualsrHUF - -
Bodies Corporals Japd 12200 6E.77
2. FOREIGN - -
Total Shareholding of Promoter & Promoter Group 336412200 66,77
B. PUBLICSHAREHOLDING
1. Institutions
Mutual Funds and UT) 18683 -
Foreign Institutional Investors 36650178 T.27
2. Non-nstitutions
a. Bodies Comporale 37946275 753
b, Individials = =
Holding nominal share capital up 1o Bs. 2 lacs GOT05562 1205
Halding nominat share capital in excess of Bs 2lacs 18376586 3.65
c. Any other
Man-resident Indians 4BR1ET4 0.91
Foreign Bodies Corporate/QCE 4000 .00
Trust 3130 0.01
Clearing Members a08gEA 0.06
|EFF 8752683 1.74
Total Public Shareholding 167419940 33.23
GRAND TOTAL 503832140 100.00
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I. Top ten Mon-Promoter Equity Shareholders of the Company as on 315t March, 2020 ;

Sl. Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
Mo beginning of the year at the end of the year
01.04.2019 31.03.2020
For Each of the Top 10 Mo, af 2 of total Mo of %% of 1otal
Shareholders shares shares of the | shares shares of the
company company
1| LTS INVESTMENT FUND LTD | 2BUS226Y | 558 | 28092267 | 558
2 VISTRA ITCL INDIA LIMITED 0 o 25000000 4,86
ELARA INDIA OPPORTUMITIES
5] FLMND LTD 731838 1.45 731838 146
4 ASHOK MITTAL 32re52 062 d27652 0.62
5| AARKEN ADVISORSPVT.LTD. | 2207270 | 044 | 2207270 | Q4
(] SIDCHARTH BASSI 2418831 .48 2518531 0.50
F ARUMNIMA MITTAL 1E32000 032 1TE32000 0.32
] SUPREET RATHAKAR PRABHL 1488053 0.30 0 4]
] MIKHIL MANDA 1412471 .28 1412471 .28
10 | ANOOR JAIN 1355256 Q.27 i} 4]
EIGHT CAPITAL INDIA RECOVERY
11 FUMD Lid 1296073 0.24 1226073 0.24
12 | ALWIN ASHOK ALVA 1078051 .21 1216618 .24

DEMATERIALISATION OF SHARES AND LIQUIDITY.

The share of the Company are compulsonly traded in dematerialized form as per SEB|
guidelines with effect fram 25th January, 2002,

The Company's shares are traded in the depeository systems of both NSDL and CDSL.

As on 315t March, 2020, 981

%% of the equity capital exists in demafteralized form.

The equity shares of the Company are actively traded on Bombay Stock Exchange and

Mational Stock Exchange.

&z on 31.03.2020 the shares are held in N3DL, COSL and Physical mode of M/'s JMT

Auto Limited, as undser-

Category / Head Mo. of Shares Yeage
NSOL AGB337H3T B2.58
COSsL 2812243 5.58
Physical 9372112 1.86

Total 503832140 100.00
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PLANT'S LOCATIONS

The Company has the following manufacturing and operating divisions:

Sl.No, Wark Unit Description Location/Address

(i} Works (Linit-1p A-20,Phase-1 Industrial Area, Addyapur,
Jamshedpur-832100

(it} Works {Lnit I1& 111} C-10&20,0-2-3,0-8-12, N5-20-347  Phase,
Industrial Araa, Adityapur Jamshadpur-8321049

(i) Wiark Unil=I%{ Foundry) Maotandih Kandra Chauka Main Road,
Dist: Seraikala, Kharsawan

[ivh Wrks Unit-Vi{Forging) A-45 A-4E A-AT A-48(FE M-2 At Large Sectar,
Giamharia,

(v} Wosks{Unit-vl) NS-57,7 PHASE. Industrial Area, Adityapur,

Jamshedpur-832105

{wi) Works{Unit-VIl) Lucknaow Village-Maubasta, Kalan, Lucknow, On Line Mark
{Davato Naubasta Marg) Utlar Pradesh

[wil) Waorks(Unit—Il) (Dharwad) 1. Plotho 222 KIADB,Belur Industrial Growih
Centre Dharwad-580011, Karmataka

2, PloiNo.224-A KIADB, Belur Industrial Growth
Centra, Dharwad-580011, Kamataka

3, Block Mo 2 KIADE, Balurindustrial Estale, Garag
Road, Mummigatti, Dharwad—-580007.
Karnataka

TRANSFER OF UNPAID f UNCLAIMED AMOUNTS TO INVEST OR EDUCATION AND
PROTECTION FUND

Pursuant to seclions 123 to 125 of the Companles Acl, 2013 and other applicable
provisions, I any, of the Act, all unclaimed / unpald dividend, application mioney, debenture
interesi and interest on deposits as well as the principal amount of debanturas and
deposits, as applicable, remaining unclaimed / unpaid for a period of seven years from
the date they became due for payment, in relation to the Coempany, have been fransferred
to the |[EPF established by the Central Government. No claim shall lle against the [EPF
or the Company for the amounts so transferred prior 1o Margh 31, 2020, nor shall any
payment be made in respact of such claims.

The last date for claiming the unpaid dividend for the final dividend for the financial year
2012:13 has ended on 15" July, 2020, as infermed in the Annual Report of 2018-19,
There was no dividend declared for the financial years 2013-14 onwards by the Company
hence there shall be no provision for making any claims by members to the Company
for any unpald dividend.
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Any person, whose shares, unclalmed dividend has been transferred 10 the Fund, may
claim the shares from the Authority by making an application in Form IEPF 5 onling
available on website www.iepf.gov.in along with- the fee, as decided by the Authority
from time to time in consultation with the Central Government;

The following table gives information relating 1o dates of declaration of dividends during
last séven years and the dates by which the unclaimed dividends can be claimed by the

sharaholders:

Financial Year Date of declaration of dividend Last date for claiming unpaid dividend
20m-12 EM July, 2012 1_!|Jl.l|3". 2019
2012-13 16 July, 2013 15 July, 2020
2013-14 A A
2014215 MA WA
2015-16 A hA
2016-17 MA A
201718 MA A

For any query related to the matter membars may contach:
INVESTORS' CORRESPONDENCE
Transfer of shares and communication | (i} Company-Secretary

regarding share cerlificates, dividends
and change of address and.any other
querias relating fo the shares of the
Company.

JMT AUTO LIMITED

C-19 & 20, 7" Phase,

Industrial Area Adityapur,

Jamshedpur-832109

Phone Mo (0857) 6626340

Fax : (0657) 2200749

E-mail : mona.bahadur@jmtauto.com
jmt.auto @jmtauto.com

(ii)

Registrar & Share Transfer Agentl
CE Management Services Pvi.Lid.
P-22, Bondel Road, Kolkata—700019
Phone.; {033) 40116700

Fax (033) 22870263

E-mail : rta@cbmsl.com
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RECONCILIATION OF SHARE CAPITAL

The Securities and Exchange Board of India has direcled vide circular no, DECC/FITTCY
CIR—16/2002 dated December 31, 2002 that all issue rcompanies shall submit a certificate
of capital integrity, reconciling the total shares held in both the depositories' viz. NSDL
and CDSL and in physical form with the tolal issued/paid up capital.

In compliance with this reguirement, the company has submitted a certificate duly
certified by a qualilied praclicing company secretary, 1o the stock exchanges where
securities of the company are listed within 30 days of the end of each guarter and the
certificates were also placed before the Board of Directors of the company from lime to
lime,

SECRETARIAL AUDIT

For the Financial Year 2018-20, Secretarial Audit was carried out by M's V Hari & Company,
Company Secretaries. The report of said Secrefanal Audit forms a part of this Annual

Report,
COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE OF THE AUDITORS

Cerificate from the Statutory Auditors of the Company M's Raj Gupta& Company confirming
compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated under the Listing
Regulations is annexed hera to and forms part of the Annual Repaort,

DISCLOSURES
SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

As per clause (g) of sub-regulation (1) of regulation 16 of SEBI Listing Regulations
“material subsidlary” shall mean a subsidlary, whose Income of net worth exceeds 20%
of the consolidated income or net worth respectively, of the listed entity and its subsidiaries
in the immediately preceding-accounting year.

A policy on Material Subsidiary has been approved by the Board of the Company and
the same has been uploadedon the website of the Company and can be accessed al

Tres TreaTsi

As-on March 31, 2020, there s no maternial unlisted subsidiary of the Company.

The subsidiary companies are managed by their separate Board of Direciors, who are
empowered fo exercise all the dufies and rights for efficient monitering and managemeni
of the companies, The Company overseas and monitors the performance of subsidiary
companies by following means:

Fijz)




JMT AUTO LIMITED
AN AMTEK GROUP COMPANY ANNUAL REPORT 2019-20

B The Audit Committes reviews the financial statements and, in particular the investments
made by the subsidiary companies.

il.  The minutes of the Board Meeting of the subsidiary companies are placed before
the Board of Directors of the Company far their review.

iii; A statement of all significant transaclions of the subsidiary companies is placed
before the Board of Directors of the Company for its review.

MATERIALLY SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

As per Section 188 of The Companies Act 2013 and Regulation 23 of SEBI Listing
Hegulations, all the Related Party transactions werg at arm's length price and the same
ware duly approved by the Audit Committee,

Sub-reguiation (1) of Regulation 23 of SEBI Listing Regulations explains that "A transaction
with a related party shall be considered material it the fransaction(s) to be entered into
individually or taken together with previcus transactions during a financial year, exceeds
10% of the annual consolidated turnover of the listed entity as per the last audited
financial statements of the listed enfity.”

A policy on Related Party Transactions has been approved by the Board of the Company
and the same has been uploaded on the website of the Company and can be accessed
at www jmitauto com.

A comprahensive list of related party transactions as required under Accounting Standards
(AS) 18 issuad by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAlY, forms part of Note
na. 37 of the Financial Statements in the Annual Report,

VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

The Whistle Blower Policy has been formulated as an extension of the Company's'
Code of Conduct and is almed al providing a vigil mechanism for reporting-of unethical
behaviour, malpractices and fraud in the day to day dealings by the employees and
directors of the Company,

Whistle Blower Policy duly adopted by the Board, has been uploaded on the website of
the Company and can be accessed at www.jmtauto.com.

The Company has made all disclosures regarding compliance with corporate governance
requiremenis specified in regulation 17 to 27 and has disseminated requirad Information
on its website in compliance with reguiation 48 of SEBI Listing Regulations.
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CODE OF CONDUCT

The Code of Conduct which has been formulated and implemented for all Board members
and Senior Management of the company is in compliance with the Listing Regulations, All
Board members and senior managemeant personnel has affirmed compliance of the”
Code of Conduct far members of the Board and Senior Management” for the period in
terms of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015

A declaration signed by the CEQ & Whale Time Direclor is given below : | hersby
confirm that :

The Company has obtained affirmation from all the members of the Board and Senior

Management that they have complied with the Code of Business Conduct and ethics for
Directors-and Senior Management in respect of the financlal year 2013-20.

By order of the Board of Directors

For JMT AUTO LIMITED

Sdi-

Place: New Deihi Mona K Bahadur
Date : 03.09.2020 Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
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Independent Auditor’s Certificate on Compliance with Corporate
Governance requirements under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

To
The Members of JMT Auto Limited,

1. This report contains details of compliance of conditions of corporate governance
by JMT AUTO Limited {‘the Company') for the year ended 31 March, 2020 as
stipulated In regulatiohs 17-27, clause (b} to {i} of regulation 46 (2} and paragraphs
C, D and E of Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of India {Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ("Listing Regulations’)
pursuant to the Listing Agreement of the Company with Stock Exchanges.

Management’s Responsibility

2.  The compliance with the terms and conditions contained In the corporate govemance
is the responsibility of the Management of the Company including the preparation
and maintenance of all relevant supporting records and documanis.

Auditor's Responsibility

3.  QOur examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof adopted by
the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance,
It is rmeither an audit nor an expression of epinion on the financial statements of
the Company.

4.  Pursuant to the requirements of the Listing Regulations; it is our responsibility to
provide a reasonable assurance whether the Company has complied with the
conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in Listing Regulations for the
yvear ended 31 March, 2020

5.  We conducted our examination in accordance with the Guidance Mote on Reports
or Certificates lor Special Purposeés issued by the Institlute of Chartered Accountants
of India (ICAl). The Guidance Note reguirgs that we comply with the ethical
requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by 1CAL

6. We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on
Quality Control (SQC) 1, Quality Control for Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews
of Historical Financial Information, and Other Assurance and Related Services
Engagements.

Opinion

7. In our opinicn, and to the best of our information and according to explanations
given to us, we certity that the Company has complied withthe conditions of Corporate
Governance as stipulated in the above-mantioned Listing Regulations,
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8. Wa state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the futura viability of
the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with whichthe management has
conducted the affairs of the Company.

Restriction on use

8. The certificate is addressed and provided to the members of the Company solely
for the purpose to enable the Company to comply with the requirement of the
Listing Regulations and it should not be used by any other person or for any ather
purpose. Accordingly, we do not acceptor assume any liability or any duly of care
for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this certificata is shown or
into whoss hands it may come without aur prior consent in writing.

For Raj] Gupta & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm's registration number; 000202N

Sdf-

Abhishek Gupta

[Partner]

Membership Number: 530433

Place : New Delhi
Dated : 11 August, 2020
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CERTIFICATION BY CEO & CFO OF THE COMPANY

To,

The Board of Diractors

JMT Auto Limited,

3 LSC, Pamposh Enclave,

Guru Nanak Market, Opp LSC Market,
New Delhi - 110 048

Dear Sirs,

We, Sanjay Tiku, CEQ & Whole Time Director-and Sandeep Singh Surya, CFO. certify

that;
(a2} We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow staterment for the year
ended 315! March, 2020 and to the best of our knowledge, belief and information:
i These statements do not contain any materially untrue statements or amitany
material facts or contain statements that might be misleading.

iy These statements together present a true and fair view of the company’s
affairs and a reincompliance with existing accounting standands, applicable
laws and regulations,

(b} Tothe best of our knowledge, belief and information no transactions entered into
by the Company during the financial year 2018-20 are fraudulent, illegal or invialation
of the Company's code of conduel,

{c) We accept the responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls and
thal we have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the
company and that We have disclosed to the auditors and Audit Commities, deficiencies
in the design. or cperation of internal controls, which we are aware and we have
taken and propose lo lake requisite steps to rectify the deficlencies, if any.

(d) We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee:

i, Significant changes in the: internal control dunng the year
li. ‘Significant changes in the socounting palicies during the year and that the
samg have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and

(8} We have nol come ascross any instances of significant frapd committed by the
management or an employee having significant role in the Company’s intemal
contral system.

We further declare that all the Board members and senior management personngl have

affirmed compliance of Code of Conduct for the year 2019-20.

For JMT AUTO LIMITED

Sd/- Sd/-
Place : New Delhi SandeepSinghSurya Sanjay Tiku
Date : 03.09.2020 CFO CEO&WholaeTimeDirector
DIN-00300566
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Auditor's Report on Quarterly Financial Results and Year to Date Results of the
Company Pursuant to the Regulation 33 of the SEEI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for the year ended March 31, 2020.

To
The Board of Directors JMT AUTO LIMITED

We, the Statutory Auditors, of the Company have audited and reviewed the accompanying
statement of Standalone audited financial results of M's JMT AUTC LIMITED for the financial
year ended 31st March, 2020 being submified by the company pursuant to the requirements
of Reguiation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Cbligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015, as modified by Circular Mo, CIR/GFD/FAC/62/2016 dated July 5, 2016. We repori
that the figures for the quarter ended March 31, 2020 reprasent the derived floures beltwesn
the audited figures in respect of the financial year ended March 31, 2020 and the published
year-to- date figures up to Degember 31, 2019, being the date of the end of the third
guarter of the currenl financial year, the figures up 10 the &nd of the third guarter had only
been reviewad and not subjected to audit.

This Statement, which is the respensibility of the company’s management, which has been
prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescrbed under
section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and published year ta date figures up
to the end of third quarter of the financial year prepared in accordance with recogniticn and
measurement principles laid down in Ind AS 34, Interim Financial Reporting. specified
under section 133 of the Act, and SEBI Circulars CIR/CFDICMD A 5/2015 dated 30 Movember
2015 and CIR/CFD/FAC/62/2016 dated 5 July 2016 .Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on the Statements based on our audit of such Slandalone Ind AS financial statements
made by the management and our review of Standalone financial results for the nine-
months period ended Decemier 31,2019,

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute
of the Chartered Accountants-of India, Those Standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the slatement Is free from malterial misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to oblain audit evidence aboul the amounts and
the disciosures in the statement. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of matenal misstatement of the statement, whether
due: to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal
financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the statement that give a true and
fair view in order lo design audit procedures that are appropriale in the cireumstances. An
audit also includes evaluating the appropriatenaess of the accounting policies used and the
reasonablenass of the accounting estimates made by the management, as well as evaiuating
the overall presentation of the statement.

We believe thal the audit evidence we have oblained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our gualified audit opinion on the statement.

85




JMT AUTO LIMITED
& AN AMTEK GROUP COMPANY ANNUAL REPORT 2019-20

Basis of qualified Opinion

a) As per “Indian Accounting Standard 109", Trade receivables & loan & advances are
subject to confirmation/reconciliation and some of them are long outstanding, Accordingly
we are unable to comment upon the recoverability of the same Impact and its consequential
impact en the financial statement,

Gualified opinion

In our-opinion and to best of our information and according to the explanations. glven 1o us,
the statement:

b) Is presented in accordance with the requirements of Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing
Obligation and Disclosure Requirements} Regulation. 2015, as modified by Circular
Mo. CIRICFDVFAC/E2'2016 dated July 5, 2016; and

c) Gives a true and fair view excepl for the matters described in Basis for qualified
opinion as given hergin above. in contormity with the aforesaid Indian Accounting
Standards,

AAJ GUPTA & CO. Admin off : 54910, Sutig] Tower
Chartered Accountants Mear Fountain Chownk,

Civil Lines, Ludhiana-141001
Head Off : 3049/1 SECTOR 38-D
Chandigarh, 160036 Delhi office : 1-204, Ashok Vikar,
(0167)2430088, 9815643637 Phase-1, New Delhi-110052

E-mail:carajguptaco@gmail .com
wWww.carajguptaco.com

Emphasis of matter-
We draw attention to the Following:
a}  We have relied upon the report of external agency for invenfory verification:

b) Mo balance confirmation/statement and current status from axis bank is available as
cerlain payments are delayed, Hence the bank balance is subject to confirmation,
However, provision for interest has been considered in the books of accounts as on
31.03.2020

¢)  Trade payables are subject to confirmation/ reconciliation.

Ver MlafLiujiis & L
CHAHIT RED S8 CIFLNTAN S

Ahlsly b daptn

PLACE: NEW DELH| DATED: 11.08:2020 Pistser
UDIN- 20530433ARAABM4253 Mesberahip S k1§
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STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH, 2020

(Rupees In Lakis)

Particulars HMotes As at A at
31.03.2020 3.03.201%9
{A] ASSETS
1  Neon-currenl assels
|8 Propedy, plant and aquisment ] 11,235.58 12,000.10
oy Cepital work: In-progress 3 10,68 128.76
o] OKher intzrgible Begats 3 13.26 2864
fd} Einancial assats
Invisimannls 4 B2,98 T0E.25
Ciher financisl-aasels: 5 BE5.96 £84.67
&) C#her non-currant Gssals B 357.07 JEF8
Sub total-Mon-current assets 1207049 13,935 .50
2 Curent assets
&) Inwenlonoes T 12,1536 P3,813,87
() Elnanclal asgets
Trade receivables & 32817 AN
Cash and cash equialants & 132,60 173,38
Cther financial assels 10 58,04 TR27
) CRhor carrant assels 1 1,301 ,82 A
Sub fotal current assels 16.938.72 21,297.03
TOTAL-ASSETS 2891821 35.232.54
(B} EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Equity
[a)y Equely share capitad 12 Basa2 b2
[B)  CHhar aguity 12 _ 75784 11,892.69
Sub iﬂtﬂl—Equhy' 1219616 1B, 31,01
2 Liabifithes
Nan-current liabilities
fa) Eingnsipl ptilites
Borrowings 13 1,238.06 272419
by Prowvisions 14 Adad. a1 23015
{c] Defsrred Tax labslity (Maf) 16 THe 46 L 13ss
Sub total-Mon-curment liabilities 235853 407689
Currenl labilities
[a) Elnancial liakilities
-Bodrowimgs 18 817319 9,082.94
-Trade payables 17
1i) Total outstanding dues of Miom & small entemprises - -
(i} Talal outstanding duns othar than Miceo & small enferprises 251454
676,09
-Cher financizl Habllitles 18 211348 1,676.93
(b} her current Rebilites 18 1585611 S8116
{c] Provisions 20 4.62 5.62
Suby tobd-Gurrent habditios 636252 1442464
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES ZEF'E'Iﬁ.E._‘[ 3523254
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JMT AUTO LIMITED
AN AMTEK GROUP COMPANY

AMNUAL REPORT 2019-20

STANDALONE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2020

{Rupoas in Lakhs)

Particulars Motes Far the ¥ear Ended Forthe Year Ended
31032020 31.03.2019
{A) Revenue
{a) Agvenues lngm aparadions el 17,578,858 A6,005.10
[b) Cithar Incoms 22 BO0.98 17150
Total 18,178.56 36,176.60
(B} Expenzas
(&) Gost of Matenal consumed 24 6,397 57 15,570.04
{b) Changes in inventares of linsshad goods, work-in-progress and
Siock-in-Trade 24 1,400.48 {1,0282.03)
[} Erpboyee banelll expanses a5 2394 13 252543
[d) Financial expensas 26 1,940,348 1.628:13
{8} Depreciation and Amariization Expenses 27 213rma 258885
i Citesr expenses 2B B, 72538 15,328.63
Total i3 908 92 38,617.06
|C}Profit before exceptional iterms and tax {A-B) (4816 28] (440.46)
(D) Exceptional Items [Incoms/(Expense)] 28 143.2%9) 330:67
{E) Prafit before tax {C+0) [4,859.55) {109.7e)
[F} Less: Provision for Tax
Currand fax 178,09
Pravious Year Ingome Tax
Deterrad tax {37,089} (40.68)
MAT Cradt Litilized: - -
Tolal {337.09) 137.41
(G)ProfitiLogs) from confinuing operations (E-F) [4,522.48) {247 209
[H} Othar Comprehensive Income
{1y Item that will nol be reclasaiied fo profi or lnss {12.35) (92.23)
{if) Ievaree fan retating 1o Aems that will net be rectasitiod 1o profil of loss #a.7a
Othar Comprohensive tems(Net of Tax) 30 (12.35) (B3.43)
{l} Total Comrahesive Income/{Loss) for the year (G+H) )
{Comprising Profit{Loss) and other comprehensive income for the year) {4,534.85) (A10.65)
Eernings Par Share (For continuing operation) (not annualized)
&) Basic 31 10.90} {8.06)
[y Dilted [0.30] 10,06}
Earnings Per Share (For continued and discontinuing opefations) (not annualized)
B} Basic 14,90} {06)
b} Diluted (0,5 {0.06]
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JMT AUTO LIMITED
AN AMTEK GROUP COMPANY

AMNUAL REPORT 2019-20

STANDALONE CASH FLOW STATEMENT AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2020

{Rupoas in Lakhs)
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Particulars Motes Far tha Year Endad For thi Yoor Ended
31032020 032019
A CASH FLOW FROM DPERATING ACTIVITIES :
Profitas per Prolit & Loss Account {PET) {4.850.55) {1ng.60)
Add: Depreciation & Amortisation 213178 1.876.19
Add: Financlal Expenses 1,.940:38 1.628.13
Less: Proll on sabes of Propery Plant & Equipments - (7803
Less; Inferest Recaived & Other Income 151.83) {58.56)
{833.22) 3,257.58
Changé in Current [ Mon Currenl Liabilities:
{Increasal/Decreass in Inventones 1,658,72 (B43.058)
{Increase)/Decrease in Trade Receivables 150.40 1.881.81
{IncreasalDecrease In Ciher Non- Curent Assels 14.72 (177.26)
{Increasal/Decrease In Oher Curfent Assets 250741 1,588.21
{increasal Decroase in Trade Payable (1205 (G009
Increasal|Decreasa) in Cerrent . Liakdilies Trast [445.27)
fncrease/(Decrease) in Provisicns 135,22 [296:07)
Cash genaration from operations activities A.3a6.01 4,206.02
Dinec) Tax Paid 131.36] 1196, 58)
et cash from operating activities 4, 294,65 4,009.43
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Addilon e Fled Assets {1,360.22| |BEA.3E)
Adjustment in Capilal Work in progress 1M B.08 164,22
Interest Raceived & Other income BL83 58.56
Proceed from sals of fixed assats 243 A7.B6
{(Purchase) | Sales of investmeanis (Keth 4328 (0.08)
Met Cash from Investing acliviiles (1,144.6T) [B77.B2)
€ CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Praceads from maue ol Equity Share Capital & ‘Share Premium -
(Fapayment) Disborsemsnt of Loag Term barrawings- and Short
Tarmn Borrowings (1,384 B8) 31740080
Finance Charges Paid (1,715.87) {1.628.43)
Mot Cash Trom financing activifies (3.170.75) (3,368.22)
Mot cash flows during the year (A+B+C) (40, 78) 63.28
Cash & cash equivalents (opening balance) 173.36 108.97
Cash & cash equivalents {closing balanca) T 13LE0 BT
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JMT AUTO LIMITED
AN AMTEK GROUP COMPANY

AMNUAL REPORT 2019-20

Statement of Changes In Equity for the period ended 31st March 2018

A. Eqguity Share Capital

{Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars Balance Changes during Balance
as al 01.04.2018 the Period asal 31,03,2019
503,882,740 Equity Sharas ol As. 1/- pach 503832 502832
Particutars Balence Changes during Balance
as at 01.04.2018 the Period Bs &t 31.03.2020
503,832 140 Equity Shares of As: 1/- gach SO3BE2 0332
B. Other Equity {Rupees in Lakhs)
Reseswe and NTF‘“’ Cihar l’.‘m‘lpmhemlu&
. Inceme
Particulars =
Camnital Securities Geperal Ratsined Relassification of
fleservs Pramium S0P Raserue Eamings acturial gaimifiosse),
Rugene &0 sccount o Defined Total
Employaa Banafit
Didigetion
sl 01.04.20019 £E5.50 9341 R L 614,30 {127.35) TERLES
[Tl Comprefenshe
ncome foriha vaar - - - - 14 534 85} - 1453455
at 31.03. 2020 BRGS0 a1 « 1080083 507945 (127.54) 7674

{Rupees in Lakhs)

Resarve and Surpius Oiher Comprehensive
Particulars acony
Capital Securities. Gemeral Ralsined Reclassifcation of
Reseres Premium ES0R Reogerve Eamings aulurisl gamaiosses),
Riii o anceunt of Detined Tetad
Employea Baneht
Oblgutian
s al 11.04.2048 5EA 50 8049 - fleoaEs 086150 (63.50) 1200334
Tatal Comprenansie
Incame Sr B yaar . . E (RAT 205 (B2.481 [@1EES|
s sl 1032049 5255 299,41 - 1fiB0E3 gE1430 (127,35) 11,692 88
Significant Accounting Policies & Mofes on Financial Statements 1 to 17 Far and on Behal of the Board
Ag par aur report ol ewen dale affached
For Raf Gupla & Company
Chartered Accouniznrs
TCAT Firm Fegd No-000203N
[Abhlshek Gupta) Sanjay Tiku Vivek Malik
{Parfrer] Direcior Dhegctar
.M. 530433
Place : Maw Dalhi Sandeep Singh Surya Mona Bahadur
Ciatad @ 17th Auguest, 2020 ‘Thigd Financial CHficar Company Sscratary
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JMT AUTO LIMITED ~ =
AN AMTEK GROUP COMPANY NRMINL REPORTZNDN

MNotes forming part of the Standalone financial statements

1. Company Overview

JMT Auto Limited incorporated as Public Limited Company is into the business of manufacturing
of Aute Components. The core compentancy of the Company is into manufacturing of Gear
and Tramsmission parls. The Manufacturing facilities are located in Jamshedpur, Jharkhand
and Dharwad, Karnataka. The shares of the Company are listed on National Stock Exchange
and Bombay Stock Exchange.

Company has its Registered Office at 3, Local Shopping Cenire, Pamposh Enclave, GK.-1,

Mew Delhi,

2. Significant Accounting Policies

21

22

Basis of preparation of financial statements

These financial statemeants are prepared in accordance with |ndian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS), under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis
except for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair values, the
provisions of the Companies Act |, 2013 {'the Act’) (lo the extenl notified) and
guidelines issued by the Securities and Exchange Beard of India (SEBI}. The Ind
AS are prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies
{Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Amendment Bules, 2016 Accounting policias have been consistently
applied except where a newly issued Indian accounting standard is inifially adopted
or & revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting
policy hitherto in usa.

Use of estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with IND AS requires
management lo make estimates, judgments and assumptions, These eslimates,
judgments and assumptions affect the application of accounting policies and the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosures of contingenl assets
and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the pericd. Appropriate changes in estimates arg
made as management becomas aware of changes in circumstances surrounding
the estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the financial statements in
the period in which changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed
in thie notes fo the financial siatements.

2.2.1  Usetul lives of property, plant and equipment & Capital Work in progress.
Company reviews the life of property plant and equipment at the end of
each reporting pericd and more freguently. This re-assesament may result
in change in depreciation expense in future periods.
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2.2.2 Valuation of deferred tax assets |/ liabllities | MAT Credit

The company reviews the carrying amount of deferred tax assets/ Liabilities
at the end of each reporting period.

2.2.3 Provisions and contingent liabilities

A provision is recognized when the company has a present obligation as a
result of past event and it is probable than an outflow of resources will be
required to seltle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimale can
be: made. Provisions (excluding refirement benefits and compensated
absences) are discounted (o its present value and are determined based
on best estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet
date. Thaese are reviewad at gach balance sheet date adjusted to reflact
the currenl best estimates. Contingent liabilities are not recegnized in the
financial staterments, A contingent asset is neither recognized nor disclosed
in the financial statemeants, however when the realization is virlually certain
then the related asset cease lo be a contingent asset and lherefore
recognized. However, the detall of existing contingencias as on 31st March,
2020 is provided Mote no. 28.5,

2.3 Revenue Recognition

Revanue is measurad at the fair value of the consideration recenved or receivables.
Amounts disclosed as revenue are exclusive of excise duty/GST and net of returns,
irade allowances, rebates, discounts, value added taxes. The Company recognises
revenug when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured, it is probable that
future sconomic benefits will flow Lo the Company and specific criteria have been met
for each of the Company's activities as described balow.

Sale of goods

Sales are recognised when substantial risk and rewards of ewnership are transferred 1o
customar as per the terms of the contract, there is no continuing managerial invelvement
with the goods. The Company retains no effective control of the goods transterred to a
degree usuglly associated with ownership and no significant uneertainty exists regarding
the:amount of the consideration that will be derived from the sale of goods., in case of
domestic customer, sales take place when goods are dispalched or delivery is handed
over to transporter, in case of export customers, sales tgkes place when goods are
shipped on board based on bill of lading.

Revenue from Services

Revenue from services is recognised in the accounting period in which the services arg
rendered,
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2.4

2.5

2.6

Other operating revenue - Export incentives

Revenue In respect of export incenlives is recognised when such incenlives accrue
upon export of goods,

Employee benefils

+ Long - Term Employee Benefits The liability for gratuity & leave encashment is determined
using Projected Unit Credit [PUC] Method and is accounted for on the basis of actuarial
valuation in Accordance with IND AS - 19. The company recognizes the net obligation of
a defined benefit plan in its balance sheet as an asset or liability. Actuarial Gains and
losses through re-measurements of the nel defined benefit lability/ (assel) are recognized
i other comprehensive income. The current service cost is included in the employea
benefil expense in the statement of profit & loss accountl. The interest cost caloulated
by applying the discount rate to the net balance of defined benefit obligation, is included
in the finance cost in the statement of profit & loss account.

» Short-Term Employes BenefitsShort - ferm employee benefits include performance
incentive, salaries & wages, bonus and leave travel allowance. The undiscounted amount
of short-lerm employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the services
rendered by employess are recognized dunng the year whan the employvees render the
services,

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs-consist of Interest and other costs thal an entity incurs in connaction
with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange ditferences to the
extent regarded as an adjustment to the interest costs. Borrowing costs directly attributable
lo the asqguisition. construction or production of an asset that necessarily lakes a substantial
period of time to get ready for its intended use are capitalized as part of the cost of the
assel. Processing ee paid for barrowings is amaortized over the lerm of long term foan
through statement of profit & logs. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period
im“which they accur,

Depreciation & Amortization

The company depreciates property, plant and equipment over their estimated usaful
lives using the slralght-ling method. Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual
values are reviewed at each reporting period, Depreciation on additions/deductions 1o
property, plant and equipment is provided on pro-rata basis from the dale of actual
installation or up lo the date of such sale or disposal, as the case may be. Leasehold
assets are amortized equally over the period of their leage.
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2.7

2.8

Impairment of Assets
i) Financial assets (other than at fair valua)

The company assesses at each balance sheet date whether a financial asset or a group
of financial assets is impaired. Ind AS 109 requires expected credit losses lo be measured
through a less allowance. The company recognizes lifetime expected |osses for all
contract assets and/or all frade raceivables that do nof constitute a finanging fransaction.

ii) Non-financial assets

Property, Plant & egquipment and Intangible Assets Property, piant and equipment
and intangible assels with finite life are evalualed for recoverabilily whenever there is
an indication that thesr carrying amounts may not be recoverable. If any such indication
exisis, the recaverable amount {i.e. higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the
valug-in-use) s determined on an individual asset basis unless the asset doss not
generate cash flows that are largely independent of those from other assefs. In such
cases, lhe recoverable amount is determined for the cash generating unit (CGU) fo
which the asset belongs. If the recoverable amount of an asset (or CGLU) iz estimated to
be less than s carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or CGEU) is reduned
to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss 15 recognized In the statement of profit or
loss. A previously recognized impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a
change in the assumptions used lo determing the asset's recoverabls amount since the
last impairment loss was recognized. The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount
of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nar exceed the carrying amount
that would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been
recognized for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognized in the statement of
profit or loss.

Income laxes

Income tax expense comprses current and deferred income lax: Income lax expense s
recognized in net profit in the statement of profit and loss except to the extent that it
relates to items recognized directly in equity, in which case it is recognizad in other
comprehensive income. Deferred income lax assefs and liabiliies are recognized for all
temporary differances arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their
carrying amounts in the financial statements. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each
reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related
tax benefit will be realized. The company offsets current tax assets and current tax liabilities,
where il has a legally enforceable right 16 sel off the recognized amounls and where it
intends either to sSettle on a net basis, or io realize the asset and seftle the lability
simultaneously. Minimum Alternative Tax [MAT] paid in accordance with the tax laws,
which gives rise to future scanomic benefits in the form of adjustment of future income
tax liability, 15 considerad as an asset if there is convincing evidence that the company will
pay normal income lax in future perods, Accordingly, MAT is recognized as an asset in
the balance sheet when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with it flow
to the company and the asset can be measurad reliably.
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2.10

2.1

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation famertization
and impairment, il any. Costs directly attributable to acquisition are capitalized until the
property, plant and equipment are ready for use, as intended by management. The cost
of property, plant & equipment also includes initial estimates of dismantling cost and
restaring the sile to its origlnal position, on which the sile is located.

Financial instruments

The company recognizes financial assets and financial labilities when it becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. All financial assels (Except Net
Investments) and financial liabilities (Except Bormowings) are recognized at fair valug on
initial recognition, except for trade receivables and security deposits, which are initially
measured at fransaction price. Transaction cosis that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or Issue of financial assets and financial liabilities that are not at fair value
through profit or loss are added o the falr valug on initial recognition. Financial liakilities
are subsequently cartied at amortized cost using the effective interest method, except
for conlingent censideration recognized in a business combination, which s subseguently
measurad at fair value through profit and loss. For trade and other payables maturing
within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts are approximately at
fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments. Trade recelvables, loans and
advances which also includes balances fram group entities are subject to confirmation
and reconciliation. Falr value of investments have nol been considered in the books of
account. De-recognition of financial instruments The company de-recognizes a financial
assel when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire or it
transters the financial asset and the transfer gualifies tor de-recognition under IND AS
109, A financial liability (or a part of & financial liability) is de-recognized from the
company’s balance sheel when the obligation specified in the conlract is discharged ar
cancelled or expiras.

Borrowings

Borrowlngs are initially measured al falr value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings
are subsequently measuraed at amorfized cost, Any difference between the procesds
{net of transaction costs) and the redemplion amount is recognized i profit or loss over
the period of the 'borrowlngs using the effective interest method.Preference shares are
separated into liability and equity compenents based on the terms of the issue / contract.
On issuance of the preference shares, the fair value of the liability component is determined
using a market rate for an equivalent instrument. This amount is classitied as financial
liability and is measured at amortized cast (net of ransaction costs) until it is extinguished
on conversion or redemption. The remainder of the proceeds is recognized and included
in equity. Transaction costs are deducted from equity, net of associated Income tax. The
carrying amount of the equily component is nol re-measured in subsequent years. In
view of default in payment of interest/repayment of instalments, all term lpans/NCD's
and ECB'S have become payable on demand and therefore, have bean laken (o the
head “Other Current Financial Liability™.
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2.12 Investiments

a)

b)

c)

Investment in subsidiaries

Investmenis In subsldiaries are valued at Cost less impairment {In conformity with
INE AS 110}

Investment in associates / Joint Venlures

Investment held by the company in associates/oint ventures have been valued at
Cosl less impairment {In conformity with IND AS 110).

Investment - Others

Current Investments Cuocled finanoal assels have been classified as FVTOCI
and ungqueted financial assets have been classified as Fair Value through Profit &
Loss [FVTPL]. Mon-Currenl Investments Quoted long term Investments have
been classitied as FVTOC| and unguated long term investments are have been
ciassified as FVTPL.

2.13 Invesiments

Raw Material, Goods under process and Finished Goods are valued at cost (Net of
provision for diminution) or “*Met Realizable value, whichaver is lower,

Waste and Scrap is valued at Met Realizable Value.

Cost of inventories also included all ether costs incurred in bringing the inventories
to their present location and condition.

Cost of goods under process comprise of cost of materials and proportionate
production overhead. Cost of material for this purpose is ascertained on FIFO
basis.

Provision for cbhsolescence In inventorles is made, whenever required."MNet Realizable
Value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less any
applicable selling expenses.
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2.14 Earnings per equity share

Basic earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the
equity holders of the company by the weighled average number of eguily shares outstanding
during the pericd. Diluted eamings per equity share is computed by dividing the neat
profit attributable to the equity holders of the company by the weighted average number
of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per equily share and also the
weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion
af all dilutive polential eguity shares, The dilutive polential equity shares are adjusted
tor the proceeds receivable had the equity shares been actually issued at fair value {i.a.
the average markel value of the oulstanding eguity shares). Dilutive polential equity
shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the period, unless issued at a later
date. Dilutive potential equity shares are determined independently for sach period
presentad. The number of equity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted
retrospectively for all periods presented for any share splits and bonus shares |ssues
including for changes effected prior to the approval of the financial stalements by the
Board of Directors.

2.15 Dividends

Final dividends on shares are recorded as a liability on the date of approval by the
shareholders and interim dividends are recorded as a liability on the date of declaration
by the Company's Board of Directors. Furthermore, unpaid/ unclaimed dividend are
transferred to unpaid dividend account and on expiration of 7 years period, same are
deposited in Investor Education and Protection Fund.

2.16 Leases

Leases under which the company assumes subsiantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership are classified as finance leases, When acguired, such assets are capitalized
at fair value or present valus of the minimum lease payments at the inception of the
lease, whichever is lower Lease payments under operaling leases are recognized as an
expense an a straight ling basis in net profit in the Statement of Profit and Loss over the
lease term,
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Company as a lessee

A lease iz classified at the inception date as & finance lease or an operating lease. A
lease that transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership to the
Company is classified as a finance lease, all other leases are classified as operating
leases. Finance leases are capitalised at the commencemeant of the lease aft the inception
date fair value of the leased property or, If lower, at lhe presen! value of the minimum
lease payments. Lease payments are apportionad between finance charges and reduction
of the lease liability so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the: remaining
balance of the lability. Finance charges are recognised in finance costs.in the statement
of profit and loss, unless they are directly attributable to qualifying assets, in which case
they are capitalized in accordance with the Company’s general policy on the borrowing
costs. Contingent rentals are recognised as expenses in the periods in which they are
incurred.

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expensa in the statemant of profit and
loss on a straight-line basis over the fease term however, renl expenses shall nol be
straighi-lined, it escalation in rentals is in line with expected inflationary cost.

Company as a lessor

Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially sl the risks-and rewards
of ownership of an asset are classified as operating leases. Rental income fram cperating
lease shall not be straight-lined, if escalation in rentals is in line with expected inflationary
cost.

Contingent rentals are recognised as revenue in the period in which they are earned.

2.17 Offsetting financial instruments
Fimancial assels and lizbiities are offsat and the net amount is raportad in the balance sheat whera-lhere s a

legally enforceabls rghl io offisst the recognised amounts and fhers is an indention fo sattle on & net basis or
realise tha asset and seltle the liability simultansously
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Z.18 Fair Value Measurement

2.19

Fair value istha price that would be received 1o sall an asset ar paid to transfer aliability in an orderly ransactian
between marked parficipanis af the measurementdate. The fairvalue measurement is based on the presumption
that the transaction o sell tha asset ortransfer the liability fakes place either;

The fair value of an assel or a Rabikly = measuned wEng the assumplons thal markal paricipants would use
when pricing the assed or labiltly, assurming ihat market paricipants aclin their aconomic bast interest

A fair value measurement of 3 non-financial asset takes inlo account & market participant's ability 1o gensrats
economic benafits by using the asseat in its highest and best use-or by saliing it toanother market participant that
walkd Use the assel inits highest and best uge,

The Group uses valuation tachnigquas that are appropriate in the clrcumstances and forwhich sufficient data ara
available to measure fair walue, maximizing the use of relevant obsarabls inpuis and minimizing the use of
unohserdabla inputs,

All assets and labiities forwhich falr value is measuned or disclozsed in the Consolicated financsal statements are
categonzad within the fair value hierarchy, described as folfows, based an tha lowest leved input that is signiflcant
to the falr valus measurement as a whala:

Level 1 —Quoted (unadjusied | market prices in sctive markets for identical assats or liabalities

Lavel 2— Valuation technigoes for which ihelawest lavel input thatis significant to the fair value measurament is
diretly or Indirgecily chservable

Level 3—Valuation techniques for which thelowest lavelinput that iz significant to the fair value measuremantis
Unohservable

For assels and llabikles that are recognized In the Consolidated financial stalements an a recuming basis, he
Group determines whether transfers have occurred betwesn levels in the his@rchy by re-assessing
categorization (based dan the lowast leveal mput that is significant to the fairvalue measwrement as awhaole) attha
end of each reporting parod oreach case

Fer the purpose of falr value disclosures, the Group has dedamnined classes of assets:and llabilitles on the basis
of tha nature, characterishics and risks of the asselor liabiity and the levelof the fair value hierfarchy as expiained
abova.

This note: summarizes accounting policy for fair valus, Other fair value redsted disclosures are given in the
relevant noijes

* Disclosu=es for valuation metheds, significant estimates and assumplsons
* (uiantitative disclosures of {air value measuramant Hierarchy

* Investmant in unquicted-equilty shares:

* Financial instruments

Current versus non-current classification

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per company’s
narmal operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule (Il 1o the Act.
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. Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed In normal operating
cycle

= Held primarily for the purpose of trading
. Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, or

= Cash or cash eguivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle
a llability for at least twelve months after the reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current,

A liakility is current when:

. It is expected to be settied in normal operating cycle
J It is held primarily for the purpose of trading
. It is due to be settled within welve months after the reporting period, or

. Thera is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least
twelve manths atter the reporting period

The Gompany classifies all other liabilities as non-current,

The pperating cycle is the lime between the acquisilion ol assets for processing and their
realization in cash and cash equivalents,
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JMT AUTO LIMITED

ANNUAL REPORT 2019-20
AN AMTEK GROUP COMPANY
NOMN CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS
Mote : 04 Investments {Aupees In Lakhs)
Particulars Asal fs at
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
1. Investment In Equity instruments of Joint Ventures and Associates - UnQuoted
Amtek Riken Casting Private Limited F00.00 TO0.00
FOO00CNFY 2019-70,00,000, FY 2018-70,00,6M) Eguity Shares of Az 10 Each
Ligs - Impagrmgnt [43.29|
2. Investment In Equity instruments of Overseas Subsidiaries- Unquotod
(1) TODODINE] Ecustly sharos: Amlek Metallic Systorms Ple Lid ol 17 53G0 Eadd
() Nt ¢19) Equity Shares of Amiek Machining Systems Pre Lid. of 5G0 1/- esch 0.10 .10
3. Other Investmen! in Equity nvestrment- Others
(1) 10,000 (10,000) aquity shares of Niccs Jublles Park Limited Bz 10 each fully paid up 100 1.00
Lesa: Impaimment (1.00) (1.0
(i) 10,000 (10,000 equity shates of Jaimex nlermational Pyl Lid Bs 10 sach fully pasd up 1.60 1.00
Less: Impalimant (1.00) (100
{iil} o0 (B0} equily-shares of Adityapur Auto Cluster Bs 1000/ ‘each fully paid up GO0 500
4. Other investment in Equily Instriments af Falr Value through Profit & Loss
10 [Mil} Eguity Shares of Amtel Machining Systems Ple Lid: of 5G0 1 sach - -
5. Natloral Savings Certificale 015 016
Total 662,96 TOE.25
{Rupees in Lakhs)
Particulars Asal As al
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Aggregate Value of Unguaoted Invesiment 662.96 706,25
- In subsidiaries i 0.i0
In Jeart Vientures 700,00 700.00
- In ethars &.00 800
Cither [nvesimants 015 Q.15
Aggregate-amount of Impaiment in value of lnvestmenis (2.007 [2.00)
Note:05  Other Financial Asset {Rupees in Lakhs)
Particulars Asal As al
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Security Dopos:t B99.96 GE4.57
Total 693,96 684.57
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Note : 06 Other Non-Current Assets {Rupees in Lakhs}
Particulars Az at As al
31,03,2020 31.03.2019
Capital advance
Unsecured, Considersd Good 124:18 17662
Others
Advance Tax net of provisian 232.89 210.56
Tatal 387,07 38718
Mote : 07 Inventories (As Certified by Management) {Rupees in Lakhs)
Particulars A5 at Az at
31.03.2020 31,03.2019
Raw Matorial 2,084,009 2280 80
Work In Progross B8.790.99 10,0771
Finlshed Goods 53389 B653.65
Consumables istores and spares) JaTYE 0421
Tolal ]2,153.55 I‘IB,B‘I 337
Mote : 08 Trade Receivables {Rupees in Lakhs)
Parficulars Asat As at
81.03.2020 31.03.2019
Mot Due 1,089.69 223522
0-30 days 420,05 632,40
-60days o862 T08.01
61-80 days B1.05 176.85
81-180 days 156.83 21860
More than 180 days 1,4565,37 50.03
Total 32917 344211
Note : 09 Cash and Cash Equivalents {Rupees in Lakhs)
Particulars As at As at
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Cash on Hand 1.54 BdG
Balance with Schaduls Banks
= Current accounts BES 4,0
- EEFC Account > 2.96
- Fixed Depasits 120,31 15508
Earmarked Balances
-Balance in banks against unpaid dividend 2,10 585
Tolal 132,60 172.36
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Mote : 10 Other Current Financial Assets

{Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars Asat Az al
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Stall advancas 15.49 14.80
Interesl accrusd on deposits 41,05 35549
Security Deposit 240 23.88
Total 58,04 7727
Mote : 11 Other Current Assels {Rupees in Lakhs)
Particulars As at Asz-al
31.03,2020 31,03.2019
Loans & Advances
Unsecured, Considered Good :
Advance 1o parties 1.124.03 3,239,695
Prepaid expensas 6557 6318
Balance with Revenue Authorities [Indirect taxes) 80,648 489,57
Incoma Tax Betund 4136 1850
Total 1,301.84 3,790.94
Mote : 12 Share Capital {Rupses in Lakhs)
Particulars As at As al
31.03,2020 31.03.2019
Authorized
525000000 tSEﬁ.Dﬂﬂ.ﬂtbﬂ Equity Shares of Re, 1 each) 525000 5250.00
Tolal 5,250.00 5,250.00
Issued, Subscribed and Paid - Up
Equity Shares
(31,03 2020; 503832,140 Equily Sharesof Re. 1 éach) 5038 32 h.038.32
(31,08,204%: 503,832,140 Equity Sharas of Re. 1 each)
Total 5.,038.32 503832
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Note : 12.1 The reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding and amount of
share capital as at 31.03.2020 and 31.03.2019 is sot out below:

Equity Shares {Rupees in Lakhs}
Parficulars As at Asat
31.03.2020 31.03.2018

Number of Shares  Amount Mumber of Shares  Amount

MNumber of shares
et the beginning 503,832,140.000 5.038.32 50383214000 503832

Add: Bonus Shares lssued during the yaar + = = =
Add: Stock Spht of Rs. 10 shares into Rs: 2

shares during the year - - - -
Add: Stock Split of Rs: 2 shares into Rs..1 shares

during the year ™ = = E

Kumber of Shares at the end 503,832,140.00 5,038.32 503.832,140.00 5,038.32

Note : 12.2 Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares

The company has one class of equity ‘shares having a par value of Rs. 1 per share: Each
shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held. The dividend. if proposed by the Board of
Directors, |s subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting,
exceptin case of interim dividend. In the event of liquldation, the equity shareholders are ligible to
receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in
proportion to their shareholding,

Mote: 12.3 Shares held by holding/ultimate holding company and or their subsidiaries/
associates

Parficulars Az at A at
31.03.2020 F1.03.2018

Amtek Auto Limited 336,412 200,00 336.412:200.00

WLD Invesiments Pyi: Lid, - 25.000,000.00

Mote : 12.4 Details of Shareholders Holding more than 5% Share Capital

Equity Shares {Rup=es in Lakhs)

Particulars As al As at
31.03.2020 31.03.2018

Mumber of Shares  Amount MNumber of Shares  Amotint

1. Equity Shares

Amtek Auto Limited 336,412 200 BE. 7% 38412 20000 6O.T77%
Hypros Fund Limited - - - 0.00%
Lis Invesimenl Fund Lid 28,082 26T 5.58% 28.092 267 .00 5:58%
Taotal 364 504 467 T2.35% 364,504, 46T .00 T2.35%

Note: 12.5 Detail of bonus shares issued during the last five years (In Numbers)

Mature 31.03.2020 31032079 31032008 31032007 31032016
Equity Sharas ML MIL MIL MIL ML
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Note : 12.6 Other Equity {Rupees in Lakhs)
Particulars As at As at
31.03,2020 31.03.2019
Capital Reserve
Cpening Balanceasan 01,02, 2019 525,50 525.50
Addition’ (deduction) during the period (net) = =
Closing Balance as on 31,03,2020 (A 525.50 525.50
Securities Premium Reserve
Cpening Balance as on 01.04.2018 599.41 599.41
Addition/ (deductan) during the pariod (net) . -
Closing Balance as on 31.03.2020 {B) 599.41 589.41
General Reserve
Cpening Balance s on 01.04,2019 1,080.83 1,080,83
Addition’ {dadustian) during the perod {net) - -
Closing Balance as on 31.03.2020 ) 1,080.83 1,080.83
Profit & Loss Account
Cpening Balance ason 01.04 2045 548695 9,797.60
Addition’ (daducton) during the period {net) 14.534.85) 131085)
Surplus available for appropriation (o 4,852.10 9,496.95
Total (A+«B+C+D) TA57.84 11,692.69

MNote : 13 Long Term Borrowings

{Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars A at As at
81.03.2020 31.03.2019
SECUREDR LOANS
Term Loans
From Banks & Financial Inafitutions 1,185.73 272419
UN RED LOAN
Fram Cuslomers 5333
Total 1,2’39._DE 2,724.19
Mote : 14 Long Term Provisions {Rupees In Lakhs)
Parficulars As at As al
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
(i} Provision for Employes Benelits
Giratuilty 262 62 i52.a7
L.eave Encashment Af.34 BE.TH
Total TR T 23815
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Note : 15 Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) {Rupees in Lakhs)
Particulars Asat Az al
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Deferred Tax Liabilities
Cn-account of Depreciaton of Flxed Assets 898,29 1, 183.08
Deferred Tax Asset
Prowigion far Gratuity {977} (53,24}
Provision for Compensated absence (30,06} [ 32.29)
On account of carry forward losses'amortisation expenses (121,83} {B5.53)
Net Deferred Tax Liability ¥7E.46 1,113.585
Note : 16 Short Term Borrowings {Rupees in Lakhs)
Particulars As at As at
31.03,2020 31.03.2019
SECURED LOANS
Bank Borrowing lor Werking Capital
- From Banks 8.173.18 9,082 94
Total B.173.19 9,082.94
MNote : 17 Trade Payables {Rupees In Lakhs)
Particulars As at As al
31.03.2020 31.03.2018
(A Total ofs dues of Micra and Small Enterprises
{a) The principle amount retating fo micro and small enterprises
{b) The interest-amount due bul not paid =
(¢} The-amount of the interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the: Micra,
Small and Medium
{d) Thea amourl of the interest due and payable for the period of delay in making paymeni
{which have b=en - -
(e Tha amount of the interest accrued and remaimng unpaid af the end of sach -
accocunting year
] The amont of fusther intarestremaining doe and payable svon in the succeeding year,
untill such date
(B} Total o/s dues of creditor other than micre and small enterprises
Trade Payables {Including acceptanoss) 2.514.54 2 B76.59
Total 2;514.54 2,676,569
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Note : 18 Other Financial Liabilities {Rupees in Lakhs)
Parliculars As al As al
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Curranl Malurlty af Long Term Barawings 2.111.36 1.840.11
Unpaid Dividend 210 585
Interest accrued & due on bomrowings - 3247
Total 2,113,486 1,678.33
Mote : 18 Other Current Liabilities {Rupees in Lakhs)
Particulars As at Asat
31.03.2020 31.03.20189
Dither Liabilities 1.431.55 B05 68
Craditors tor caphal goods 97.55 152.08
Statstory Dues 27,61 2339
Total 1,556.71  981.16
MNote : 20 Short Term Provisions {Rupees In Lakhs)
Parliculars As at As at
31.03.2020 31,03.2019
Prowision for Leave Encashment 4.62 5.62
Total 4.62 5.62
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Note : 21 Revenue From Operations

{Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31.03,2020 31.03.2019
Sales of Produsts

Domestic 13,031 74 27.141.08
Export 3.079.96 BEVT.E3
Cther Sales & Sarvices 1.467.28 1,986.48
Total 17.578.98 36,005.10
Mote : 22 Other Income {Rupees in Lakhs)
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Intarest 51:83 SH.EG
Met (Zamn on Foreign currency ransaction T4 52 101,18
Mige Income-Expoarn Incantive 023
CHher Misc, Income 474,63 11.52
Total 600.98 171.50
Note : 23 Cost of Material Consumed {Rupees in Lakhs)
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Cpening Slock of Baw Mataral £2.280.80 2,254 .59
Add : Purchases of Raw Matesial 6.201.76 15.586.25
B.482.56 17,850.84
Less ; Closing Stock of Raw Matenal 2.084.99 2,280.80
Total 6,397.57 15,570.04

Mote: 23.1 Imported and Indigenous Raw materials
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2020 31.03.2019

Raw material

Consumption of impaorted Raw material
|Percantage of Consumption of Raw Material)
Consumption of similar domastio Raw maitsnal
|Parceniage of Consumpbon of Haw Material)
Total Consumption of Raw material
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Naote : 24 Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, Work {Rupees in Lakhs)
In Progress & Stock In Trade
Parficulars Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2020 31.03.2018
-7

Wark in Progross 10,077, 8,681.64
- Finighed Goods B53.65 40768

Less : Cloging Stock as on 31-03-2020
Work In Progress B, 790.99 10,077
- Finished Goods 533,89 BHIE5
1,400.48 (642.03)
Less : Transferred to Exceptional items - 380.00
Total 1,400,498 {1,022.03)
Note : 25 Employee Benefit Expenses {Rupees in Lakhs)
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Salaries and Wages® 215185 ZOR300
Other Contribution and staff welfare expenses 242.68 262.14
Tatal 2,525.43

*including dérector’s salary Re 8228 Lakhs in 2020 and Rz 7231 Lakhs in 2018

Note : 26 Employee Benefit Expenses

2,384 62

{Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2020 31.03.2019

Inlerast Expensos 1.940.38 1,635.89
Shigrl ferm loan 1.544.86 1,130.63
Leng term koan 395,52 50528
Interest on dismentling - (13,75
Interest on Emaloyes Benalit Expanses 5.89
Total 1,940.38 1,628.13
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Note : 27 Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses {Rupees in Lakhs)
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Depreciation and amortisation 2.137.78 2.585.86
Tatal 2,137.78 2,586.86
MNote : 28 Other Expenses {Rupees in Lakhs)
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Salarles and Wages® 2,164,354 2.263.29
A} Manufacturing Expenses
Consumablas & Store spares 1.094.53 256288
Power & Fual 3.050.37 5,037:43
Fraight Inwards 11643 227.08
Labour Charges & Job Wark 3,061.20 5.118.50
Repairs-of Plant & Machinery 155.11 26630
Other Manufacturing Expenses __.@51.80 __2a3.66
Total Manufacturing Expenses (4) 7,729.54 13,465.85
B Administrative Expenses & Selling Expenses
Auditor's Hemuneration 14.00 14.00
Bank Charges 85,54 74,12
Business promotion Expenses 451 1720
Insurance Charges 80892 88,12
Membarship & Subscription Exp: 1.08 0.83
Rate, Fee & Taxes 10,43 10.72
Rerit .54 1006
Repairs of Budding & Cthers 166.05 26151
Telephone, Postage & Courler Expenses Rg2 T3
Travetiing & Conveyance 11776 18184
Freight Quiwards 240.53 247,88
ar’ Bus hire charges S0.20 717
BadDatbiful Deatsls - 52263
Miscallanaous Exp 176.85 201.69
Selling & Distribution Expenses
Digcount Allowed 31.51 53.08
Tatal Administrative & Selling Expenses (B} 9495.84 1,862.68
Total (A + B) g. 72538 15,328.63
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Note : 28.1 Auditor's Remuneration

{Rupees in Lakha)

Particulars Y¥ear Ended Year Ended
31.03.2020 31.03.2018

Auditors Payments

As Auditor 1460 14.00

For Taxation Makters -

For Reimbursement of Expenses i R—

Total 14.00 14.00

MNote : 28.2 Expenditure in Foreign Currency

{Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars

Year Endod Year Ended

31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Travelling 185 1.85
Intarest. Legal and other Expenses - -
Total 1.95 1.98

Note: Travelling expandifure in foraign curmency includes directors ravelling.

MNote ;: 28.3 Value of Imports calculated on C.LF. basis

|
|

{Rupees in Lakhs)

Parficulars Year Ended Year Ended

31.03.2020 31.03.2018
Raw Material - -
Componenis and spare parts 2205 8818
Capital goods - 1470
Total 22.05 102.88

Mote : 28.4 Earnings in Foreign Exchange

{Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2020 31.03.2018

Export! Deemed export of Goods Caloculated on F.O. B. basis 3.070.08 6.877.53
3.079.96 B,877.53

Total
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Mote : 28.5 Contingent Liabilities and Commitments {To the extent not provided for)
(Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended

31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Bank Guarantees 1ssuad by bank on company behalf gr.4h5 TE.80
Capital Cenval availed in EOU units, Dharwad. d44 00 4a4.00

Discharge of BHIS License - -

Total 541.45 522.80

Note : 28.6 Imported and indegenous spare parts and components
{Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars Year Ended ¥ear Ended
31.03.2020 31032019
Spares parts and componants
Consumption of imported spares parts and componants 2205 10285
|Parcentsge of Consumption of spares pars and components] Z201% 4.01%
Consumption of simitar domestic spares parts-and componenis 107248 2 460
{Percantage of Consumption of spares paris and componants) a7.00% B5.50%
Total 1.084.53 2,562.08

Note : 28.7 Capital Commitments
{Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2020 31.03.2019

Estimated amount of confracts remaining to be executed on capital account and
not provided for (Mat) 130:30 147.10

Total 130,30 147.10
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Note : 29 Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)

{Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Effects ol transition of Ind AS on Defined Banefit Plans:
Items that will not be reclassified to Profit and Loss
Il Rectasaication of actual gains/(hosses), ansing inrespect of Eamed Leave 3514
il Deferred Tax effect on the above
i} Reclagsication of actual gaing/(losses), ansing inrespect of Grauty (47.53) {892.23)
vl Deferred Tax affect on the abova - 2878
Total (12.39) (63.45)
Mote : 30 Exceptional ltems {Rupees in Lakhs)
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2020 31,03.2019
Impaiemant of Investmant [43:29)
Dimsuinition in value of Ohd stock (380,00}
Prowision for Dismantelling written back 11.67
Depreciation ovarcharged in previols years 659.00
Total (43.28) 330.67

Mote : 31 Earnings Per Share

{Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Average number of equity shares {Face Value Rs. 1/- each) for basic EPS 5,038.32 5,038.32
Met Profit for the Year (Fupees in Lakhs) {4,534.85) [310.85)
Add: Effect of dillutive issue of employees stack options |ESOPs)
Cuistanding as.on 31.03.2018 = =
Avarage nurmber of equily shares (Face Value As. 1/- aash) for diluled EPS 5,038.32 5,038.32
Basic earnings per share (Rs.) 10,50} (06)
Difuted earnings per share {Fs.) {050} 10, 005)
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Note : 32 Related Party Transactions

In accordance with the requirements of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS-24 ) the name of the related parties
control exsts andior with whom transactions havae faken place during the period and descripton of relationships =

idantified and certified by the managemsant are as hersundear:

A Name of related party Relationship
Amiek Auto Limited Hotding Company
Amtek Mettalic Systems Pie Lid Subsidiary Company
Amiek Riken Casting PvL Lid. Associate Company

B KMPs Designation Hs. In Lakhs
1. Sanjay Tiku CEOQ 66,40
2. Sandesp Singh CFO 25.03
3. Moha Bahadur #15 .28

{Rupees in Lakhs)

Year Ended Year Ended
it 31.03.2020  31.03.2019
Associale Companies
a)l Purchase of matenal! Fnished goods - 56.9@
b} Sale of finishad goods and Job working - -
cl  Services avalled including Job charges - -
di  Investmants made E 0.09
&) Purchase of Fixed Assels - -
fi  Sale of Fined Assat - -
g}  Todal of renzachons during the year - 57.05
h)  Loans Taken - -
i} Loans repaid - -
Interast Expanss - -
Balance at the end of the year - -
il Diher payables - -
k)l  Recalvablas - Ba0.71

1} Loans Outstanding {including interest acoured) -

Mote : 33 Tax Expense

a} Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit!{loss) multiplied by India's domestic tax rate for

March 31, 2020 and March 31, 2018

Year Ended Year Ended
Particulars 31.03.2020  31.03.2019
Praofit | {Loss} bafore tax for the year (4,850.55) {10878}
Al India’s statutory moome tax rate of 34 0440% (Pravious Year 34.9440%)
a) Income exampt from taxiams not deductible - (38.37)
b} Earlier year taxes (20204 ) 183.56
) Oihers [44.15) (1777}
[Previous Year -<4.67%) (337.09) 137.41
Income tax expensa reparted In the statement of profit and loss (33709} 137.41
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b) Movement of deferred tax liability from beginning to end of financial year is as follows:

Year Ended  Provided during Year Ended
st 31.03.2020 the year 31.03.2019
Deferred tax abiity:
a) Related to Properly Plant and Equipments 1,119.08 (300.79) BRE.28
|Ineluding Addition due o Acguisition ——
Total deferred tax liability 1,199.08 {300.79} B508.28
Deferred tax assels;
&) Business Lossas and unabsorbed depreciation for the year B5.53 36.30 121.83
b} Amoints deductible on payment basis = L -
) Others = = =
Total deferred tax Assets §5.53 3630 121.83
Mat Gredil Entitlemsant = . *
Deferred tax Assets/(Liability) (Mat) (1,113.55) 337.09 [77E.46)
Recognised in Profit or Loss as 'lax expenses {121.06) - (121.08)
Recognised in Other Comprehensive Incoma 28.7H i =
Total T {9z.28} < (121.06)
Note : 34 Employee Benefits (Ind AS-19)
The fiallowing data are based on the report of the sciuary
The prinicipal assumptions used in the acluarial valuations are as balow:-

Year Ended Year Ended

Particupars 31032020 31.03.2019
Discount rate B B0 T85%
Future Salary Escalation Rate T.00% T.00%
Avarage Remaining working life (Years) 1821 20.04
Ratiremant Aga 5&/ B0 years 58 / 60 years

Gratuity (Funded)
i. Change in Net Defined Banefit obligations:

{Rupees in Lakhs)

Year Ended Year Ended
Pty 31032020  31.03.2019
Net Dafined Banefit kabiity as at the starof the perod 56T .26 A09.40
Servica Cosl 5217 41.24
Past service cost - plan amendments - -
Mel Interast Cost (Incomia) 42.96 .32
Actuarial { Gain) /Loes on obligation 4562 B0.5
Bensfits Paid directly by the Company - (0.69)
Barnsfits paid from plan assats [11.38) 14.70)
Present Vaiue of Obligations as at the end of the pariod
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ii. The Amount Recognised in the Income Statement.

{Rupees in Lakhs)

Year Ended Year Ended
i

Partivuia 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Sarvice Cost 5217 41.34
Met Int=rest Cost 1162 137
Expected Retum on plan asssts - -
MNel Actuarial { Gain)/ Loss recognized i the year - -
Expenses recognised in the Income Statement 63.79 42.7T1

jii. Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)

{Rupees in Lakhs)

. Year Ended Year Ended
g e 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Met cumulative unrecognized actuaral gaini{less) opening {45 82) (20.58)
Aciuarial (gain} | loss for the year on OBO - -
Aciuarial gain /{foss) for the year on Asset (1at) [1.64)
Met Actuarial {Gain) Loss recognized in the year 47 .53 49223
Unrecognized actuarial gain/{loss) at the end of the year (47.53) {92.23)

iv. Balance Sheet and related analyses

(Rupees in Lakhs)

Year Ended Year Ended
Farliulsn 31,03.2020 31.03.2019
626.62 567.26
Present Value of Obligation at the end of the year {\‘Mﬂﬂﬁ “‘ng
Feir Yalue of Plan Ascets e =y
Unfunded Liability/Provision in Balance Shast ~ _
Unrecognised Actuarial [Gain) | Lossas
[262.62) {152.37)

Urnfunded Liability Recognised in the Balafice Sheset

w. Bifurcation of PBO at the end of year in current and non current.

{Rupees in Lakhs)

Year Ended Year Ended
Pesticulars 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Current Liability (Amount due within ona year) - -
Mon Current Liahifity {Amaount dus over ona year) (202.62) 15237}
Total (262.62) {152.37}

Leave Encashment (Unfunded)
i. Table Showing Change in Benefit obligations:

{Rupees in Lakhs)

] Year Ended Year Ended
P

bt 31.032020  31.03.2019
Present value of obligaton as st the stant of the period az.40 G7.70
Current Service Cost 24.07 16.02
Interest Cost 6.98 4.82
Actuarial [ Gain} lLoss on obligation [35:14) 1635
Benefits Paid [2.30) [15.24)

Present Value of Obligations as at the end of the period BE.01 B2.40
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ii. The Amount Recognised in the Income Statement.

{Rupees in Lakhs)

Yaar Ended Year Ended
PR, 31.03.2020  31,03.2019
Sarvice Cost 2407 18,02
MNet Interest Cost 6.88 462
Expected Ratum on plan asssts - -
Met Actuarial {Gain)/ Loss recognized in the pesicd - -
Expenses (Income) recognised in the Income Statement 21.05 21.64

lii. Other Comprehensive Income (OC])

{Rupees in Lakhs)

Year Ended Year Ended
Faniias 31.03.2020  31.03.2019
Met cumulative unrecognized actuaral gaini(less) opening [36.14) 1635
Actuarial gain / (loss) for the year on DB - -
Acluarial gain /(loss ). for the year on Asset - -
Net Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss recognized m the yaar 3574 (18.35)
Unrecognized actuarial gain/{loss) at the end of the year 35.14 {18.35)

iv. Balance Sheet and related analyses

{Rupees in Lakhs)

Year Ended Year Ended
Pl 31.02.2020 31.03.2019
Present Value of Cbligation st the end of the year BE.01 bz.40
Fair \Value of Plan Asssls - -
Ununded LisbilityProvision in Balance Sheat {B5.01) (2240}
Unrecognised Actuarial (Gain) [ Lossas - -
Unfunded Liability Recognised in the Balance Shest (B8E.01) (92.40)

w. Bifurcation of PBO at the end of year in current and non current.

{Rupees in Lakhs)

; Year Ended Year Ended
L 31.03.2020 31,03.2019
Current Liability (Amount due within one year) [4.62) (5.62)
Non CGurrent Liahifity {Amount due over one year) [871,39) (BG.78)
Total {8B.01) {02.40)
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Mote : 35 Financial assets and liabilities
The carrying value of financial instruments by categories as of March 31, 2020 is as follows:

{Rupees in Lakhs}

Paricilars Fair Value Through  Fair value through other Amuortised Total carrying
Profit & Loss AIC ~ comprehensive income cost value

Firancial Assets
Cash and oash equivalants - - 132:60 13260
Trade receivables - - 3.291.71 328171
Other financial assets # L GEE.0E 509.96
Total = - 4,124.27 £.924.27
Financial Liabilities
Trade payables - - 251454 2.614.54
Borrowings = - 1.239.06 1.239.06
Oiher financlal liabilities - b 2,113.48 211348
Total N = 586706 5,867.06

The carrying value of financial instruments by categories as of March 31, 2019 is as follows:
{Rupees in Lakhs)

Fair Value Through  Fair value through other  Amortised  Total carrying

Particulars

Profit & Loss A/C  comprehensive income cost value

Financial Assets

Cash and cash equivalents = & 173,36 17336
Trade receivables x 3 344217 J42N
Other financlal asssts = - BE4.57 B84 57
Total - - 4.300.04 4.300.04
Financial Liabilities

Trade payables = - 2,676.59 267855
Borrowings - - b.0g2.84 08204
Oihar financial liabilities - - 1.678.33 1.678.33
Total - - 13,437 BB 13437 88

Fair valus hisrarchy

The fair value hierarchy = based on inputs lo valuation techniques that are used o measurs fair value that areeither
observable or unobsarvable-and consists of the following threslevels:
Level 1 — Inpuis are quoted prices |unadjisted ) n-actve markeis for identical assels or liabiiities.

Level 2 — Inpuls are other than quotad prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liabifity, sither
directly (i_.e. as prices)orindirectly (i.s. dervead from prices).

Level 3—Inputs are not basad on cbsarvable market data (Unchsarvable inputs). Fair valies are determined inwhole

of in part Using a valuation model based on assumptons that are neither supported by prices from observable current
market irafsactions in the same mstrument not are they based on avaliabla markst data.
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The financial instruments included in Leval 2 of fair value hiersrchy hava beean valued using quotes availahle for similar
sssais and liaklities in the active market The invesiments inchided in Lawvel 3 of fair value hisrarchy have been valued
using the cost approach fo afmve at their fair value. The cost of unguoled investments approximate the far vahie
because there i 8 range of possible fair value measurements and the cost reprasenis estimate of fair value within that
range.

Thea following table summarnses financial assels and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurting basis and financial
assais thal afe notmeasufed atfair valus on a recurring basls (but fair valua discloslire are required];

As at March 31, 2020 {Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars Lavel 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Financial Assets

Cash and cash equivalentis ¥ = 132.80 100.97
Trade receivables x - 3291.711 5263.71
Other financial assets = - GO0 oG BT4.82
Financial Liabilities

Trade payables - - 2,514 54 251454
Borowings H - 1.238:06 1.230.06
Ofhar financial lisbifiies = = 211348 2,113.46
Aﬂ. at March 31. 2018 {E“pﬂﬂ iﬂ Lﬂkhﬂ
Particulars Level 1 Level 2 Lewal 3 Total
Financial Asseis

Cash and cazh equivalenis & = 173.38 173.28
Trade recelvables = - J442.1 344211
Othar financial assets = s L0 T Ba4.57
Financial Liabilities

Trade payabiss = - 207659 2.676.59
Bomowings ¥ = 9,082.04 5,082 84
Oither financial liabiities = = 1.678.33 1,.678.33

Note : 36 Financial risk Management objectives and policies

The Company's princepal financial liablities comprise loans and bormowengs, trade end other payables, The mam
purpose of these finandal liabilities is to finance the Company's operations and to support its operations. The
Company's financial assels include investment, loans, frade and othar receivables and cash & cash equivalents
that derive directly from its operations

Tha Company is exposed o market risk. credit risk and liguidity risk, Considaring on-gaing CIRP process, quanium
of thess risks are nol ascerainable.

The company s exposed to markst risk, credit sk and liquidity risk. The Company's senior managament overseas
the management of these risks. The Company's seniot managemsant is supported by a Fnancial risk commiittes that
advises on financisl risks and the appropriate financial risk goverance framework for the: company, This financial
nsk commitiee provides assurancs bo the Company's senior management that the Company's financial nsk
activities are govarned by appropriate polickes and procadure and that financial risks are identified, measured and
managsd in accordance with the Company's policies and nsk objectives. The Board of Directors reviews and
agress policies for managing each nsk, which are sismmarised as below:
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(A} Market Risk:

Market risk is the risk that tha fair value of fulure cash liows of a financial instrumeant will fluctuate because of
changes in market pricas. Market risk comprises three types of nsk: Interest rate risk and ourrency risk., Financial
instruments affectad by market risk include loemns and bofrowings, deposits and payables! recaivables in foreign
cufrencias

&) Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate msk iz the risk that the fair value or future cash Mows of 8 financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in market inferest rates. The Company's exposurs to the risk of changes in market interest rates relatas
primarily fo the Company's long t=rm debt obligations with foating interset rates. The Company ks camying its
borrowings primarily at variable rate. The Company expscts the varable rale to declne, scoordingly the company
is currently carrymg its loans al aviable interest rates.

{Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars As at 31.03.2020 As at 31.03.2018
Vanable rate borrowings 1247028 13.447.24
Fined rale borrowings Mil Mil
Interest Rate Sensitivity

The following table demonstrates the sensdivity io.a reasonably possible change m interset rates oo that portion. of
loens and borrowinags affected. With all other variable held constant, the Company's profit before lax s affecled
throuwgh the impact on floating rate borrowings, as follows:

Motes to Financial Statemenis for the year ended 31st March, 2020

Effewt Oin Profit Before Tax
Farticulays Asat31.01.2020  Asat 31.03.2019
Increase by 50 basls polnts B§2.35 G724
Decresse by 50 basis points (62.35) (G724}

b) Foreign currency risks

Foreign risk is tha risk that the fair value of future cash fiows of an exposurs will Tuctuate becauss of changes in fareign
exchange rates. The Company's exposuUie | foreign cumancy |s in Trade payable and receivable denominated in
forsign curmency. The Company is not restricling its exposureof risk in change in exchange rates.:

Matural Hadging — We are availing PCFC limit 85 a sub lima toour GC limils whersin on the basis of our export POs we
get our INR loan converied into USD loan under the same overall cradit limil. On the othar hand we hava USD
receivable aganst our exports. Thius both these ecls as a natural hedge wherein our doller collection. covers for our
dollar loan repayment

We try to keep our PGEC loanand Export recevable at even level inorder to have full coverage.
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I} Particulars of unhedged foreign currency exposure as at reporting date {Rupeas In Lakhs)
As at 31,03,2020 As at 31.03.2018

Particulars -

(Rs.} [USD) {R=s.} UsD)
Trade Debtors To4.-55 1127 1,061.43 1504
Trade Creditors LT 0.18 40.70 0.60
Amount covered by natural hedge 20007 28 222113 A2.13
[PCFC Loan)
Unhedged Foreign Currency Exposure 599.T5 B.64 {1.200.40) (7.0

Foreign cumrency sensitivity
Thie foflowing table demonstraie the sensitivity io a reasonably possible change in foreign currency exchange rates.
The impact on the Company's profit before tax is dus tochanges in the fair value of monetary assets and Habilities.

{Rupeas In Lakhs)
Effect on Profit Before Tax
Pariculars As at 31.03.2020 As at 31.02.2019
S0 Sensitivity
Decrazse by 5% 2809 (60.02)
Increase by 5% {29.90) G002
(B} Credit risk

Credit nsk is the ek that counterparty will not mest its obhgations under a finanaiad instrument or customer confract,
leading to a financial loss. The Company |5 exposed lo credil risk from its operating actvities (primarnily trade
receivables) and from its financing aciivites, including loans to related parties, deposits with banks and finanoial
institutions and other fnancial instruments.

Creditrisk management

The Company assesses and manages credi risk based on infernal credit rating system. Intermal oredit rating =
performed for each class of Tinancial instrumants: with different characteristics. The Comparny assins thie following
credil ratings io each class of financial assets based ‘on the assumptions. npuls and faciors specific to the class of
financial assels.

i) Low creditrisk on feporting date

(i} Moderate credit risk

(i) High credit risk

Financial assets that expose the entity to credit risk: —

{Rupees in Lakhs)
Parliculars 31.03.2020 31.03.2018
Low credit risk on reporting date
Cash and cash equivalents 132 60 173.36
Trade receivables 3217 344211
Investiments B62.95 TOG 24
Loans{non-currant) GO9.96 B24.57
Loans(curraint) G8.84 Trar

Moderate credit risk - -
High eredil rizk - -
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Cash & Cash Egulvalents and Bank Deposits
Credit risk related to cash and cash equivalents and bank deposits is managed by only accepting highly rated banks and
diversifying bank deposits and accounts in different banks across the country

Trade Recahalbles
The company closely monitors the credit-worthiness of debtors through internal system that are configured 1o define cradit
limits af custamers, thereby, limiting the credit rick 1o pre-calculated amounts:

Gross carrying amount of trade recelvables: (Rupess in Lakhs)

Particulars 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Ageing

Not due: 106960 _

0-180 days 756.66 330208
more than 180 days 146538 50.03
Total 3.201.71 3,442.11

. Liguidity risk

The Company monitors its dsk of 3 shortage of funds by estimating the future cash flows. The Company's objective s o
maintain a balanoe between continuity of funding and Nexibility through the use of bank overdrafts, cash credit facdities
and bank loans. The Company assessed the concentration of risk with respeci fo refinancing its debd snd concluded it fo
ba low, The Company has access o a sufficient vanety of sources of funding and debt maturity within 12 monthe can be
rolled over with estisting lendars. The Company had access 1o the following undrawn borrowing facilities at the end of
the reporting periods.

Gross carrying amount of trade mnaivahla-s:i_ang Term Borrowing {Rupees in Lakhs)
Particulars 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Flzating rate

(a) Explring within ocne year

Working Capilal (Fund Based & Non Fund Based) 168.36 5835

() Expiring beyond one year (Bank loans)
Long Term Borfowing - -

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Company's financial liabilities based

on contractual undiscounted paymentsAs at 31st March, 2020 {Rupees in Lakhs)
s Dto 1 Tho2 Zio 5 More than
Particulars year YEars years 5 years Total
Contrachual maturities of Long Term borrowings 211138 BEB.T1 34927 - 3.340.34
Contrachual maturities of Shorl Term borrowings 8,173.18 - - - 217319
Caontractual maturities of rads payables 251454 - = - 2,514.54
Contraciual matunties of othef financial liabifities = B E = i
Unpaid Dividend 210 - - - 210
Total 13,801.19 BEE.T1 349.27 - 1502817
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As at 31st March, 2019 {Rupees in Lakhs)
Oto1 1o 2 Z2to 5  More than
Parliculars yiar yaars yuara 5 yoars Total
Contraciual maturities of Long Term bomowings 184011 1.271.52 1452 68 - 4,364 .29
Contractual maturities of Short Term' borfowings 9082 .94 - - - 008z 04
Comtrachual maturilies of trade payables 2.676.59 - - - 2,8676.59
Contractusl maturities of othef financial Uahifities a2 3y - - - A2.37
Unpaid Dividend 5.85 - - - 5.B5
Total 13,437.86 1,271.52 1,452.66 - 1B162.04

Capital Manageament

Far the purpose of the Compatly’s capital mansgemeant, capital includes issued equity capital, share premium and
all other equity reserves atiributable o the equity bolders of the Company. The Company monilors capiltal using a
gaafing ratio, which s nel debt divided by tolal capital plus net debl. The Company includes within net debl, inlerest

baanng loans and borrowings, trede payables, less cash and cash eguivalents. {Hupees in Lakhs)
Particulars As &t 31.03.2020 As at 31.03.2018
Bomowings 12,622.53 13447 23
Trade payables 2,514 54 287658
Le=s: Cash and cash sguivalenis 13260 173,36
Met debt 15,168.67 15,253 48
Enyuity 5,038.32 5,038,232
Capital and net debt 20,207 .89 ‘20,888.78
Gearing ratic T507% T6.00%

Mote : 37(a) The previous year figures have been regroupedireclassified, wherever
considered necessary to the current year presentation

Mote : 37(b) The COVID-19 pandemic outbreak across the nation and worldwide and
Consequential nationwide lock down imposed since March 24, 2020, has caused a
significant decline and volatility in the global as well as Indian Financial markets and
slowdown in the economic activities. For the Company, the focus immediately shifted to
ensuring the health and well-being of all employees' The Company is sensitive about the
impact of the Pandemic on its business operations, which will be realized only in the future
financial results of the Company.

Significant Accounting Policies & Moles on Financial Stalements 1 to 17 Far and on Behall of the Board
Ag per our report &l even date attached

For RAgf Gupia & Company

Charered Accounianiz

JGAT Firm Regd No-000203N

{Abhishek Gupta} Banjay Tiku Vivek Malik
(Pettrery Dirgcho Divector
M_Mey. 530433

Placs : Maw Dalhi Sandeep Singh Surya Mona Bahadur
Daded + 17th Augerst, 2020 Chigd Financial Oflicar Cormpany Socretany
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Independent Auditor’s report on Consolidated Audited Financial Results
of the company pursuant to the Regulation 33 of SEBI (Listing Obligation
and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 for the year ended
March 31, 2020.

T,
The Board of Directors JMT AUTO LIMITED

We, the Statutory Auditors, of the Company have sudited and reviewed the accompanying
statement of Consolidaied financial results of M/s JMT AUTO LIMITED {tha holding
company) ts overseas subsidiary and its associate for the. financial year ended 31st
March, 2020 ('the statement’) being submitted by the company pursuant to the requirements
of Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015, as maodified by Circular No. CIRICFD/FAC/E2/201 6 dated July 5, 2016. The figures
for the quarter ended March 31, 2020 represent the derived figures between the audited
figures in respect of the financlal year ended March 31, 2020 and the published year to
date figures upto December 31,2019, being the date of the end of the third quarter of
the current financial year, Also, the figures upio the end of the third guarter had only
been reviewed and not subjected to audit,

This Statement. which is the responsibility of the Company's Managemenl and approved
by board of Directors, has been compiled from the refated Consclidated financial statements
which has been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 {"the Act") read with relevant
rules issued thereunder and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. Our
responsibility s o express an opinion on the Statements based on our audil of such
consclidated Ind AS financial statements.

We conducted our audit in -accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the
Institute of the Chartered Accountants of India, Those Standards reguire that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the statement is free from material misstatement.

Anaudit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and the disclosures in the statement. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, Including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the statemeant,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the statement that
give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriatenass of the accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the management,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the statement,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our gualified audit opinion on the statement.
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Basis of qualified Opinion

a) As per "Indian Accounting Standard 1097, Trade recelvables & loan & advances are
subject to confirmation/reconciliation and some of them are long cutstanding. Accordingly,
we are unable to comment upon the recoverability of the same and its consegquential
impact on the financial statements,

bl The financial information of the 1 overseas subsidiary and 1 joint venture in the
consolidated IND AS financial stalements, as &t and for the year ended March 31,
2020 are based on its unaudited financial statements. Consequently, we are Unable
1o comment and delermine about any adjustment thal have been made lo these
consolidated financial statements

Qualified opinion

In our apinion and to best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the statement

al It includes unaudited results of consolidated financial statement of Amtek Metallic
systems Pta Ltd which is helding company of Alga and Amtek Riken Casting Pt Litd.

b} is presented in accordance with the requirements of Regulation 33 of the SEBI
(Listing Obiigation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015, as modified
by Circular No. CIRFCFD/FAC/E2/2016 dated July 5, 2016: and

o} gives a frue and fair view excepl for the matters described in Basis for gualified
opinion as given herein above, In conformity with the atoresaid Indian Accounting
Standards and other principles genarally accepted in India of the total comprahensive
incorme and other information of the company for the year ended March 31, 2020.

Emphasis of matter
We draw attention to the Following points:
al We have relied upon the report of external agency for inventory verification.

B} Mo balance confirmation/statement and current status from axis bank is available
as certain payments are delayed. Hence the bank balance is subject to confirmation.
However, provision for interest has been considerad in the books of accounts as
on 31.03.2020.

¢} Trade payables are subject to confirmation’ reconciliation.

Fur Haj Clopts £ 00
CHAHRTERED ATTOLNTANI

PLACE: NEW DELH| e

DATED: 11.08.2020 ABHIshek Ciugis

UDIN - 20530433AAAABN2374 el N AUNRNS
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH, 2020
{Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars Hotes As al Asg al
31.03.2020 31.03.201%
{A}) ASSETS
1 Hon-gurrent asseis
&} Progarty, plantand egquipmant 3 1611240 1635431
b} Right 1o use b 2581 £
(£} Caphal work-in-grogress 3 10.68 128 T
dl. Othir infangibée assels k| 2.296.75 252973
(B} Goadwill due o consolidation a 6750 206243
(Nl Elnancial assess
Imdersbments 4 Far ey TR
Mhar financial 255e0s 3 TDE BY G304
(ol | Cribier no-aursnt gugals B B3 o178
Gub total-Mon-current assets 23,457 32 _23aTh.
2 Current assets
{8} Invantaries 7 13, 70716 LT ]
b} Financial aseetd
Traede reenables a 4. HFg a7 5 OG7.50
Cash and gash aquinlents @ 5D G0 44534
Oinar fingncial geeats 1a 5B.4 rrer
fe}  Olher currant sssats " 1.383.04 155779
Zub total curren] sssets 20,148 08 28 40652
TOTAL-ASSETS 473, 605.41 45, BEE. 02
(B} EQUITY AND LIABILITIES —— T
1 Equity
{8} Emilty shara capial 12 5.038.32 5,058.32.
(b} Ciher oy 12 B 17415 13,D01-85
Sub total-Equily $31,252.47 18,04 20
2 Linbliities
Mon-current labllities
(el - Elnancial Elies
Borrowings 13 4, 0BG BAGT. T
ih} Provisions 14 344 01 21420
fe] Deferad Tax lisbdy (Met) 15 1, T 2AB2 84
5ub total-Mon-current [Labifitias (R 704 |
Curren! lisbilites = e e———
[&h  Finzncial H [=F]
Boerowings 16 A0BED. 23 oA R
Trada payablos 17
{1y Total oiAstanding dues of Miceo & small eaterprisas -
(Il Tatas owistanding dues othar than Micro & small anterprises 5,0B9.24 5, Tisg31
-Ciiver Tmanciak Eabilias 18 B,705.34 308317
b} Dbt currerd Gabilibes 19 227235 4. 535 T
{g] Prowislons. 20 111,86 1T
(d} Gurrent tax labilities (nat) Fal A -
Sty total-Current Fbilites _84 33 EE 23.BE3.T3
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES _i3,605.41 m;miz;_
Significant Accounting Policies & Motes on Financlal Statements 1 to 42 For &nd on Behall of the Board
As par our report of even daie altachad
For Raj Gupla & Company
Chararsd Adeountenrs
JCAT Flnm Regd No-000205N
{Abhishek Gupta) Sanjay Tiku Vivek Malik
(Parter} Director Director
M_Ma. 530433
Placs - Naw Delhi Sandeep Singh Surya Mona Bahadur
Dated | 11th August, 2020 Thiad Financial Oficar Company Seciatary
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CONSQLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2020
(Rupees in Lakhs)

Farticulars Mole Asat As af
HNo 31.03,2020 31.03.201%
{A) Revanua
[a) Revenues rem oparations a2 3606293 &Y, TER.21
(b Ciiver Income 23 2 E4R B 247 66
Total AT TILET 58,006.87
{B} Expenses -
fa) Gost of Material consumed 24 13.467.78 24,384 08
[} Changes in inventarses ol linished goods, work-in-prograss
ard Siock-n-Trade 215882 (1,695.53)
le} Emphoyes benefit expenses o6 0076.13 9. 78769
Id}) Financial expenses 2T 2354 .51 2.800.56
[ei Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 28 432410 386031
[ Ciher axpanies 29 12,902 B0 20871 37
Tatal i, 344,00 60, 20845
{€} Profit betore exceptional lems and tax (A-B) (6.632.32) (220063
{0} Exceptional ltems {Income/(Expensal] 1 - 33087
{E) Profit before tax {C+11) [B,632.32) (187004
{F} Share of Associabes Joini Ventures 1065 .25
{G) Profli (Loss Belore Tax (E+F) (B.621.67) {1,866.00)
{H} Less:Provislon for Tax
Current tax 1.62 46,24
Deferred fax (TBE S| {16245,
WAT Gredit Litilized
_ Total B6.94) [116.23)
{1 Profiv{Loss) from continuing operations {G-H} [ | {1,780.77)
) Other Comprehensive Income
[i} Item thal will nol be reciassifisd to proft o loss 1555 40B. 16
i Income bax relating 1o ems that will not be raclasiliad ko prolil or loss 28,78
Other Comprehensive lems{Nel of Tax) 3 15556 436,54
{K} Total Comrehesive Income’|Loss) for the year (l+d)
(Comprising Profit{Loss) and other comprehensive income for the year) (5. 818.18) {1,313.83)
(L} Profit'fioss) from disconlinued operabons
(M) Tax Expange of discontinuad operalions
{M} ProfiviLoss) from discontinued operations (after lax) (Leb) . -
{0} Other Comgrehensive Income from discontinued business (net of 1a=) - - -
{P} Totel Comprehensive Income from disconlinued business [N+O) -
(@) Total Comprehensive Income (Comprising profit’Loss) and athes
Comprehensive income for the year (K+P) [5,B12.18) {1.313.83)
Earnings Per Share (For esnlinuing eperalion) (nol annualized)
&} Bask a2 (L15) 10.26)
b} Diluted {L1E) [D:28)
Earnings Per Share (For continued and discontinuing operations) {not annualized)
&} Basis {1.15) in.25
b} Diluted {135 (025
Slgnificant Accounting Policies & Moles on Financlal Statements 1 to 42 For &nd on Behall of the Board
As par our report of even-date aliached '
For Raj Gupla & Company
Chartensd Accountants
ICAT Flem Regd No-0002050
{Abhishel Gupta) Sanjay Tiku
(Pariner} DIE:{‘I‘O{ m;‘i;éﬂ?m
MM 530433
Place | Maw Delhi Sandeep Singh Surya
Patod : 11ih August, 2020 Ghiaf Finansial Officer A FA b
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2020
{Rupees in Lakhz)
Particilars As al As at
31.03.2020 31.03.2019

A CASHFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Profil a5 por Profit & Loss Account {FET) {6,832.32) {1 BEG 28
Share ol Prolit fram Joint veniures {10.65) 13.25)
Add: Deprecigtion & Amoisation &,324.10 386031
Less: Addifional Dopreclation - (EGE. G0
Add: Diminution in value of Inventaries 38000
Add: Prowision lor doubliul debls 52263
Add: Financial Expenses 232451 2,900 56
Less: Dismentalling provision wriitanback - [11.67)
Less; Profit on sales of Propeny Plan & Equipments (51.83) (56.58)
Les=s: Interast Received & Other Income ERTELT ~ 404530
Change In Current / Non Currenl Lisbilithes:
{Increase)Decrease in Inveniores 230694 (1.423.78)
{Increasel/Dacreass in Trade Aeceivables 1,43%.01 11.226.83)
(Incraasel/Decrease in Other Mon- Curmant Assats 511,16 [T13.30)
(Increase)/Decrease m Other Current Assats 2,633.08 1.818.74
{Increqase)/Dearease in Trade Payable \TET0T} 247965
Increase{Decreate) in Cumren| Liabikties B33.52 a.627.:20
Increazel{Decreassl in Provisions #39.74 B049.15
Cash generation from oparmations activities 7.240.23 T.E16.04
Pérgct Tax Paid 31.35 (49805
Mel cash from operating aclivities 7.271.58 701780

B GASHFLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Addition 1o Fixsd Assets 15.029.71}) (2204 16)
Adjustment in Capital work in progress 118,048 16422
Addition due 1o acguisiton (382911
Interast Repenved & Other noome 5183 B1.17
Prooeed from sale of fixed essets - B?7.50
|Purchass] | Sales-of investmanis (et} 110.65) -
Exchange Dilt and Desmeantaling fevarsal AL ) 239 B
Mt Cash from Investing activities {3,870.45) {6,890 52)

€ CASHFLOW FROM FINAMCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from isswe of Equity Share Capital & Share Pramium - -
(Repdyment) (Desbursamant ol Long Term bormowings  and Short Term bomrowings . (48.03) 1,832.55
Fenange Charges Pakd {2,324.51} (172861}
Met Cash from linancing activitles {2,372.64) 103.94
Mat cash flows during the year {A+B+C) 28.60 _Andn
Cash & cash equivalents (opening halanca) a41.38 10997
Cash & cash equivalents (closing balance) 45088 44138

As per our report of even dala aliached

For Raj Gupda & Company

Chartered Accountanls

JCAT Firm Regd No-0002050

{Abhishek Gu Sanfay Tiku

(Parinert pa) Dlir:’élor Vivek Malik

M. Mo, B30iss Dirgeloe

Plece : Naw Delhi Sandoap Singh Surya

Dated © 11th August, 2020 Chigt Financial Ofiicer Mona Bahadur
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Satement of Changes in Other Equity
A. Equity Share Capital

{Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars Balance Changos during Ealance

as at 01.04.2018 the Period as af 31.03.2010
503832, 140 Equity Shares of Rs. 1/-.each 503832 5.088.32
Particutars Balance Changes during Balanee

as at 01.04,2019 the Period as at 31.03.2020
03,832,140 Equity Shares of Rs, 1/-each 5.038.32 5.038.32
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JMT AUTO LIMITED 1
AN AMTEK GROUP COMPANY aeac il

MNotes forming part of the Consolidated financial statements

1. Company Overview

JMT Auto Limited incorporated as Public Limited Company is into the business of manufacturing
of Aute Comiponents. The core compentancy of the Company is Info manufacturing of Gear
and Transmission parts: The Manufacturing facilities are located in Jamshedpur, Jharkhand
and Dharwad, Karnalaka, The shares of the Company are listed on National Stock Exchange
and Bombay Stock Exchange.

Company has its Registered Office at 3, Lecal Shopping Centre, Pamposh Enclave, GK.-1,

Mew Deihi.

2. Significant Accounting Policies

24

2.2

Basis of preparation of financial statements

These financial statements are prepared In accordance with Indian Accounting
Standards {Ind AS), under the historical cosl convention on the accrual basis
except for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair values, the
provisions of the Companies Act 2013 ('the Act) (to the- extent notified] and
guidelines issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI). The Ind
AS are prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies
{Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016 Accounting policies have been consistently
applied axcept where a newly issued Indian accounting standard is initially adopted
or & revision to an existing accounting standard requires & change in the accounting
policy hitherta in use,

Use of estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in contormity with IND AS requires
management to make estimates, judgments and assumptions. Thase estimales,
judgments and assumptions affect the application of accounting policies and the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosures of contingent assets
and liabilities at the date of the financial stalements and reported amounts of
revenuas and expenses during the period. Appropriate changes in eslimates are
made as managemeant becomes aware of changes in eircumstances surrounding
the estimates. Changes In estimates are reflected in the financial statements in
the period in which changes are made and, it material, their etfects are disclosed
in the noles o the financial stalemenls.

2.2.1  Useful lives of property, plant and equipment & Capital Work in
progress.

Cempany reviews the life of property plant and equipment at the end of
each reparting period and more frequently. This re-assessment may result
in change in depreclation expense in future perods.
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2.22 Valuation of deferred tax assets ( liabilities / MAT Credit

The company reviews the carrying amount of deferred tax assetls/ Liabilities
at the end of each reporting period,

2.23 Provisions and contingent liabilities

A provision is recognized when the company has a present obligation as
a result of past event and it is probable than an autflow of resourcaes will
be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate
can be made. Provisions (excluding retirement banefits and compensalsd
absences) are discounied to its present value and are determined based
on best estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet
date. These are reviewed al each balance sheet date adjusted to reflect
the current best estimates. Contingent liabilities are not recognized in the
financial statements, A contingent asset is neither recognized nor disclosed
i {he financial stzlements, however when the realization is virlually certain
then the related asset cease to be a contingemt asset and therafore
recognized. Howeaver, the detail of existing comingencies as on 31st March,
2020 is provided Note no. 29.5,

2.3 Revenue Recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivables.
Amounts disclosed as revenue are exclusive of excise duty/GST and nel of relurns,
trade allowances, rebates, discounts, value added taxes. The Company recognises
revenua when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured, it is probable that
future ecenomic benefits will flow to the Company and speeific eriteria have been
met for each of the Company's activities as described bealow,

Sale of goods

Sales are recognised when substantial risk and rewards of ownership are transterred
lo customer as per the lerms of the conlract, there is no continuing managerial
involvernent with the goods. The Company retains no effective control of the goods
transferred toa degree usually associated with ownership and no significant uncertainty
exists regarding the amount of the consideration that will be derived from the sale
of goods., in caseof domestic customer, sales take place when goods are dispatched
or delivery i handed over to transporler, in case of export customers, sales takes
place when goods are shipped on board basad on bill of lading.

Revenue from Services

Fevenue from services is recognised in the accounting period in which the sefvices
are rendered,

Other operating revenue - Export incentives

Revenue in respect of ekport incentives is recognised when such incentives accrue
upon export of goods.
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2.4 Principles of Consolidation and Equity Accounting

Consolidated financial statements are the financial statements of the group in which
assets, liabilities, equity, income; expenses and cash flows of the parent and its
subsidiaries are presented as those of & single economic entity.

(I} Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities (including structured entities} over which the group has
controd. The group controls the entity when the group Is exposed to, or has rights to,
variable retums from its Involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those
returns through its power to direct the relevant activities of the entity. Subsidiaries are
fully consolidated from the date on which control is transferred to the group, They are
deconsolidated from the date, the control seizes The group combines the financial
staiements of the parent and its subsidiaries line by line, adding together like items of
assets, liabllities, equity, income and expenses. Inter-company transactions. balances
and unrealized gains all transactions between group companies are eliminated.
Unrealized losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of
impairment of the transferred assets. Accounting policies of subsidiaries have been
changed wherever considered necessary o ensure consistency with the policies
adopted by the group. Noncontrolling interest in the results and equity of subsidiaries are
shown separately in the consolidated statement of the profit and loss, consolidated
statement of changes in equity and balance sheet respectively.

(ii} Associates

Associates are all entities over which the group has significant influence but does not
have control or joint control. This is generally a:'case where the group holds between
20%-50% of the voting rights. Investments in associates are accounted for using the
equity method of accounting after iniially being recognized at cost.

{ifi) Joint Ventures

Interest in Joint venturas are accounied for using the equity method, after initiafly being
recognized atcostin the consolidated balance sheet.
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{iv) Equity Method

Under the equity method of accounting, the investments are initially recognized at cost
and adjusted thereafter to recognize the group’s share of the post-acquisition profits or
losses of the investee in profit and loss, and the Group's share of other comprehensive
income of the investee in other comprehensive income. Dividends received or
receivable from -associates and joint ventures are recognized as a reduction in the
carmying amount of the investmentWhen the Group's share of losses in equity-
accounted Investments equals or exceeds its interest in the entity, Including any other
unsecured long term receivables, the Group does not recognize further losses, unless it
hasincurred obligations or made payments on behalf of the other entity. Unreafized gains
on transactions between the Group and its associates and joint ventures are eliminated
to the extent of the Group's interest in these entities. Unrealized losses are -also
eliminated unless the fransaction provides evidence of an impairment of the asset
transferred. The carrying amount of equity accounted investments are tested for
impairment.

{v) Changes in ownership interests

The Group treats transactions with non-controlling interests which does notresdltin oss
of control as transaction with equity owners of the group. Achange in ownership interest
results in an adjustment between the camying amounis of the controlling and non-
controlling interests to reflect their relative interests in the subsidiary. Any difference
between the amount of adjustment to non-controlling interests and any consideration
paid or received is recognized within equity.When the Group ceases to consolidate or
equity account for an investment because of loss of control, joint control or significant
influence, any retained interest in the entity is re-measured to its fair value with the
change In camying amount recognized in profit or loss. The fair value becomes the inital
carrying ameount for the purposes of subsequent accounting for the retained inferest as
an -associate, joint venture or financial -asset. In addition, any amounts previously
recognized in other comprehensive income In respect of that entity are accounted for as
if the Group had directly disposed of related assets or liabilities. If the ownership interest
in & joint venture or an associate is reduced but joint control or significant influence is
retained, only a proportionate share of the amounts previously recognized in other
comprehensive income are reclassified to profitor loss whers appropriate.
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2.5 Foreign Currency Translations

Consolidated financial statements are the financial statements of the group in which
assets, liabilities, equity, income; expenses and cash flows of the parent and its
subsidiaries are presented as those of & single economic entity.

{1} Functional and Presentation Currency

The Group's consolidated financial statements are presented in INR, which is also the
parent company's functional currency. For each entity, the Group determines the
functional currency and items included in the financial statements of each entity are
measured using that functional currency.

(ii} Transactions and balances

Foreign currency fransactions-are translated into the functional currency using the
exchange rates at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses
resulting from sefttlement of such fransactions and from the transiation of monetary
assets and lisbilities denominated in foreign currencies at year end exchange rates are
generally recognized in profit or loss. A monetary item for which settlement is neither
planned nor likely to occur in the foresesable future is considered as part of the entity’s
net investment in that foreign operation. Foreign exchange differences regarded as
adjustment to borrowing cost are presented within finance cost. All .other. forelgn
exchange gains and losses are presented in the statement of profit and loss on a net
basis within other gains/losses.Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in
forelgn currency and measured at historical coest are translated at the exchange rate
prevalent atthe dale of transaction.

(iii} Group Companies

For the purpose of presenting conseclidated financial statements, the assets ‘and
labilities of the Company's forelgn operations that have a functional currency other than
Indian rupess are translated Into Indian rupees using exchange rates prevailing at the
reporting date. Income and expense itemsare translated at the average exchange rates
for the period. Exchange differences arising. if any, are recognlzed in other
comprehensive income and held in foreign currency translation reserve (FCTR), a
component of equity, except to the extent that the translation difference is allocated to
non-controlling interest.
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2.7

28

2.9

Employee benefits

= Long - Term Employee BenelilsThe liability for gratuity & leave encashment is
detarmined using Projacted Unit Credit [PUC] Mathiod and is accounted for an the
basis of actuarial valuation in Accordance with IND AS - 19, The company recognizes
the net obligation of a defined benefit plan in its balance sheet as an asset or
liahitity, Actuarial Gains and losses through re-measurements of the net defined
benelit liabilily! (assel) are recognized in other comprehensive Income. The currenl
service cost is included in the employee benefit expense in the statement of profit
& loss account. The interest cost calculated by applying the discoum rate-to the
net balance of defined benefit obligation, is included in the finance cost in the
statement of profit & loss account,

= Short-Term Employee BanefitsShort - term employee benetits include performance
incentive, salaries & wages, bonus and feave travel allowance. The undiscaunted
amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the
services renderad by employees are recognized during the year when the employees
render the services,

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs consist of inlerest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection
with the borrowing of funds, Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to
the extent regarded as an adjustmant 1o the interest costs, Borrowing costs directly
attributable to the acquisition, eonstruction or production of an asset thal necessarily
takes a subsiantial period of time to get ready for its intended use are capitalized
as part of the cost of the assel. Processing fee paid for borrowings is amortized
over the term of long term loan through statement of profit & loss,  All other
borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they oceur,

Depreciation & Amortization

The company depreciates property. plant and equipment over their estimated useful
lives using the straight-line method. Depreciation methods, useiul lives and residual
values are reviewed at each reporting period. Depreciation on additiens/deductions
to property, plant and eguipment is provided on pro-rata basis from the date of
actual installation or up to the date of such sale or disposal, as the case may be:
Leasehold assets are amaorfized equally over the period of their lease:

Impairment of Assets
i) Financial assets (other than at fair value)

The company assesses al each balance sheet date whether a financial assetor a
group of financial assets is impaired. Ind AS 109 requires expected credit losses to
be measurad through a loss allowance. The company recognizes lifetime expected
losses for all contract assets and/or all trade receivables that do not constitute a
financing transaction.
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ii} Non-financial assets

Plant & equipment and Intangible Assets Properly, plant and eguipment
and intangible assets with finite Iite are evaluated for recoverability whenever there
is an indication that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable, If any such
indication exists, the recoverable amount (i.e. higher of the fair value less cost to
sell and the valus-in-use} is determined on an individual asset basis unless the
assel does not generate cash flows thal are largely independent of those fram
other assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount is determined for the cash
generating unit ({CGU) to which the assel belongs. Il the recoverable amount of an
asset (or CGU) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset (or CGLUY is reduced to its recoverable amount, An impairment
loss is recognized in the stalement of profil or loss. A previously recognized impairment
loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to
determine the assel's recoverable amount since the last impairment foss was
racognized. The reversal Iz limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does
not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that would
have been delermined, net of deprecialion, had no impairment loss been recagnized
for the asset in priot years. Such reversal is recognized in the statement of profit or
loss.

MNon-Current Assets held for sale/ Discontinued Operations

The Group classifies non-current assets and disposal groups as held for sale, if thelr
carrying amounts is likely to be recoveraed principally through a sale rather than through
continuing use and there is a commitment from the management to sale the above
assets within one year from the date of classification. The-asset is regarded as held for
sale only when the assets or disposal group is available for immediate sale in its present
condition, subject only to the termas that are usual and customary for sales andits sale is
highly probable and also it will genuinely be sold, not abandoned. Mon-current assets
heid for sale to owners and disposal groups are measured at lower of their camying
amount and the fair value less cost to sell. Assets and liabilities classified as held forsale
are presented separately in the balance sheet. Property, plant and equipment and
intangible assets held for sale, once classified as held for sale are not further depreciated
or amartized. Discontinued operations are excluded from the results of continuing
operations and are presented as a single amount as profit or loss after tax from
discontinued operations in the statement of profitand loss.
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Income taxes

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred income tax. Incomea tax expanse
Is recognized in net profit In the statement of profit and loss excepl to the extent
that it relates to items recognized directly in eguity, in which case it is recognized in
other comprahensive income. Deferrad income tax assets and liabilities are recognized
far all temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assels and liabilities
and their carrying amounts in the financial statements. Deferred tax assets are
reviewed al each reporting date and are reduced 1o the extent thal it is no longer
probable that the related tax benefit will be realized The company offsets current
tax assets and currant tax liabilities, where it has a legally enforceanle rght to set
off the recognized amounts and where it intends either to settle on a net basis, or
to realize the asset and settle the liability simultanecusly. Minimum Alternative Tax
[MAT] paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives rise 1o fulure sconamic
benefits in the form of adjustment of future income tax liability, is considered as an
asset if there is convincing evidence that the company will pay normal income tax
in future periods. Aecordingly. MAT is recognized as an assel in the balance sheel
when |t is probable that future economic benefits associated with it flow to the
company and the assel can be measured reliably,

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and eguipment are stated al cost, less aceumulaled depreciation /
amartization and impairment, if any. Costs directly attributable to acguisition are
capitalized until the property. plant and eguipment are ready for use, as intended
by management. The cost of property, plan! & eguipment alse includes initial estimates
of dismantling cost and restoring the site to its original position, on which the site is
located.

Financial instrumenis

The company recognizes financial assets and financial liabilities when it becomes
a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. All financial assets (Except
MNet Investments) and financial liabilities (Except Borrowings) are recognized at fair
valug on initial recognition, except for trade receivables and security deposils,
which are initially measured at transaction price: Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities that
are notl at fair value through profit or loss are added to the fair value on initial
recognition. Financial liabilities are subsegquently carried at amortized cost using
the effective interest method, sxcept for contingent consideration recognized in a
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2.14

2.15

business combination, which Is subsequently measured at fair value thraugh profit
and loss, For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the balance
shesat date, the carrying amounts are approximately at fair value dug o the short
maturity of these instruments. Trade receivables. loans and advances which also
incluedes balances from group entities are subject 1o conflirmation and reconciliation. Fair
value of investments have not been considered in the books of account. De-recognition
of financial instruments The company de-recognizes a financial asset when the
contractual rights 1o the cash flows from the financial assel expire or it ransfers the
tinancial asset and the transfer qualifies for de-recognition under IND AS 109. A
financial liability (or a part of a financial liakility) is de-recognized from the company's
balance sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled
or expires.

Borrowings

Borrowings are initially measured at fair value. net of transaction costs ineurred.
Borrowings are subsequently measured at amortized cost. Any difference between
the procaeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption ameunt is recognized in
profit or loss over the period of the borrowings using the effective interest
method. Preference shares are separated into liability and equity components based
on the terms of the issue / contract. On issuance of the preference shares. the fair
value of the liability component is determined using a market rate for an equivalent
instrument, This amount is classified as financial liability and is measured at amortized
cost (net of transaction costs) until it is extingulshed on conversion or redemption.
The remainder of the proceeds is recogrized and included in equity, Transaction
costs are deducted from eguity, net of asseciated income tax. The carrying ameunt
of the equity component is not re-measured in subsequent years. In view of default
in payment of interestrepayment of Instalments, all term loans™CD's and ECE'S
have become payable on demand and therefore, have been faken to the head
“Othar Current Financial Liability”,

Investments
a) Investment in subsidiaries

Investmeants in subsidiaries are valued at Cosft less impairment (In conformity
with IND AS 110).

b) Investment in associates / Joint Ventures

Investment heid by the company in asseciates/joint ventures have been valued
at Cost less impairment (In confarmity with IND AS 110},
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c)

Investment - Others

Current InvestmentsQuoted financial assets have been classified as FYTOCI
and unguoted financial assets have been classified as Fair Value through
Profit & Loss [FVTPL].

Non-Current InvestmentsCuoted long term investments have been classified
as FVTOC! and unguoted long term investments are have been classified as
FVTPL.

2.16 Provisions

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the group has a present
legal or constructive obligation that is reasonably estimable, and it Is probable
that an outflow of economic benefits will be reguired to settle the obligation.
Provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a
pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money
and the risks specific to the lability.

217 Inventories

Raw Material, Goods under process and Finished Goods are valued at cost
{Met of provision for diminution) or *Net Realizable value, whichever is lower.

Waste and Scrap is valued al Nel Realizable Value.

Cost of inventories alsa included all other costs incurred in banging the inventories
{o their present location and condition,

Cost of goods under process comprise of cost of materials and proportionate
production overhead. Cost of material for this purpese isascertained on FIFO
basis,

Provision for obsclescence: in inventories s made, whenever required.”Met
Realizable Value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business
less any applicable selling expenses.

2.18 Earnings per equity share

Basic eamings par eguity share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable
te the equity holdars of the company by the welghted average number of equity
shares outstanding during the period. Diluted eamings per equity share is computed
ty dividing the net profit attributable to the equity holders of the company by the
weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings
per equity share and also the weighted average number of equity shares that couid
have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. The dilutive
potential equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds recelvable had the equity
shares been actually issued at fair value (i.e. the average markel valus of the
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outstanding equity shares), Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted
as of the beginning of the period, unless issued at a later date. Dilutive potential
equily sharas are determined independently for each period presented. The number
of equity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted retrospectively
far all periods presented for any share splits and bonus shares issues including for
changes effected prior to the approval of the financial statements by the Board of
Directors.

2.19 Dividends

Final dividends on shares are recorded as a liability on the date of approval by the
shareholders and interim dividends are recorded as a liakility on the date of declaration
by the Company’s Board of Directers. Furthermore, unpaid! unclaimed dividend are
transferred to unpaid dividend account and on expiration of 7 years period, same
are-deposited in Inmvestor Education and Protection Fund.

2,20 Leases

Leases under which the company assumes substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership are classified as finance leases. When acquired, such assets are
capitalized at fair value or present value of the minimum lease payments at the
inception of the lease, whichever is lower Lease payments under operaling leases
are recognized as an expense on a straight ling basis in net profit in the Statement
of Profit and Less overthe lease term,

2.21 Offsetting financial instruments
Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance
sheet where there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and
there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realise the asset and settle the lability
simultanecusly.
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2.22 "Fair Value Measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfera liability in
an-orderly transaction between market particlpants at the measurement date. The falr
value measurement Is based on the presumption that the fransaction to seli the asset or
transfer the liability takes place either:in the principal market for the asset or liability, orin
the abzence of a princlpal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or
liability. The: principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the
Group.The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that
market parficlpants would use when pricing the asset or llability, assuming that market
participants act in their economic best interest.A fair value measurement of a non-
financial-asset takes into account a market participant’'s ability to generate economic
benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market
participant that would use the assetin its highest and best use The Group uses valuation
technigues that are ‘appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are
avallable to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant cbservable Inputs and
minimizing the.use of unobservable inputs_All assets and liabilities for which fair values is
measured or disclosed in the Consolidsted financial statements are categorized within
the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or
liahilitie=

Level 2 — Valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant to the
fair value measurementis directly or indirectiy observable

Level 3 — Valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant to the
fair value measurementis Unobzervable

For assets.and liabilities that are recognized in the Consolidated financial statements on
a recuming basis, the Group determines whether transfers have occumred between levels
in the hierarchy by re-assessing calegorization (based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period
or each case.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Group has determined classes.of assels
and liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability
and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.This nofe summarizes
:accounting policy for fair value. Other fair value related disclosures-are given in the
relevantnotes.

* Disclosures for valuation methods, significant estimates and assumptions

* Quantitative disclosures of fair value measurement hierarchy

* Investment In unquoted equity shares

* Financial instruments
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2.23 Current versus non-current classification

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per
company’s normal operating cycle and other eriteria set out in the Schedule [l 1o
the Act.

+  Expected to be realised or intended to be sold orconsumed in normal operating
cycle

. Held primarily for the purpose of trading
«  Expected fo be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

«  Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to
seltie a liability for at least twelve manths after thereporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:

. Itis expected to be settled in normal cpearating cycle

. it iz held primarily for the purpose of trading

+  |tis due to be settled within twelve months after tha reporting period, or

*  There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at
least twelve months after the reporting period.

The Company classifies all other liabiiities as non-currant,

The operating cycle is the time between the acguisition of assets for processing
and their reallzabon in cash and cash equivalents,
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NOMN CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS
Note : 04 Investments {Rupees in Lakhs)
Particulars As al As al
31.03.2020 31.03.2019

1. Investment in Equity instruments of Joint Ventures and Associates -

UnQuoted

Amiek Riken Casting Private Limited 7212 TH.4O7

70,00,000(FY 2019-70,00,000, Fy 2018-70,00,000} Equity Shares ¢ Bs 10/- Each
Less: Impalrment
2. Investment In Equity Instruments of Overseas Subsidiarles- Unguoted
{1y 1000KNI} Equity shares Amtak Metaliic Svetéms Pta Lid, of 1/- SGD Each
(i) Nil {(10) Equity Sharea of Amiek Machining Systems Pie Lid. of SGD 1/- each
& Other investment in Equity Investment- Others
(0 10,000 (10,0001 equity shares of Nicco Jubiles Park Limited

Rs 10 sach fully paid up 1.00 1.00
Lass: Impairment [1.00] (1.00}
{iiy 10,000 {10,000} equily shares of Jumex Intarnational Pyl Lid

Rz 10 each lully paid up 1.00 1.00
Less: rnpsalrment {1.00) (1.00}
{lil) B00 (B00) equity shares of Adityapur Auto Cluster Re 1000 each fully paid wp 500 500

A, Other investment in Equity Instruments at Fair Value through Profit & Loss
10 iMil) Equity Shares of Amiek Machining Systems Pledltd. of 3GD 1/- each

5, Natfonal Savings Cerfificate 015 0.15%

Total Tar.ar 717.22

{Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars As at Asat

31.03.2020 31.03.2019

Aggregate Vaiue of Unguoted. Investmant T2T.eY T2z

- In subsidiarias - ]

- In Joint Ventures Terre Ay

- In mihiers 8,00 8.00

Dher Investments 0,15 0,15

Aggregate amount of Impairmant i value of Investmenis 12.00) (2007
Note:

The helding company is holding investment in Amtek Machining Systmens Pte Limited {AMSPL)
which Is being officially managed, including the maintenance of books of accounts, by its subsidiary
Rege Holdings. Rege holdings has gone into receivership and pusuant to this the Helding company
lost control over AMSPL. Consiguently the financial statement or other financial data for the year
ended 31st March 2019 of AMSPL, Which |s operationally managed by Rege holding, are not
available with the current management of the company. Pursuant to loss of control over AMSPL
and its investment has henceforth been classified as FVTPL at Nil Value:
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NON CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS

Mote : 05  Other Financial Asset

{Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars Asal As at
31.03.2020 31.03.2018
Sacurity Deposit TOB.80 &51.04
Tatal 706.80 £691.04
Mote : 06 Other Non-Current Assels {Rupees in Lakhs)
Particulars As at As al
31.03.2020 .03.2019

Capital advance
Unsecured, Considered Good 12498 645.59

Othera

Advance Tax net of provision -232.89 210.56
Prepaid Expenses 32.76 5760
Total J85.83 916.75

Note : 07 Inventories (As Certified by Management)

{Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars As at As al
31.03.2020 31.03.2019

Raw keatarial 2412.56 2,580.40
Worl in Progress 9,343.27 11,084,532
Finished Goods 1,1%4 15 1,540.35
Consumables (stores and spares) 75718 808,13
Total 13,707.16 16,014.10

Note : 08 Trade Receivables {Rupees in Lakhs)
Particulars As at As at
31.03.2020 31.03.2018

Mot Due 1.069.69 2. 235,22
0-30 days 420,05 652,40
-0 days 9562 10801
E1-90days B1.05 17685
91-180 days 15693 274547
More than 180 days 2. 70263 50.03
Total 4,528.97 5,967.98
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Note : 09 Cash and Cash Equivalents

{Rupees in Lakhs}

Particulars As at Asg at
31.03.2020 3.03.2008
Cash on Hand 248 6549
Balance with Schedule Banks
- Curmrent accounts 345.09 270.90
- EEFGC Account = 2.05
- Fixed Deposiis 12003 155.08
Earmarked Balances
- Balanca in banks against unpaid dividend 210 5.85
Total 465,98 44138

*Cash and cash Equaivalents as on 31st March 2020 and 31st March 2019 includes restricted
bank balances of Rs 2.10 Lakhs and Rs 5.85 Lakhs respectively. The restricted is primarily on
account of cash and bank balances heid on account of Unpaid Dividends.

Mote : 10 Other Current Financial Assels

{Rupees in Lakhs)

Parliculars Asal Asal
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Statf advances 15.48 1-1.3_0
Interest accrued on depasits 41.05 38.59
Sacurily Daposil 240 2388
Tatal 58.94 7727
MNote : 11 Other Current Assets {Rupees in Lakhs)
Particulars Asal As al
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Loans & Advances

Unsecured, Consdersd Goad :
Advancs fo parties 112403 3,239.67
Prapaid expenses 69.07 7863
Balance with Revanue Aithories (Indirect tases) 158.59 G60.99
Income Tax Refund 31,38 1850
Total 1,383.05 1.997.79
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Mote : 12 Assets held for sale

{Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars Az al Az al
31.03.2020 31.03.2019

Assets held for sale

Less: De-consoled 16,380 37

Balance o 16,380.27

Total : 2

Note : 13 Share Capital

{Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars Asal As al
31.03.2020 31.03.2019

Authoriz

S25000000 (525,000,000 Equily Sharas of Be: 1 each) 5,250.00 5.250.00
Tatal - 5,250.00 5,250.00

lssued, Subscribed and Paid - Up

Equity Shares

[31.03.2020: 503 832 140 Equity Sharas of Ha. 1 each) 5,038.32 5,038.32

(31.03.2019: 503,832,140 Eguity Shares of Ae. | each}

Total 5,038.32 5,038.32

Note : 13.1 The reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding and amount of share
capital as at 31.03.2020 and 31.03.209 is set out below:
Eqguity Shares (Rupees in Lakhs)

As at March 31, 2020 A at March 31, 2010
Mumber of Shares Amount Number of Shares Amouwnt

Particulars

Mumbear of sharas
at the beginning 50383214000 503832 50:3,832 14000 5028.32

Add: Boris Shares ' |ssued durng the year - - - -
Add: Siock Split of Rs. 10 shares into Rs. 2

shares during the year . = = *
Add:  Siock Split of Re. 2 ghares inio Re. 1

shares during the yaar = = = =

Number of Shares at the end 503,832,140.00 5038.32 503,832, 140.00 5,038.32
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Mote : 13.2 Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares

The company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 1 per share. Each
shareholder |s eligible for one vote per share held. The dividend, if proposed by the Board of
Directors, is subject to the approval of the sharshoiders in the ensuing Annual General Mesting,
except in case of interim dividend. In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to
recelve the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in
preporticn The company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 1 per share. Each
shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held. The dividend, if proposed by the Beoard of
Directors, is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting,
except in case of interim dividend. In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to
receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in
proportion to their shareholding.

Mote : 13.3 Shares held by holding/ultimate holding company and or their

subsidiaries/ associates {Rupees in Lakhs)
Particulars _Asal As al
31.03.2020 31.03.2019

Amtak Auto Limited 13841220000 336,412 200.00
WLD Invesimants Pyt, Lid. - 25.000.000.00

Mote : 13.4 Details of Shareholders Holding more than 5% Share Capital
(Rupees in Lakhs)

As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019
Number of Shares % of Holding Mumber of Shares % of Holding

Particulars

1. Equity Shares

Amtsk Auto Limited 336.412,200 BE.TT% 338412200 68.7T7%
Lts Invesiment Fund Lid 28.052 257 5.58% 28.002 287 5.58%
364,504,487 T2.35% 364,504,487 T2 35%

Note : 13.5 Detail of bonus shares issued during the last five years (In Numbers)
{Rupess in Lakhs)

Nature 31.03.2020 31032018 N.o03z0ne 31.03.217 31.03.2016

Equilty Shares NIL MIL NIL MNIL ML
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Note : 13.6 Other Equity {Rupees In Lakhs)
Parficulars As al As al
31.03.2020 31.03.20189

Capital Reserve
Cpening Balanceaz an 01.04.201% 53E.50 5Z5.50
Addition! (deducfion) during the period (nsf) - -
Closing Balance as on 31.03.2020 {A) 525.50 525.50
Securities Premium Resorve
Cpening Balance ason 01.04.2018 ba99.41 589,41
Additicn/ [deduction) during the period (net) s -
Closing Balance as an 31.03.2020 (B} 559.41 599.41
General Regerve
Opening Balance as on 01042015 1,080.83 1.080.83
Addition/ (deductian) during the period (nst) -
Clozing Balance as on 31.03.2020 {C) 1,080,683 1,080.83
Profit & Loss Accouni :
Crpening Balance ason 01.04 2045 245091 (31,036.43)
Transfar of retained eamings on de-consalidation of Subsidiary - 4084116
Addition/ (deductan) during the periad (net) 15.819.200 {1,313.83)
Surplus available for appropriation (D) 267171 B,490.91
Capilal Reserve In pursuance ol consolidation -
Opeping Balancs ason 01,04.2012 2.305.31
Addition’ (deduction) during the panod (net) 981.39 230532
Closing Balance as on 31.03.2020 (E} 3,206.70 2,305.32

Total (A+B+C+D+E) 13,001.95

MNote : 14 Long Term Borrowings

“B,174.15

{Rupess in Lakhs)

Parficulars Asal As al
31.03.2020 31.03.2018
SECURED LOANS
Term Loans
From Banks & Financial Institutions 4,033.56 516777
UNSECURED LOANS
Fram Cuslomers 5333 -
Tolal 4,085.89 5167.97
MNote : 15 Long Term Provisions {Rupees in Lakhs)
Particulars As at Ag at
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
(i} Pravision for Employes Benelils
Gratuity 262,62 i52.37
Leave Encashment 81,39 B4 78
{il) Mhers
Disrmantling 7505
Total 344.01 314.20
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Note : 16 Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) {Rupees in Lakhs)
Particulars Asat Asal
31.03,2020 31.03.2019
Deferred Tax Liabilities
Cnaccount of Depreciaton of Fixed Asssts 1.851.21 2,548,398
Deferred Tax Asset
Prowision loF Gratulty (91.77} {53:24)
Prowvision for Compensated absence (30,06} {32.25)
On.account of carry lorward lossesamorlisaton gxpenses (121,83} 1B5.53)
Net Deferred Tax Liability 1,7209.38 2.462.85
Note : 17 Short Term Borrowings {Rupees in Lakhs)
Particulars As at As at
31,03,2020 31.03.2019
SECURED LOANS
Bank Borrowing for Working Capital
- From Banks. 10.5683.23 &,550.38
Total 10,583.23 9.550.38
Mote ;: 18 Trade Payables {Rupees in Lakhs)
Parficulars As at As at
31.03.2020 31.03.2018
(&) Tolal o's duesof Micro and Small Entarprises
(&) The principle amcunt retating to.micro and small enferprises
(b The interest amowni due but not paie
(o] The amount of the interest paid by the buyer in ferms of section 16 of the Micro,
Small and Medium = =
{d) The amound of the interest due and payable for the period of detay in making payment
{which have baen =
ig) Tha amount of the interest accruad and remaining unpaid at the end of
each accoaunting year E
(] Tha amount ol further Interast remaining due and payable even in the gucceeding year,
Lt such date
(B} Total o's dues of creditor other than micro and small enterprises
Trade Payables {including accoptances) 5,060.24 5,796.31
Total 5,069.24 5,786.31
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Mote: The company has not recelved any communication from all of its suppliers/service providers
in response to letters Issued by the company, confirming whether or not they are registered under
the MSME ACT 2006. In the shsence of any positive confirmation from the supplier/service
provider, the information as required to be disclosed under the MSME ACT 2006 could not be
determined.

MNote : 19 Other Financial Liabilities {Rupees in Lakhs)
Particulars Asal As al
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Currenl Maturity of Long Term Borowings 4.505.81 274382
Unpald Dividend 240 585
Inierest accrued & due on borrowings - 1,023, 77
Cther Employes benafit payablie 1.267.43 186.73
Total 5,775.34 396017
MNote : 20 Other Current Liabilities {Rupees In Lakhs)
Particulars As at Az al
31.03.2020 31.03.2018
Ciher Liabilities 1.,653.83 4,026.48
Cregitors lor capilal goods 87.55 152.09
Statutary Dues 520,87 73
Total 2,272.35 4,535.70
Mote : 21 Short Term Provisions {Bupees in Lakhs)
Parfliculars Az at As al
31.03.2020 21.03.2019
Frovision for Leave Encastiment 111.88 4117
Total 111.86 4117
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MNote : 22 Current Tax Liabilities (Net) {Rupees in Lakhs)
Particulars Year Ended Year Endad
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Prowision for Income Ta_n-c A20.64 -
Total 420.64 -
Note : 23 Assets/Liabilities Held for Sale {Rupees in Lakhs)
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Liabilittes held for sals 34,024 64
Lass : De-Consolad during the year - 34.024.94
Balance = =
Taotal = =
Mote : 24 Revenua From Operations {Rupees In Lakhs)
Parficulars Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Sales of Products
Domestic’ 29.859.41 47 BOB. 35
Expor 307998 6,877.53
Ciher Sales & Services 2. 123.56 2,883.33
Total 35,062.93 57.759.21
Mote : 25 Other Income {Rupees in Lakhs)
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Inferes| 51,83 5B.5G
Mel Gain on Foresgn currency ransachon 8478 13258
Gainon disposal of lixed assots 0.32 023
Gther Misc, Incomss 250181 5628
Total 2,5648.84 247.65
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Mote : 26 Cost of Material Consumed

{Rupees in Lakhg)

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2020 31.03.2019

Opening Stock of Raw Matenal 2.580.40 2,254,585
Adjustment on account of acquisition of subsidiary g.622.87
Add - Purchases of Aaw Material 13,282.58 24,057 .43
15,862,098 42,934.89

Less | Closing Stock aof Raw Material 2412.56 258040
Foreign currency movemeant ] 15.97041)
Total 13.467.78 24.384.08

26.1 Imporied and Indigenous Raw materials

{Rupees in Lakhs)

Parficulars ¥ear Ended Year Ended
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Raw material
Consumption of imporied Raw malsrial - -
[Pacentsge of Consumpbon of Raw Material) 0.0i0% 000 %
Consumption of similar domestic Rew malerial 1348778 24,.384.08
|Percantage of Consumptian of Raw Material) 100.00% 100.00%
Total Consumption of Raw material 13, 467.T8 24,384.08

Note : 27 Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, Work

In Progress & Stock In Trade

{Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2020 3H.03.2048
Dpening Stock as on §1-04-2019

- Work in Progress 11,084,533 3,5681.64
- Firtished Goods 1,540, 25 40769
- Adjustment on account of zcouisition of subsidiary - 1,273.73

Less ; Clasing Stock as an 31-03-2020
Waork in Progress 9,343.27 11,084.32
- Finished Googds 1,194,156 1,540.25
Foreign c.ufrEﬂ:y movemeni T1.53 {54.01)
2.158.69 {1,315.52)
Leags : Transfarred to Exceptional items 280.00
Totat 2,158.69 {1,685.52)
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MNote : 25 Employee Benefit Expenses {Rupees In Lakhs)
Parficulars Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2020 21,03.2019
Salarkes and Wages 843345 3,525.55
Other Contribution and staft welfare.expenses 242 68 26214
Tatal 9.078.13 9,787.69

“Including direcior's salery Re B2.28 Lakhs in 2020 and Rs 72.31 Lakhs i 2018
Mote : 29 Finance Costs {Rupess in Lakhs)
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2020 31,03.2019
Interest Expanses 2.324.51 2.908.33
“Ehort e loan 1907 43 240307
Long term koan 417.07 S05.26
Interast on dismentling = {13.75]
Interast an Employes Banetil Expenses - 599
Tatal 23243 2,900.57
Note : 30 Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses (Rupess in Lakhs)
Parficulars Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Depraciation and amortisation 4,324.10 3,147.45
Tatal 4,324,710 314746
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Note : 31 Other Expenses {Rupees in Lakhs)
Parficulars Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Al Manufacturing Expenses
Consumablies & Slore spares 1207 46 272099
Power & Fual 3.656.08 585295
Freight Imwards 11643 22708
Labour Charges & Job Wark 3.062.86 B,676.32
Repairs ol Plant & Machinery B9B.67 TE9.BT
Oiher Manufacturing Expenses 251.90 25368
Total Manutaciuring Expe (A4) 9,893.40 16,500.87
B Agnninisirglive EXRensas & o AP ES D B
Auditor's Remuneration 14,00 14.00
Bank Chargas 85.54 Ba.52
Business promolion Expenses 4.51 17.20
Insuranca Charges 17843 150,08
Membarship & Subscription Exp 1.08 0.83
Rate, Fee & Taxes 43.58 10,72
Rent 51.58 Traa
Regairg of Building & Others 165.05 261,51
Talephone, Postage & Courler Expenses Baz 773
Travalling & Conveyarice 17Te 181.94
Freight Outwards 1.673.66 34788
Car/ Bus hire charges 5020 AT
BadiDoubtiul Debts - 52263
Miscellanacus Exp TE3.36 47348
Oifice and administration expenses - 125.69
Legal & Professional Expenses 5 2B6.39
Selling & Distribution Expenses
Discount Allowed 3151 1,427 23
Total Administrative & Selling Expenses (8] 3,009.48 4,470,429
Total {4+ B) 12,992.88 20,971.36
Note : 31.1 Auditor's Remuneration {Rupees in Lakhs)
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2020 31.03.2018
Auditors Payments
AsAudi‘lﬂlr 14,00 14,00
For Taxation Matters e =
For Reimbursement of Expenses % =
Total 14.00 14.00
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Note : 31.2 Expenditure in Foreign Currency

{Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2020 31.03.2019

Travelling 1.95 5,71
Interast. Legal and othar Expenses - -
Total 1.95 571

Muote: Travelling expenditure in foraign currency includes directors traveliing.

Note : 31.3 Value of Imports calculated on C.LE. basis

{Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars Year Endad Year Ended

31.03.2020 31.03.2018
Raw Material 27 .:.5_ 108 EAE;
Componants end spare parts ' % - 5
Capital goads Total 22.05 105.68

Note : 31.4 Earnings in Foreign Exchange

{Rupees In Lakhs}

Parficulars Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2020 31.03.2019

Export) Deemed export of Goods Calculated on FO. B basis 3,078.98 6.877.53
Total 3.079.98 6.877.53

Nole : 31.5 Contingent Liabilities and Commitments (Ta the extent not provided for)

{Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2020 31.03.2018

Bank Guarantesas issued by bank oa company'behalf ards BD.59
Capital Canvat sailed in EOU units, Dharswad 44400 444 00
Total 541.45 524.58
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Note : 31.6 Imported and indegenous spare parts and components {Rupees in Lakha)

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2020 31.03.2019

Spares parts and components

Consumplon of imported spares parts and componants 2205 102.85

(Pefcantage of Consumption of spares parts and components) 1.83% 3.78%

Consumpton of similar domeastic spares paris and components 1,18541 281814

|Percantage of Consumphbion of spares pars and components) 8.1 96.22%

Total 1,207.46  2,720.99

Note : 31.7 Capital Commitments {Rupees In Lakhs)

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2020 31.03.2019

Estimated amount of confracts remaining io be executed on capital account

and not provided for (Net) 130.30 147.10

Note : 32 Other Comprehensive Income [OCI) {Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31.03,2020 31.03.2019

Effects of transition of Ind AS on Defined Benefit Plans:

larrs that will not be reclassified to Prafit and Loss

Ij Reclassification ol aclual gains/(losses), arsing in raspect of Eamad Leave 63.08

i} Dterred Tax allect on the above -

lliy Reclasadfication of aciual galns/{lossas), asising in-respact of Grauity (47.53) 40816

ivl Deferred Tax effect on the above - 28.78

Total 15.55 436.94

Note : 33 Provision for Taxation {Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2020 31.03.2019

Income Tax Expense:

1. Currant Tax 1.82 40,24
2. Pravious Year Income Ta - -
3. Mat Credit Utilised - -
4. Defamed Tax [TB8.55) {162-46}

Total {TB6.84) (116:22)
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Note : 34 Exceptional ltems

{Rupess in Lakhs)

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2020 31.03.2019

Impairmant of Investment =
Dimuarilion in Value of Old stack (380.00)
Provigion tor Dismantedling writlen back 11.67
Depreciation overcharged in previous years 682,00
Total - ¥30.67

Note : 35 Earnings Per Share

{Rupees in Lakha)}

Particulars

Year Ended Year Ended

el Profit for the Year (Rupees in Lakhs)
Average number of eguity shares (Face Valus Rs. 1/- sach) for basic EPS
Average number of eguily shares (Face Value Bs. 1/~ éach) lor diluted EPS

Basic sarnings par share {Rs)
Diluted earmings per share (Rs.)

Mote : 36 Related Party Transaction

31.03.2020 31.03.20149
(5810.18) 11,313.85)
503332 503832
50az32 500832
(1.148) {0.26)
[1.15) {126

In accordance with the reguirements of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS-24) the nama of the related parties
control exists and/or with whom transactions have taken place during the period and desoription of relationships is
identifisd and cerfied by the managemeant are as heraunder:

A Name of related party

Relationship

Amtek Auto Limited

Holding Company

Amiek Mattalic Systems Ple Lid Subsidiary Company
Amisk Riken Casting Pvt. Ltd Assoclste Company

B  KMPs Designation Rs. In Lakhs
1. Banfay Tiku CEQ GE.40
2 Bapdesp Singh CFO 25:03
3. Mana Bahadur 4 .28
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{Rupess in Lakhs)

Yoar Ended Year Ended

G 31.03.2020  31.03.2019

Aseociate Companias

a) Purchase of matarialf finished goods - 5696
b}  Sale of finished goods and Job working - -
cy Services availed including Job charges - -

d} Inwestments made - 0.0a.
&} Purchase of Fined Assals - -
fi  Sale of Fixed Asset - -
g}  Toisl of ransactons during the year - 57.05
h}  Loans Taken - -
Il Lezans repaid - -
Interesl Expanse - -
Balanoe at the end of the year - -

1 Other payablas - -
k) Recsivables - B80T

1] Leans Outstanding (including interest accured)

Note : 37 Analysis of assets and liabilities over which control was lost or not consolidated

during the year: Amtek Machining Systems Pte Ltd.

{Rupees in Lakhs}

Particulars:

Amtek Machining
Systems Pte Ltd.

Assets classified as held for salelAssets included in disposal groupis) held-for-zsalke
TOTAL-ASSETS

Liabilities classified as held for sale/Assets included in disposal group(s) held-for-sale
Sub Total Lisbilities

MNet Assets/(Lisbilities) de-consolidated

Gain / {Loss) an de-consolidation

Consideration received

Met Assela/Lisbilities) aitribitabbe o jmi Auto Limited

Cumulative resenes transfermed to consolidated statemant of profit and loss:
Capital reserve on consolidation

Enualisation Reserve

General Reserve

Debenture Redemption Resanve

Total reserves transferrad 1o consolidated statement of profit and loss
Reclassification of actuarial gaina/(lossas)

Mat Profit | (Loss} on de-consolidation
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Mote : 38 Employee Benefits (Ind AS-19)
The following data are bassd on the report of the actuary

The principal assumpticns used in the actuaral valustions are as below:-

Year Ended Year Ended
Pariooleny 31.03.2020 31.03.2018
Discount rate 6.80% TBE%
Future Salary Escalation Rate ) T.00% T00%
Average Remaining working ife (Years) 18.21 2004
Ratireman Age 58 /60 vears 58 / 60 years

Gratuity (Funded)
i. Change in Net Defined Benefit obligations:

{Rupees in Lakhs)

Year Ended Year Ended
Particulars 31.03.2020  31.03.2019
het Defined Benafit lishity as at the start of the period HET .20 400,40
Sanvice Cost 5217 d1.34
Past service cost - plan amendments - -
Mat Intarest Gost (Income) 4256 3132
Aptuarnal { Gain) (Loss on ohligation A5.62 Be-5G
Benelits Paid directly by the Company - 10:83)
Benefils paid from plan asssets ' (11.39) 14.70])
Present Value of Obligations as at the end of the period GO6.62 567.26
ii. The Amount Recognised in the Income Statament {Rupees in Lakhs)

Year Ended Year Ended
Fartiouiacs 31.03.2020  31.03.2019
Sarvice Cost 5217 41.34
Net Interest Cost 11.62 13ar
Expectad Return on plan assets - -
MNet Actuarial (Gam)/ Loss recognized in the year - -
Expenses recognised in the Income Statemant ‘'63.79 42.71

jii. Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)

{Rupess in Lakhs)

Year Ended Year Ended
Periculers 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Met cumulative unrecognized actuanal gain'{loss) ocpening (45.62) [a0.5%
Actuarial (gain) [ oss for the year on DBO - -
Actuarial gein ({loss) for the year on Asset (197} (1.54)
Met Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss fecognized in the year 47 53 B223
Unrecognized actuarial gainf{loss} at the-end of the year (47.53) (92.23)
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iv. Balance Sheet and related analyses

{Rupees in Lakhs)

Partficulars

Year Ended Year Ended

31.03.2020 31.03.2019

Present Value of Ohhgaston at the end of the year ng'iﬁéi 45461?#'2:9;

Fair Value of Plan Assats i T

Urnfunded Liability/Provision in Balance Shest ~ _
Unrecognised Actuarial (Gam) / Lossas

[262.62) {152.37)

Unfunded Liability Recognised in the Balance Sheet

¥. Bifurcation of PBO at the end of year in current and non current.

{Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars

Year Ended Year Ended

31.03.2020 31.03.2M9
Current Liability (Amount due within one year) - -
Non Current Liahifity {Amounl due over one year) [262.62) (152:37)
Total [262.62) {152.3T)

Leave Encashment (Unfunded)
i. Table Showing Change in Benefit obligations:

{Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars

Year Ended Year Ended

31.03.2020 31.03.2019

Present value of obligaton as st the stant of the period az.40 G7.70
Current Servica Cost 24.07 18,02
Interesi Cost 6.08 462
Actuarial [ Gain} Loss on obligation [35:14) 1635
Bensfits Paid [2.30) [16.28)
Present Value of Obligations as at the end of the period BE.01 B2.40
ii. The Amount Recognised in the Income Statement, {Rupees in Lakhs)
q Year Ended Year Ended
Particulars 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Service Cost .07 1o.02
et Inlerest Cost G628 462
Expacied Relum on plan assels - -
et Actuarial (Gain) Loss recognized in the penod - -
Expenses (Income) recognised in the Income Statement 31.05 2304
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iii. Other Comprehensive Income (OCH)

(Rupees in Lakhs)

Year Ended Year Ended
F e 31.03.2020  31,03.2019
MNel cumulatve unrecognized actuafial gain/(less) opsening (3B 14) 168.35
Actuarial gain { (loes) for the year on DBO - -
Actuarial gain /{loss ). for the year on Asset - -
MNet Actusnial (Gain) Loss recognized in the year 35.74 [ 18-35)
Unrecognized actuarial gain/(loss) at the end of the year 3514 {16.35)

iv. Balance Sheet and related analyses

{Rupees in Lakhs)

Year Ended Year Ended
Parliuulars 31.03,2020 31.03.2019
Present Valus of Obligation at the end of the year 86O B2.40
Fair Walue of Plan Assats - -
Unurided Lisbifity/Provision in Balance Sheal (BE.01) (a2.40)
Unrecognised Actuarial (Gain) / Lossaes - -
Unfunded Liability Recognised in the Balance Shest |86.01) (D240}

w. Bifurcation of PBO at the end of year in current and non current.

(Rupees in Lakhs)

¥ear Ended Year Ended
Particulars 91.03.2020 31.03.2019
Current Liability (Amount due within ona year) {4.62) [3.82)
Mon Current Liahifity {Amaount dus over ona year) 181.38) (8678}
Total (88.01) {92.40)
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Mote - 383 Tax Expense

a. Reconciliation of tax expense and the acocounting profit/{foss} multiplied by India’s domestic tax rate for

March 31, 2020 and March 11, 2018:

Year Ended Year Ended
Particulars 31032020  31.03.2019
Profit | (Loss) before tax for the year |BEZ1.67) (1458.82)
At India’s statulory income 1Sk rate of 34 8440% (Previous Year 34.9440%)
a) Incoma exempl fram tawiems nof deductibla - (50877}
b) Earlier year taxas (TT4.40) -
o) Cihars (42.53) {422.23)
Af the-effectiveincome |=k rals (T86.94) (87.45)
Income tax axpense repored in the statemant of profit and loss [TEE_ ) {BT A5)

b} Movement of deferred tax liability from beginning to end of financial year is as follows:

Year Ended  Provided during Year Ended

Toricmre 31,03.2020 the year 31.03.2019
Deferred tax liability:

=) Reiated io Property Plant and Equipments 2548.28 (B8T.17) 1851.21
{Including Addition due to Actjirsition

Total deferred tax liability 2548.38 (697.17) 1851.21
Deferred tax assets:

a) Business Losses and unabsorbed depreciation for the year B85.53 36.30 121.83
b} Amounts deduchble on paymeant basis o - =
c) Othars L . .-
Total deferred tax Assets B5.52 36:30 121.83
hat Credit Entitemsant - - s
Deferiad tax AssstsiLiabiity ) (Net) 2462.85 T33.47 (1.720.38)
Reopgnized in Profit or Loss 25 'lax expenses {1290.29) - (1298.29)
Recognised in Other Compreheansive income 2878 u .
Total {1270.51) < {1299.29)
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Mote : 40 Financial assets and liabilities
The carrying value of fimnancial instruments by categories as of March 31, 2020 is as follows:
{Rupees in Lakhs)

Fair Value Through Fair value through other  Amortised Total carrying

Particulars

Profit & Loss AIC  comprehensive income cost value

Firancial Assets

Cash and oash equivalants - - 46058 Afe.ng
Trads receivables - - 4,528,097 452807
Other financial assets 7 L THET4 TBS.T4
Total = - 5,764.60 5,764.69
Financial Liabilities

Trade payables - - 506024 505924
Borrowings - - 14,670.12 1467012
Oiher financlal liabilities - b 5, 77634 6577534
Total - - 25514.70 25514.T0

The carrying value of financial instruments by categories as of March 31, 2019 is as follows:
{ARupees in Lakhs)

Fair Value Through  Fair value through other  Amortised  Total carrying

Parliculars Profit & Loss A/C  comprehensive income cost valie
Financial Assats

Cash and cash equivalents = & 441.38 441.38
Trada receivables = E 506768 5 067 .98
Other financlal asssts = - 78831 TR}
Total - - TATT.ET TATT.GT
Financial Liabilities

Trade payablas - - 5.796.31 5,796
Borrowings - - 14,718:156 14.718:15
Crther financial liabilities - - 396017 386017
Total = 3 24, 4T4.63 24 4T4.63

Fair value hierarchy

Tha fair value hierarchy |s basad on inputs o valuation technigues that are Used 1o measure fair valise that ame sither

observable or unobserveble and consists af the following three levels:
Lavel | —inputs are quoted prices (unadpusted) in active markets foridentical assats orfiabilities.

Levei 2 —Inpirs areother than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the aseet or liabdity, sither
directly (i.e_as prices)or indiractly (I.e. defived from prices ).

Lavel 3 —inpuls are not bkased on obsarvable markeat data (unobservable inpuls). Fair values are datermined inwhoke
arinpar using a valugtion model based on assumptions that are neither supported by prices from obsarabls ourfent
market transactions in the sams instrumeant nor are thay based on avaiable marketdata

The fnancaal instruments included in Level 2 of fair valus hierarchy have been valued using quotes available forsimilar
assets and liabilibes in the active market. The Investments inoluded in Level 3 of fair valus hisrarchy have baen valued
using the cost approach to arrive at their fair value, The cost of ungquoted investmenis approximate the fair valus
because thers is a range of possible fair value measurements and the cost represents estimate of fair value within that

rangs.
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The following tzble summarises financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis
and financial assets that are not measured at fair value on a recurring basis (but fair value disclosure are
requirad):

Particulars Lavel 1 Level Z Level 3 Total
Financial Assets

Cash and cash equivalants S < 46008 #60.58
Trade receivables - - 4. 628.097 4,528 97
Other financial azssls = - TEOH-T4 TE5.74
Financial Liahilities

Trade payables = - 506024 5.060 24
Bormowings z = 1467012 14,670.12
DOther financial lisbilibes - - 577534 5775.24
#As gt March 31, 2018 {HUPEE'E i"u.j.ls"
Parficulars Laweal 1 Level 2 Lavel 3 Tatal
Financial Asseis

Cash and cash equivalents 3 = 441.38 441.38
Trade receivables z - 5,.067.08 5.967.98
Other financial assets L - TGA.31 TEB.31

Financial Liabilities

Trade payshles £ - 5,788.31 578631
Bormowings. T - 14, 71815 14,718.15
Oither financial liabiities T - 396017 386017

Note : 41 Financial risk Management objectives and policies

The Company's principal financial liablities comprise leans and bormowings, trade and other paysbles. The main
purposs of these linandial liabiiities is o inance the Company’s operetions and to support its operations. The
Company's nancial assals include investment, loans, frade and olhar receivables, and cash & cash equivalents
that derive directly from its operations.

The Company is exposed to market risk, credit nek and liquidigy risk, Considering on-going CIRP process, queanium
of these risks are not ascertainabla.

Thie company is exposed o market risk, credit sk and liquidity risk, The Company's senior managemant overseas
the management of these fisks. The Company’s senior management is supported by a finanoal risk committes that
advisas on financial riske and the appropriste financial nek goverance framework for the company. This fnancial
risk committes provides assurance to the Company's senior management that the Company's financial risk
activities are govemed by appropriate policies and procadure and that financial risks are identified, messured and
managed in accordance with the Company’s policies and risk objsctives. The Board of Directors reviews and
agress policies for managing each sk, which are summarised as below:
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(A} Market Risk:

Market risk is the risk that tha fair value of fulure cash liows of a financial instrumeant will fluctuate because of
changes in market pricas. Market risk comprises three types of nsk: Interest rate risk and ourrency risk., Financial
instruments affectad by market risk include loemns and bofrowings, deposits and payables! recaivables in foreign
cufrencias

&) Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate msk iz the risk that the fair value or future cash Mows of 8 financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in market inferest rates. The Company’s exposurs to the risk of changes in market interest rates relatas
primarily 1o the Company's long term debt obligations with floating intersst rates. The Company is carrying its
borrowings primarly at varabde rate. The Company expects the varable rate to dacline, scoordingly the company
is currently carrymg its loans al aviable interest rates.

{Rupees in Lakhs)

Parlll'.‘:].l!lrs As at 31.03.2020 As at 31.03.2018
Vanable rate borrowings 1912260 1746197
Fined rale borrowings Mil Mil
Interest Rate Sensitivity

The following table demonstrates the sensdivity io.a reasonably possible change m interset rates oo that portion. of
loens and borrowinags affected. With all other variable held constant, the Company's profit before lax s affecled
throuwgh the impact on floating rate borrowings, as follows:

Motes to Financial Statemenis for the year ended 31st March, 2020

Effevt On Profit Before Tax
Parlioylars As at 31.00.2020  Asat 31.03.2018
Increase by 50 basls polnts B5.61 Br.31
Decrease by 50 basis points {05.61) {8731}

b) Foreign currency risks

Foreign risk is tha risk that the fair value of future cash fiows of an exposurs will Tuctuate becauss of changes in fareign
exchange rates. The Company’s exposure |n foreign curmancy s in Trade payable and receivable denominated in
foreign curmency. The Company is not restricling its exposureof risk in change in exchange rates.:

Matural Hadging — We are availing PCEC limit 85 a sub lima toour GC limils whersin on the basis of our export POs we
get our INR loan: converied into USD koan under the same overall credit fimil. On tha othar hand we have USD
receivable aganst our exports. This both these ecls as a natural hedge wherein our doller collection. covers for our
dollar loan repayment

We try to keep our PGEC loanand Export receivable at even level inorder to have full coverage.
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I} Particulars of unhedged foreign currency exposure as at reporting date {Rupees In Lakhs)
As at31,03.2020 As at 31.03.2019

Farticulars Rs.) (USD) Rs.) (USD)
Trade Deblors Ta94.55 11.27 1,061.43 1564
Trade Craditors RIAT a.18 4070 (.60
Amaunt covered by natural hedge 20007 281 2231113 3213
{PCFC Loan}

Unhedged Forelgn Currency Exposure 509,75 B.64 (1.200,40) (17.09)

Foreign currency sensltivity
The folowing table demonstrate the sensilivily fo a reasonably possible change in foreign cumency exchange raies.
The impacton the Gompany's profit before tax is dusto changes in the fairvalue of monetary assets and liabilites

{Rupees In Lakhs)
Effect on Profit Before Tax

Particulars As at 31.03.2020 As at 31.03.2019
USD Sensilivily
Decrazse by 5% 29.99 {B0.02)
|rcrease by 5% {29.95) B0.02
(B) Credit risk

Cracit risk 15 the sk that cosnterparty will ot meet its obligaticns under.a financlad instrument or customer coniract,
leading to-a financial koss The Company s exposad to credil rizk from IS operaling activies (phimarily lrade
recevables) and from its financing activites, including loans bo related parties, deposits with banks and financial
institutions and other financial inslruments,

Creditrisk management

The Company assesses and manages credit risk based on internal credit raing system. Intemal credit rating |
performed for gach class of financial instruments with different characteristics. The Company assigns he following
credil ratings 1o each class of financial assels basad ‘on the assumplions, [nputs and laclors specific 1o the class of
financial assetis.

(i) Low credii sk on reporting date

(i) Moderate credit risk

(iily High eredit risk

Financial assets that expose the entity to credit risk: - {Rupees in Lakhs)

Parficulars 31.03.2020 31.03.2018

Low credit risk on reporting date

Cash and cash equivalents d80.098 #41.38
Trade receivables 52057 5567 .98
Invesiments T27.87 TiT22
Loansinon-curmant) 70680 691,04
Loansicurment) 5594 TT.27

Modemale credit risk - -
High credd risk B -
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Cash & Cash Equivalents and Bank Deposits
Credit rsk related 1o cash and cash equivalents and bank deposits is managed by only accepting kighly rated banks and
diversifying bank deposits and sccounts in different banks scross the country.

Trade Receivables
The company closety monitors the credit-worthiness.of debtors through internal system that are configured to define credit
lemits of custamers, theseby, lmiting the cradit risk to pre-catculated amounts,

Gross carrying amount of trade receivables: (Rupeés in Lakha)
Particulars 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Againg

Mot due 108568 223522
0-180 days 756,65 358273
more than 180 days 270263 50.03
. Liquidity risk

The Company monitors its risk of & shorlage of funds by estimaiing the future cash flows. The Company's chiective is io
maintaina balance between continuity of funding &nd Aexibility through the use of bank overdraits, cash credit facilities
and bank loans, The Company assessed the concantration af risk with respectto refinancing its dabt and concluded itie
below, The Company has access 1o d sulficiem varlely of sources ol lunding and debl maturity within 1.2 months <an be
rolled cver with existing lesdars. The Company had access (o the following undrawn borrowing lacilities a1 the end of
the reporting periods.

Gross carrying amount of trade receivables: {Rupees in Lakhs)
Parliculars 31.03.2020 31.03.2049
Floatirg rate

(&) Expirendg within he year

Working Capital (Fund Based & Man Fund Based) 16836 576.35

{b) Explring beyond one year (Bank loans)
Long Term Bormowing ) 5

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Company's financial liabilities based

on contractual undiscounted paymentsAs at 31st March, 2020 {Rupees In Lakhs)
Oto1 1to 2 2io 5 More than
Particulars yoar years years 5 years Total
Contraciual maturities of Long Term borrowlngs 450581 28871 316818 = B.592.70
Contractiual matusities af Shorl Term borfowings 8702 50 - - - 8,792.59
Canlraciual malurities of frade payablas 4.02541 = = - 402541
Contraciual maturities of ather financial liahilties 98 55 i i . A8 55
Unpaid Dividend 7.81 - - - 781
Total 1737016 B88.71 3188.18 - 21,457.05
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As at 31st March, 2019 {Rupees in Lakhs}
Oto1 12 2to 5  More than
Parficulars year yars years 5 years Total
Conlractial maturities of Long Term borrowings 1.640011 1.271.52 1.452 66 - 436429
Contractual matunties of Shar Term borrowings 8550 38 = E - B8.550 38
Contraciual maturities of frade pavables 5,786,31 - - - 5,796, 31
Contraciual maturities of other financiad Nabilites 1,210.50 - - - 1,210.50
Unpaid Dividena 5.85 - - - 5.85
Total 18203.15 1,271.52 1,452.66 - 20,827.33

Capital Managament

For the purpose of the Company’s capltal management, capifal Includes ssued equity capital, share premium and
all slhwer egquity reserves alinbutable (o the squily hodders of the Company, The Compary monitons capital using a
gaaring ratio, which is nél dabl divided by tolal capital plus nel debl. Tha Company includas wathin nél dabl, interast

bearing loans and bomowings, trade payables, less cash and cash equivalents. {Rupees in Lakhs)
Particulars Az gl 31.03.2020 Az al 31.03.2019
Bormawings 17,3B5.20 13.814.67
Trace payablas 278250 5,796.31
Less: Gash and cash eguivalents 4i50.98 441.38
Mat dabt 26,647 .85 20.152.36
Equity 5.038.32 5,038,232
Capital and nat deht 3168617 25,180.68
Gearing ratio 84.10% 80.00%

Note : 42(a) The previous year figures have been regroupedireclassified, wheraver
considered necessary to the current year presentation

Note : 42(b) The COVID-19 pandemic outbreak across the nation and worldwide and
Consequential nationwide lock down imposed since March 24, 2020, has caused a
significant decline and volatility in the global as well as Indian Financial markets and
slowdown in the economic activities. For the Company, the focus immediately shifted to
ensuring the health and well-being of all employees' The Company is sensitive about the
impact of the Pandemic on its business operations, which will be realized only in the future
financial results of the Company.

Significant Accounting Policies & Moles on Financial Staterments | to 42 Far and on Behall of the Board
Ag per aur report ol even gate aitached

For Agf Gupia & Company

Charered Accoumiants

1CAT Firm Regd No-000203N

{Abhishek Gupta} Banjay Tiku Vivek Malik
(Perme] Dirgclo Dirgstor
MM, 530433

Placs : Maw Dalhi Sandeap Singh Surya Mona Bahadur
Draded © 17th August, 2020 Chied Financial CHficer Company Sacratary

182




	scan.pdf
	JMT AUTO-Annual Report_2019-20.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_001.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_002.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_003.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_004.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_005.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_006.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_007.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_008.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_009.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_010.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_011.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_012.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_013.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_014.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_015.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_016.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_017.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_018.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_019.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_020.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_021.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_022.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_023.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_024.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_025.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_026.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_027.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_028.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_029.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_030.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_031.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_032.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_033.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_034.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_035.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_036.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_037.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_038.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_039.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_040.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_041.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_042.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_043.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_044.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_045.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_046.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_047.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_048.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_049.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_050.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_051.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_052.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_053.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_054.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_055.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_056.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_057.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_058.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_059.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_060.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_061.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_062.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_063.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_064.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_065.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_066.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_067.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_068.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_069.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_070.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_071.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_072.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_073.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_074.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_075.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_076.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_077.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_078.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_079.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_080.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_081.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_082.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_083.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_084.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_085.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_086.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_087.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_088.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_089.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_090.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_091.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_092.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_093.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_094.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_095.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_096.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_097.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_098.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_099.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_100.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_101.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_102.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_103.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_104.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_105.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_106.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_107.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_108.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_109.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_110.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_111.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_112.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_113.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_114.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_115.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_116.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_117.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_118.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_119.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_120.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_121.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_122.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_123.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_124.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_125.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_126.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_127.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_128.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_129.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_130.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_131.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_132.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_133.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_134.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_135.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_136.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_137.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_138.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_139.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_140.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_141.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_142.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_143.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_144.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_145.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_146.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_147.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_148.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_149.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_150.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_151.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_152.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_153.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_154.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_155.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_156.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_157.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_158.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_159.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_160.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_161.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_162.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_163.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_164.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_165.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_166.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_167.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_168.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_169.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_170.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_171.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_172.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_173.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_174.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_175.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_176.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_177.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_178.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_179.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_180.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_181.pdf
	balance sheet 2020_182.pdf


